The YouTube channel “City of Franklin WI” will be live streaming the Common Council meeting so that
the public will be able to view and listen to the meeting.
https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklin WIGov

REVISED**
CITY OF FRANKLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING
FRANKLIN CITY HALL — COMMON COUNCIL CHAMBERS
9229 WEST LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN
AGENDA*
TUESDAY, JANUARY 18,2022, AT 6:30 P.M.

A. Call to Order and Roll Call.

B. 1. Citizen Comment Period.
Mayoral Announcements: A Proclamation Declaring our Substantial Appreciation and
Respect for and to Adam Brett Walker II for His Incredible Achievements in Life and for
Being our Most Valuable Player.

C. Approval of Minutes of Regular Common Council Meeting of January 4, 2022.
D. Hearings.
E. Organizational Business.
F. Letters and Petitions.
G. Reports and Recommendations:
1. Consent Agenda:

(a) Reschedule Common Council Meeting of April 5, 2022.

(b) Extension of Towing Contract for 2022-2023.

(©) Purchase of Rifles for the Police Department Swat Team.

() Request Approval to Purchase Two Additional LUCAS-3 Automatic Chest
Compression Device for the Fire Department.

(e) Results of the Department of Public Works Sale of Surplus Equipment.

@ Authorize the Purchase of an Intradyn 4TB 1A10 Email Archiving Appliance at a
Total Cost of $13,425, as Budgeted for in the 2022 Information Services Computer
Equipment Capital Outlay Budget and 1 Year of Software Maintenance and Support
and CloudSync DR Cloud-Based Backup for the Appliance at a Total Cost of
$8,079, as Budgeted for in the 2022 Information Services Equipment Maintenance
Budget.

2. A Resolution in Ratification of a Proclamation to Resurrect, Revive, Reinstate and Extend
the Time Period of the Public Health Emergency Provided for in Resolution No. 2021-
7703, in Part Entitled A Resolution in Ratification of a Proclamation to Extend the Time
Period of the Public Health Emergency Provided for in Resolution No. 2020-7653, in part
Entitled A Resolution to Amend A Resolution in Ratification of A Proclamation Declaring
a Public Health Emergency in Response to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (Covid-19), as
Amended, and in part With Regard to the Omicron Variant Surge, Until February 15, 2022.



Common Council Meeting Agenda
January 18, 2022

Page 2

£ ) (a)

3.

10.

11.

k12

13.

COVID Update from Franklin Director of Health and Human Services/Health Officer.
Request Council Approval to Adjust Authorized Staffing Full-Time Equivalencies (FTEs)
to Replace the Sole Current Firefighter-Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) with a
Firefighter-Paramedic.

Project Updates for Ballpark Commons.

A Resolution Imposing Conditions and Restrictions for the Approval of a Special Use to
Allow a 310,485 Square Foot “Office/Light Industrial Flex Space” to Develop a Food
Processing Operation, Including the Provision of Materials Delivery, Processing,
Packaging and Distribution of Food Products, with Supporting Office and Employee
Welfare Facilities Upon Property Located on the Eastern Half of the Parcel at the
Intersection of West Oakwood Road and South 27th Street (Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map
No. 9362) (by Saputo Cheese USA Inc., Applicant, HSA Commercial, Inc., D/B/A HSA
Commercial Real Estate, Property Owner).

An Ordinance to Create Section 15-3.0445 of the Franklin Unified Development Ordinance
Establishing Planned Development District No. 40 (Cape Crossing) and to Rezone Property
from R-3 Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District and C-1 Conservancy District
to Planned Development District No. 40 (12200 West Ryan Road). (Additional Supporting
Documentation Included.)

Franklin Senior Citizens Travel Program Update for 2021 Year End.

Authorization for the Department of Public Works to accept and Use Funds Awarded in the
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Urban Forestry Grant Program (2022).
Authorization for the Department of Public Works to accept and Use Funds Awarded in the
American Transmission Company Community Planting Program Grant (2022).

A Resolution to Enter into a Contract with Hausch Design Agency, LLC to Develop a
Messaging Program for Franklin Sewer Utilities Project/Private Property Infiltration &
Inflow Reduction Project for $31,000.

A Resolution for a Professional Services Agreement with R.A. Smith, Inc. for a W. Ryan
Road Watermain Project Serving Tax Increment District No. 6 for $142,900.

A Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers Granted
by Section 207-15 of the Municipal Code and Section 66.0701 of the State Statutes for
Installation of a Water Main on S. 50th Street from the Intersection of W. Minnesota
Avenue to a Point of Connection Approximately 250 Feet South on S. 50th Street and also
Along W. Minnesota Avenue from a Point of Connection at the Intersection of S. 51st
Street to a Point of Termination Approximately 250 Feet East of S. 50th Street and Setting
the Public Hearing Date for April 5, 2022 at 6:30 P.M. (Revised Request for Common
Council Action Sheet.)

Consideration of an Amendment to Tax Incremental District No. 7 Development
Agreement Between the City of Franklin and Velo Village Apartments LLC (Developer),
Velo Village — Franklin, Wisconsin (Project). The Common Council may enter Closed
Session Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e), to Deliberate upon a Potential Amendment to
Tax Incredmental District No. 7 Development Agreement Between the City of Franklin and
Velo Village Apartments LLC (Developer), the Negotiation of Agreement Terms and the
Investing of Public Funds in Relation Thereto for Competitive and Bargaining Reasons,
and to Reenter Open Session at the Same Place Thereafter to Act on Such Matters
Discussed There in as it Deems Appropriate.



Common Council Meeting Agenda
January 18, 2022

Page 3
H. Licenses and Permits.
Miscellaneous Licenses from License Committee Meeting of January 18, 2022.
L. Bills
Request for Approval of Vouchers and Payroll.
J. Adjournment.

*Supporting documentation and details of these agenda items are available at City Hall during normal busimness hours

[Note Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled mdividuals through appropriate aids and services
For additional information, contact the City Clerk’s office at (414) 425-7500 ]

REMINDERS:
January 20 Plan Commission Meeting 7:00 p.m.
January 31 Committee of the Whole Meeting 6:30 p.m.
February 1 Common Council Meeting 6:30 p.m.
February 3 Plan Commission Meeting 7:00 p.m.

February 15 Spring Primary (Whitnall School District Only)



BLANK PAGE






BLANK PAGE



ROLL CALL A.

CITIZEN COMMENT B.

MINUTES C.
DEC. 21, 2021

ANNUAL MARKET  G.1.

ADJUSTMENT

LICENSES AND H.

PERMITS

VOUCHERS AND L
PAYROLL

CITY OF FRANKLIN C.
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 4, 2022
MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Common Council was held on January 4,
2022 and called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Steve Olson in the
Franklin City Hall Council Chambers, 9229 W. Loomis Road,
Franklin, Wisconsin. On roll call, the following were in attendance:
Alderman Ed Holpfer, Alderman Daniel Mayer, Alderwoman Kristen
Wilhelm, Alderwoman Shari Hanneman, Alderman Mike Barber and
Alderman John R. Nelson. Also present were Dir. of Administration
Peggy Steeno, Director of City Attorney Jesse A. Wesolowski and City
Clerk Sandra Wesolowski.

Citizen comment period was opened at 6:31 p.m. and closed at
6:31 p.m.

Alderman Barber moved to approve the minutes of the regular
Common Council meeting of December 21, 2021, as presented at this
meeting. Seconded by Alderman Mayer. All voted Aye; motion
carried.

Alderman Barber moved to authorize the 2% market adjustment to
both the salary schedule and wages, as well as the progress to market
adjustment for non-represented employees. Seconded by Alderman
Mayer. On roll call, all voted Aye. Motion carried. Vote recorded as
a unanimous vote.

Alderman Nelson moved to approve the following:

Grant 2021-2022 Operator License to Christopher Ewig, Emily
Gamble; and

Grant 2021-2022 “Class A” Beer & Liquor Change of Agent to
Walgreen Co., Kayla Priebe pending satisfactory inspections.

Seconded by Alderwoman Hanneman. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to approve the following: City vouchers with
an ending date of January 1, 2022 in the amount of $2,034,347.59 and
payroll dated December 31, 2021 in the amount of $442,965.35 and
payments of the various payroll deductions in the amount of
$443,148.07, plus City matching payments and estimated payroll dated
January 14, 2022 in the amount of $460,000 and payments of the
various payroll deductions in the amount of $246,000, plus City
matching payments and Property Tax disbursements with an ending
date of December 30, 2021 in the amount of $18,762,838.48 and



Common Council Meeting
January 4, 2022
Page 2

CLOSED SESSION G.2.
AMENDMENT TO

TID NO. 7 DEV.
AGREEMENT/VELO
VILLAGE

APARTMENTS LLC

ADJOURNMENT J.

approval to release final draw for TID #5 in the amount of $91,832.00
and approval to release final draw for TID #7 in the amount of
$155,083.00 and approval to release temporary investment transfer to
ADM in the amount of $7,700,000.00. Seconded by Alderman
Holpfer. On roll call, all voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Holpfer moved to enter closed session at 6:47 p.m. pursuant
to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(e), to deliberate upon a Potential Amendment
to Tax Incremental District No. 7 Development Agreement Between
the City of Franklin and Velo Village Apartments LLC (Developer),
the negotiation of Agreement terms and the investing of public funds in
relation thereto, for competitive and bargaining reasons, and to reenter
open session at the same place thereafter to act on such matters
discussed therein as it deems appropriate. Seconded by Alderman
Barber. On roll call, all voted Aye. Motion carried.

The Common Council reentered open session at 7:13 p.m.

Alderman Nelson moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 p.m.
Seconded by Alderwoman Wilhelm. All voted Aye; motion carried.



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
3&0’ COUNCIL ACTION 01-18-22
REPORTS & Reschedule Common Council Meeting of April 5, 2022 ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS G.1.(a)

Due to the Spring Election on April 5, 2022 the Common Council may wish to reschedule the
Common Council meeting with the Committee of the Whole on the Monday, April 4, 2022.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to reschedule the April 5, 2022 Common Council meeting to April 4, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.

CLERKSDEPT




BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL MEETING
REQUEST FOR DATE
COMMON COUNCIL ACTION
Sl 01-18-22
REPORTS AND ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS Extension of Towing Contract
for 2022-2023 G.1.(b)

In March 2018, the Common Council awarded a 3-year towing contract to N & S Towing, Inc. through
February 2021 and as permitted by the Contract, the City has the right to extend the Contract for 3 one-

year extensions.

In consideration of the quality of prior service provided, it is the recommendation that N & S Towing,
Inc. be awarded the towing contract extension for the period of March 1, 2022 through February, 28,

2023.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to award the towing contract extension to N&S Towing, Inc. for the period March 1, 2022

through February 28, 2023.

Office of the City Clerk - SLW




EXTENSION AGREEMENT TO VEHICLE TOWING AND STORAGE CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF FRANKLIN AND N & S TOWING, INC.

This Extension Agreement to the Vehicle Towing and Storage Contract, effective
the 1st day of March, 2022, is made between the City of Franklin (“City”), a Wisconsin
municipal corporation, located at 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin, and N &
S Towing, Inc. (“Contractor”), a Wisconsin corporation, with its principal offices located
at 1719 South 83rd Street, West Allis, Wisconsin 53214.

Whereas, the City and Contractor entered into a Vehicle Towing and Storage
Contract dated March 1, 2018, for a period of three years, expiring February 28, 2021,
and

Whereas, Section 12 of the aforesaid Vehicle Towing and Storage Contract
providing in part that the Contract may be extended upon the mutual agreement of the
parties, and the City and Contractor being desirous of extending such Contract for a
period of one year, as evidenced by action of the Common Council of the City approving
said extension at its regular meeting of , 2022; and

Whereas, the parties intend to memorialize their mutual agreement.

Now, therefore, it is hereby agreed, in consideration of the mutual promises and
covenants set forth herein, and the exchange of other good and valuable consideration,

receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, by and between the City and Contractor, as
follows:

1. This Extension Agreement constitutes an additional one-year term extension
of the Vehicle Towing and Storage Contract between the City and Contractor,
dated March 1, 2018, as contemplated by Section 12 of the aforesaid Vehicle
Towing and Storage Contract.

2. The term of this Extension Agreement shall expire on February 28, 2023.
3. All of the terms and provisions of the Vehicle Towing and Storage Contract
between the City and Contractor, dated March 1, 2018, shall remain in full

force and effect during the term of this Extension Agreement.

CITY OF FRANKLIN

Dated: BY
Stephen R. Olson, Mayor




Dated: BY

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

Dated: BY

Bryan Tomczak, Director of Finance
and Treasurer

Dated: BY

Jesse A. Wesolowski, City Attorney
N & S TOWING, INC.

Dated: BY

TITLE

BY

TITLE

STATE OF WISCONSIN )

)
MILWAUKEE COUNTY )

Stephen R. Olson and Sandra L. Wesolowski, known to be the Mayor and City
Clerk, respectively, of the City of Franklin personally came before me this day of
, 20 who by its authority and on its behalf executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
MILWAUKEE COUNTY )

, known to be
and , respectively of N & S Towing, Inc.
personally came before me this day of , 20 who by its

authority and on its behalf executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the
same.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission

Pshared/towingcontract/towingextension-2022-23 2



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
DATE
| COUNCIL ACTION
Sluwr 01/18/2022
REPORTS& ITEM NUMBER
PURCHASE OF RIFLES FOR THE POLICE
RECOMMENDATIONS DEPARTMENT SWAT TEAM G.1. (C)

The Police Department's SWAT rifles are nearly 22 years old and are in need of replacement.

Funds were approved in the 2022 Budget to cover replacement of them.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:

Motion to authorize the police department to purchase 7SWAT rifles from the police department's

2022 Firearm Supplies account for an expenditure of up to $13,000.




Sentinel MN LLC

Loretto MN 55357 US
tom@sentinelmn com
https //www sentinelmn com

sENﬂgah

Estimate

ADDRESS ESTIMATE LMT12PSGMARS7
Enc Stowers (Capt) DATE 11/05/2021

Frankhin Wisc Police Dept EXPIRATION DATE  12/05/2021

9455 W Loomis Road

Frankhn, WI 53132

LMT 12" Piston MARS LMTCQBMLK12PSG2-MARS 7 1,830 00 12,810 00
SBR (LE) M4 Stock
NFA Shipping and NFAS/H 7 12 00 84 00
Handling

Tracking Information WM be provided once Manufacturer ships ATF Transfer TOTAL $1 2,894,00

Times (if applicable} vary Dept OR! and letter required for SBRs

Accepted By

Accepted Date



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
. DATE
COUNCIL ACTION
Shr ! [18/2052
REPORTS AND Request approval to purchase two additional ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS | LUCAS-3 automatic chest compression device for the 1 d
Fire Department. G = 1. ( )

Studies continue to demonstrate that performing high-quality chest compressions during CPR is the
single most critical factor contributing to the successful resuscitation of a cardiac arrest victim. In the

field, performing effective compressions in confined spaces, inclement weather, and for extended
periods of time can be challenging.

In recent years, medical device manufacturers have developed mechanical devices that perform
consistent, effective compressions for extended periods of time. Studies have shown that use of such
devices provides for maximum forward flow of blood during resuscitation and may increase the
possibility of immediate survival and improved long-term patient outcomes. It also allows the
limited personnel on scene to perform other vital lifesaving measures such as initiating intravenous
access and ventilating the patient’s airway.

The department purchased its first LUCAS device in 2018, and its effectiveness was immediately
evident. Due to continual increase in emergency call volume, including more frequent simultaneous
and mutual aid calls (both into and out of the city), the department is seeking to deploy two
additional LUCAS devices in 2022.

The Department included purchase of two LUCAS devices in its capital budget request for 2022, and

was approved for the $31,667 in funding. Annual cost increases will go into effect in February of
2022.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Request Common Council approval to authorize the Fire Department to purchase two
LUCAS-3 automatic compression device from the manufacturer, Stryker.




stryker

LUCAS 3.1
Quote Number 10384651 Remit to: Stryker Medical
PO Box 93308
Version: 1 Chicago, IL 60673-3308
Prepared For FRANKLIN FIRE DEPT Rep: JULIE SCHMITZ
Attn. Email: julie.schmitz@stryker.com
Phone Number 5636767879
Mobile: 5636767879
Quote Date 11/09/2021
Expiration Date® 01/21/2022
Delivery Address End User - Shipping - Billing Bill To Account
Name: FRANKLIN FIRE DEPT Name. FRANKLIN FIRE DEPT Name- FRANKLIN FIRE DEPT
Account #. 1185416 Account #: 1185416 Account #: 1185416
Address: 8901 W DREXEL AVE Address: 8901 W DREXEL AVE Address: 8901 W DREXEL AVE
FRANKLIN FRANKLIN FRANKLIN
Wisconsin 53132-9725 Wisconsin 53132-9725 Wisconsin 53132-9725

Equipment Products:
= P AN D CA A O 1 5

1.0 99576-000063 LUCAS 3, v3.1 Chest Compression System, Includes 2 $13,877.00 $27,754.00
SEbilzation Sirap, () Sucton Cabss () Rachargeabie’
Battery and Instructions for use With Each Device
2.0 11576-000060 LUCAS Desk-Top Battery Charger 2 $878.90 $1,757 80
3.0 11576-000071 LUCAS External Power Supply 2 $322.15 $644 30
40 11576-000080 LUCAS 3 Battery - Dark Grey - Rechargeable LiPo 2 $605 20 $1,210 40
50 11576-000046 LUCAS Disposable Suction Cup (3 pack) 2 $112 20 $224 40
6.0 11576-000089 LUCAS Grip Tape for Slim Back Plate 2 $23 80 $47.60
Equipment Total: $31,638 50
Price Totals:
Grand Total: $31,638 50

Prices: In effect for 90 days

Terms: Net 30 Days

Contact your local Sales Representative for more information about our flexible
payment options,

1
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308



Purchase Order Form Stl"yI(EI"

Account Manager : JULIE SCHMITZ Purchase Order Date : 11-09-2021 12 59 00 -0500
Cell Phone : 5636767879 Expected Delivery Date :

Stryker Quote Number : 10384651

Customer PO Number :

Company Name FRANKLIN FIRE DEPT Company Name NKLIN FIRE DEPT Company Name

Contact or Department Contact or Department Contact or Department

Street Address 8901 W DREXEL AVE Street Address 901 W DREXEL AVE Street Address

Addt'| Address Line Addt] Address Line Addt'l Address Line

City ST ZIP [FRANKLIN Wisconsmn, 53132-9725 City ST ZIP , Wisconsin 531329725 City ST, ZIP

Phone Phone Phone

Authorized Authorized Authorized
Customer Customer Customer
Initials Initials Initials

PYRMR,
$31,638 50

Total : $31,638 50

Attachment  Stryker Quote Number 10384651 Stryker Terms and Conditions

www strykeremergencycare com/terms



Purchase Order Form

Accounts Payable Contact Information
Name :

Email :

Phone :

Authorized Customer Signature

Name :

Title :

Signature :

Date :

Attachment: Stryker Quote Number 10384651

stryker

Stryker Terms and Conditions
www strykeremergencycare com/terms



Capital Terms and Conditions:

Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit,
pricing, and documentation approval. Legal documentation must be signed before your equipment can
be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon completion of our review process and your
selection of a payment schedule. Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to any third party
the terms of this quote or any other information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be
provided by Stryker to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior written
approval, except as may be requested by law or by lawful order of any applicable government agency.
A copy of Stryker Medical's Acute Care capital terms and conditions can be found at https://
techweb.stryker.com/Terms_Conditions/index.html. A copy of Stryker Medical's Emergency Care

capital terms and conditions can be found at https://www.strykeremergencycare.com/terms.




BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
She COUNCIL ACTION 01/18/22
REPORTS & Results of the Department of Public Works ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS Sale of Surplus Equipment G.1. (e)

The following are the results of the sale of DPW surplus equipment through Auction

Associates on December11th, 2021:

EQUIPMENT AUCTION SALE PRICE
2002 Ford F450 Super Duty Truck 8,500.00
Tractor Tire 1.00
Flail Mower — Deck Only 500.00
Arrowboard 300.00
Sub-Total $9,301.00
Auction Fee -$861.12
Total $8,439.88

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

This item is for Council review only, no action necessary.




PEB.IXT 21-Dac-2021 11:23

Date: 12-21-2021 11:23:13
AUCTION ASSOCIATES INC, PO BOX 418, RIPON, WI 54971 920-748-3002
FAX 920-748-9605%%++ wyuw. auctionassociatesinc.com
SALES TAX #456000045967703
Settlement KEVIN SCHLUETER 414-425-2592 Page:
Seller: 147 CITY OF FRANKLIN PUBLIC WORKS
7979 WEST RYAN ROAD
FRANKLIN WI 53132
Item Description Qcy Total
325 2002 FORD F450 SUPER DUTY STAKE TRUCK 1 8,500.00
MILES:115590 VIN:1FDXF46F62EC08806
748
DIESEL,, LIFT GATE
326 2017 FORD EXPLORER 1 8,750.00
MILES:103728 VIN:1FMSK8ARXHGCB86076
AWD
329 2011 JEEP LIBERTY 1 8,5%00.00
MILES:78048 VIN:1J04PN2GK5BW567656
72
WINDSHIELD CRACKED, 4X4
402 TRACTOR TIRE 1 1.00
400 FLAIL MOWER (DECK ONLY) . « 1 500.00
401 ARROWBOARD 1 300.00
Items: 6 Amount: 26,551.00
Commi Rate Items Total Comm$
1. 12.0000 3 801.00 96.12
2. 9.5000 3 25,750.00 2,446.25
6 26,551.00 2,542.37
Lesa adjustments: ~2,542.37
Net due to seller: 24,008.63
SIGNED DAYE
Please sign and return one copy to us or fax a copy to 920-748~9605

12112021

OR e-mall to tim@auctionassociatesinc.com
AUCTION DATE:DECEMBER 11,2021

10:48:57

10:50:36

10:56:18

12:00:54
12:02:29
12:03:22

Page 1(1)



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
COUNCIL ACTION 1/18/2022

REPORTS & Authorize the Purchase of an Intradyn 4TB 1A10 ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS Email Archiving Appliance at a Total Cost of

$13,425, as Budgeted for in the 2022 Information
Services Computer Equipment Capital Outlay

Budget, and 1 Year of Software Maintenance and G ; 1 . (f)

Support and CloudSync DR Cloud-Based Backup for

the Appliance at a Total Cost of $8,079, as Budgeted

for in the 2022 Information Services Equipment
Maintenance Budget

Background

The Intradyn RazorSafe email archiver is a physical appliance (a.k.a. server provided by the vendor)
that preserves all emails sent through the Microsoft Exchange server. Currently, we are on the second
generation of the appliance, as the original was replaced in 2018. The City of Franklin has been using
Intradyn for all email journaling and archiving since 1999. The City has remained with this vendor
because of product reliability, ability to perform complex open records request queries, and algorithms
that are able to perform extreme data compression of the archives.

Email utilization and storage has skyrocketed over the past three years, as more data is being
communicated via email. Email attachments are growing larger and larger, due mostly to changes in
photo resolution and digitalization technology. During 2020, four major elections were held, all of
which required emails and photos be sent to the City Clerk for absentee ballot requests. This change
in the State election process dramatically impacted City of Franklin resources, as all email needed to
be processed by City email servers and stored into perpetuity on the email archiver. The City currently
has a single email database archive that can retrieve all emails going back to 1999.

The current Intradyn email archiver is near full capacity and needs to be upgraded from a 2TB to 4TB
appliance. This process was first undertaken back in 2018, when the older 1TB appliance was upgraded
to a 2TB appliance. The project included racking and mounting the new appliance, moving active
Exchange journaling to the new machine, and transferring all data archives from the old unit over to
the new unit. The risk of data loss during disk transfer is extremely low, as the data will fully exist on
the old appliance until everything is successfully transferred. By utilizing similar equipment with the
same vendor, the possibility of corrupting database archives is dramatically reduced. Both the old and
new appliance use the exact same data archiving formats.

Once the unit has been received, it is estimated that it will take 2 to 3 days to set up the appliance and
integrate all current Exchange server journaling. It will take 3 to 7 days to move all data from the old

appliance to the new one, and 1 to 2 weeks to upload the archives up to the Intradyn archive cloud for
offsite disaster recovery.




Fiscal Impact

Attached is Quote 6169 from Intradyn for a total cost of $21,504 which includes $13,425 for the 4TB
email archiving appliance and $8,079 for 1 year of software maintenance and support and CloudSync
DR cloud-based backup. $13,425 is budgeted for in the 2022 Information Services Computer
Equipment Capital Outlay Budget (41.0144.5841) for this appliance and the annual maintenance and
synchronization costs of $8,079 has been allocated for 2022 within the Information Services Equipment
Maintenance Budget (01.0144.5242).

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to authorize the purchase of an Intradyn 4TB IA10 email archiving appliance at a total cost of
$13,425, as budgeted for in the 2022 Information Services Computer Equipment Capital Outlay Budget
(41.0144.5841), and 1 year of software maintenance and support and CloudSync DR cloud-based
backup for the appliance at a total cost of $8,079, as budgeted for in the 2022 Information Services
Equipment Maintenance Budget (01.0144.5242).

IT-JM / DOA-PS



INTRADYN

Archiving and eDiscovery Innovation

AN
An AUAES Company

Company Address 1355 Mendota Heights Road #300
Mendota Heights, Minnesota 55120
United States

™

Created Date
Expiration Date

Quote Number

1/6/2022
2/11/2022
00006169

Prepared By Monigue Gillard Contact Name James Matelski

Phone (651) 556-4374 Phone (414) 427-7645

Email monique@intradyn com Email imatelski@franklinwi gov
Bill To Name City of Frankhn WI Ship To Name City of Franklin W

Bill To 9229 W Loomis Road Ship To
Franklin, Wisconsin 53132
United States

9229 W Loomis Road
Frankhn, Wisconsin 53132
United States

Shipping Method  FedEx

Quantity Part Number Product List Price Discount (%) Sales Price  Total Price

1 1A10-HW4000 Intradyn IA10 4TB Physical Archiving Appliance $17,900 00 25 $13,42500 $13,42500
1|1A10-HW4000-S1  IA10 Standard Support, 1 year - HW4000 ‘ $3.'580.00I 0 } $3,580.00 1 $3,580.00
1 CCHA-4000 CCHA-4000 - Cloud WS Backup 4TB - 1 year $4,499 00 0 $4,49900 $4,499 00
Subtotal $21,504 00

Total Price $21,504 00

Grand Total $21,504 00

PLUS SHIPPING AND SALES TAX (IF APPLICABLE)

This quote 1s valid for 30 days and 1s subject to Intradyn’s Purchase and License Agreement Terms are Net 30 upon credit approval, Service
charge at a rate of 1 5% per month will be charged on balance over the Net terms Prices shown are net, FOB Freemont CA and are based on
U S Domestic Delivery & Installation Shipping is prepaid and billed Hard copy purchase order required Lead times are 30 days ARO



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

Slw-

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING
DATE

January 18, 2022

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

A Resolution in Ratification of A Proclamation to
Resurrect, Revive, Reinstate and Extend the Time Period
of the Public Health Emergency Provided for in
Resolution No. 2021-7703, in part Entitled A Resolution
in Ratification of A Proclamation to Extend the Time
Period of the Public Health Emergency Provided for in
Resolution No. 2020-7653, in part Entitled A Resolution
to Amend A Resolution in Ratification of A
Proclamation Declaring a Public Health Emergency in
Response to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (Covid-19),
as Amended, and in part With Regard to the Omicron
Variant Surge, Until February 15, 2022

ITEM NUMBER

G.2.

Attached is a copy of the above-entitled Resolution.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to adopt A Resolution in Ratification of A Proclamation to Resurrect, Revive, Reinstate and Extend
the Time Period of the Public Health Emergency Provided for in Resolution No. 2021-7703, in part Entitled A
Resolution in Ratification of A Proclamation to Extend the Time Period of the Public Health Emergency
Provided for in Resolution No. 2020-7653, in part Entitled A Resolution to Amend A Resolution in Ratification
of A Proclamation Declaring a Public Health Emergency in Response to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (Covid-
19), as Amended, and in part With Regard to the Omicron Variant Surge, Until February 15, 2022.




STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY

A PROCLAMATION TO RESURRECT, REVIVE, REINSTATE AND EXTEND THE
TIME PERIOD OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY PROVIDED FOR IN
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-7703, IN PART ENTITLED A RESOLUTION IN
RATIFICATION OF A PROCLAMATION TO EXTEND THE TIME PERIOD OF THE
PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY PROVIDED FOR IN RESOLUTION NO. 2020-7653,
IN PART ENTITLED A RESOLUTION TO AMEND A RESOLUTION IN
RATIFICATION OF A PROCLAMATION DECLARING A PUBLIC HEALTH
EMERGENCY IN RESPONSE TO THE CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019 (COVID-19),
AS AMENDED, AND IN PART WITH REGARD TO THE OMICRON VARIANT
SURGE, UNTIL FEBRUARY 15, 2022

WHEREAS, prior actions with regard to the COVID-19 pandemic, by the Mayor and
the Common Council, include the Proclamation Declaring a Public Health Emergency
executed by the Mayor on March 16, 2020, and Resolution No. 2020-7605 adopted by the
Common Council on March 17, 2020 incorporating same, as amended by the Common
Council by Resolution No. 2020-7609 on March 24, 2020, Resolution No. 2020-7615
adopted by the Common Council on April 21, 2020, Resolution No. 2020-7628 adopted by
the Common Council on May 28, 2020, Resolution No. 2020-7641 adopted by the Common
Council on July 7, 2020, Resolution No. 2020-7653 adopted by the Common Council on
August 4, 2020, which Resolution No. 2020-7653 extended the time period of the Public
Health Emergency to January 5, 2021, by a Proclamation to Extend the Time Period of the
Public Health Emergency executed by the Mayor on January 14, 2021, and by Resolution
No. 2021-7703 adopted by the Common Council on January 19, 2021, which Resolution No.
2021-7703 ratified and confirmed the January 14, 2021 Proclamation and extended the time
period of the Public Health Emergency to June 5, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Public Health Emergency continues to exist, and has raised health

needs with regard to the Omicron variant surge and the ongoing cases of infection occurring
as a result thereof; and

WHEREAS, in relation to the current Omicron variant surge, of import to reinstate
the Public Health Emergency services provisions, is to provide for City Common Council,
Boards, Commissions and Committees Members Meetings attendance by way of telephone
and/or electronic audio and/or video communication, and also for attendance by applicant
representative(s) with regard to application items upon a meeting agenda, noting that live

streaming for certain meetings so the public would be able to watch and listen has been
ongoing through current.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that I, Stephen R. Olson, Mayor of the
City of Franklin, Wisconsin, on behalf of all of the Citizens of Franklin and the staff of City
government, and upon the advice and consent of the City of Franklin Fire Chief, as the City

=



of Franklin Emergency Manager, and the City of Franklin Director of Health and Human
Services/Health Officer, hereby declare, as follows:

1. The duration of the Public Health Emergency proclaimed, declared and resolved with
the Proclamation and Resolutions cited in the preamble to this Proclamation, is hereby
resurrected, revived, reinstated and extended to February 15,2022 at 11:59 p.m.

2. That all of the Declarations and Resolveds in the Proclamations and Resolutions citied
in the preamble to this Proclamation, not pertaining to the time of duration of the Public
Health Emergency, as amended hereunder, be and the same are hereby resurrected,
revived, reinstated and shall remain in full force and effect.

'ﬂy_

Dated this é Q day of January, 2022.
{'/7/ ] w)%(/*._—
Ty ‘

,S'féphew Olson, Mayor




STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
draft 1/6/22
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

A RESOLUTION IN RATIFICATION OF A PROCLAMATION TO RESURRECT, REVIVE,
REINSTATE AND EXTEND THE TIME PERIOD OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH
EMERGENCY PROVIDED FOR IN RESOLUTION NO. 2021-7703, IN PART ENTITLED A
RESOLUTION IN RATIFICATION OF A PROCLAMATION TO EXTEND THE TIME
PERIOD OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY PROVIDED FOR IN RESOLUTION
NO. 2020-7653, IN PART ENTITLED A RESOLUTION TO AMEND A RESOLUTION IN
RATIFICATION OF A PROCLAMATION DECLARING A PUBLIC HEALTH
EMERGENCY IN RESPONSE TO THE CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019 (COVID-19), AS
AMENDED, AND IN PART WITH REGARD TO THE OMICRON VARIANT SURGE,
UNTIL FEBRUARY 15, 2022

WHEREAS, prior actions with regard to the COVID-19 pandemic, by the Mayor and the
Common Council, include the Proclamation Declaring a Public Health Emergency executed by
the Mayor on March 16, 2020, and Resolution No. 2020-7605 adopted by the Common Council
on March 17, 2020 incorporating same, as amended by the Common Council by Resolution No.
2020-7609 on March 24, 2020, Resolution No. 2020-7615 adopted by the Common Council on
April 21, 2020, Resolution No. 2020-7628 adopted by the Common Council on May 28, 2020,
Resolution No. 2020-7641 adopted by the Common Council on July 7, 2020, Resolution No.
2020-7653 adopted by the Common Council on August 4, 2020, which Resolution No. 2020-
7653 extended the time period of the Public Health Emergency to January 5, 2021, by a
Proclamation to Extend the Time Period of the Public Health Emergency executed by the Mayor
on January 14, 2021, and by Resolution No. 2021-7703 adopted by the Common Council on
January 19, 2021, which Resolution No. 2021-7703 ratified and confirmed the January 14, 2021
Proclamation and extended the time period of the Public Health Emergency to June 5, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Public Health Emergency continues to exist, and has raised health needs
with regard to the Omicron variant surge and the ongoing cases of infection occurring as a result
thereof; and

WHEREAS, in relation to the current Omicron variant surge, of import to reinstate the
Public Health Emergency services provisions, is to provide for City Common Council, Boards,
Commissions and Committees Members Meetings attendance by way of telephone and/or
electronic audio and/or video communication, and also for attendance by applicant
representative(s) with regard to application items upon a meeting agenda, noting that live
streaming for certain meetings so the public would be able to watch and listen has been ongoing
through current; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor issued A Proclamation to Resurrect, Revive, Reinstate and
Extend the Time Period of the Public Health Emergency Provided for in Resolution No. 2021-
7703, in part Entitled A Resolution in Ratification of A Proclamation to Extend the Time Period
of the Public Health Emergency Provided for in Resolution No. 2020-7653, in part Entitled A



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
Page 2

Resolution to Amend A Resolution in Ratification of A Proclamation Declaring a Public Health
Emergency in Response to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (Covid-19), as Amended, and in part
With Regard to the Omicron Variant Surge, Until February 15, 2022, on January 6, 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of the
City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the action of the Mayor of the City of Franklin in issuing A
Proclamation to Resurrect, Revive, Reinstate and Extend the Time Period of the Public Health
Emergency Provided for in Resolution No. 2021-7703, in part Entitled A Resolution in
Ratification of A Proclamation to Extend the Time Period of the Public Health Emergency
Provided for in Resolution No. 2020-7653, in part Entitled A Resolution to Amend A Resolution
in Ratification of A Proclamation Declaring a Public Health Emergency in Response to the
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (Covid-19), as Amended, and in part With Regard to the Omicron
Variant Surge, Until February 15, 2022, and the terms and provisions of the Proclamation, be
and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed, and the terms and provisions of the Proclamation
are incorporated herein.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this

day of , 2022.
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin
this day of , 2022.
APPROVED:

Stephen R. Olson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
DATE
COUNCIL ACTION
&&v- 01/18/2022
REPORTS AND COVID Update from Franklin Director of Health and ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS Human Services/Health Officer
G.2.(a)

Attached is a COVID update from Courtney Day, Director of Health and Human Services/Health

Officer.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Information only.
OR

As directed by the Common Council.




Sandi Wesolowski

From: Courtney Day

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 9-:27 AM

To: Sandi Wesolowski

Subject: FW COVID Update

Attachments: Franklin Health Department Stats (Week End 1 14) pdf, KidsReport_Jan13 pdf,

WeeklyReport_Jan13 pdf

From: Courtney Day

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Alderman <Alderman@franklinwi.gov>

Cc: Steve Olson <Solson@franklinwi.gov>; Peggy Steeno <PSteeno@franklinwi.gov>
Subject: COVID Update

**Pplease do not reply all with questions or comments. Email is for informational purposes only.**

Good morning,

Attached are this week’s COVID stats for Franklin and Milwaukee County. Numbers continue to be extremely elevated as
we are still on the upward trajectory from omicron. Some areas of the country have appeared to peak so hopefully we
are not that far off. We continue to concentrate our personal contact tracing to those 18 and younger and those over
age 65. All other positive cases will receive a letter with instructions on isolation and how to notify close contacts. We

will continue to communicate to the school districts to the best of our ability when we find out about new cases in
school aged children.

Cases (all residents)

- Milwaukee County: 5,085 cases this week compared to 5,522 last week
- Franklin: 729 this week compared to 1,177 last week

Cases (kids)
- Milwaukee County: 2,153 cases this week compared to 1,687 last week
- Franklin: 347 cases this week compared to 119 last week

Given the influx of cases and changes in the case reporting system from WI DHS, we do not have the stats broken down
by age to update our graphs this week. We hope to have this information available again soon.

The latest Children’s weekly status update can be found at: https://childrenswi.org/newshub/stories/childrens-
wisconsin-hospital-census-report.

Hospital data can be found on the Wisconsin Hospital Association website: https.//www.wha.org/Covid-19Update (to
filter for our region change the drop down menu to Southeast).

Last week the FDA and CDC approved boosters for everyone ages 12 and over. More information can be found on the
CDC website: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/booster-
shot.htmi?s cid=11705:who%20is%20eligible%20for%20covid%20booster:sem.ga:p:RG:GM gen:PTN FY22




Moderna booster clinics continue at the Health Department. Other vaccine providers can be found at
www vaccines.gov. Many testing sites are popping up all over the area, however not all are reliable or efficient in getting
results in a timely manner. Reputable testing sites can be found at www.healthymke.com.

Lastly, we received a small shipment of N95 masks from the State’s stockpile late last week. Some of these masks will be
provided to our partners at Indian Community School for their staff as well as our library staff. The remainder will be
made available to the general public in a few locations, however given the small quantity {less than 1000) they will go
quickly. A second larger order was requested by local health departments through the County’s Office of Emergency
Management and while the State has said they have fulfilled that complete order, there is no indication when those
masks will arrive.

Cowtney Day, RN, BSN

Courtney Day, RN, BSN

Director of Health and Human Services/Health Officer
Franklin Health Department

cday@franklinwi gov

414-425-9101

“ Erenklin  veaun

v k DEPARTMENT

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain information that 1s confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it 1s addressed If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that it is unlawful for an unauthorized person(s) to
review, use, copy, disseminate or distribute any of the contents of this message to anyone other than the identified recipient of this
communication If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail from your system



Franklin COVID-19 Statistics

DHS Model
City of Franklin COVID-19 Burden
October 14, 2021 - January 14, 2022

4500
4000
3500
3000
2500
2000
1500
1000
500 P
0 . i % SRR G
5 N N N N n N N " N N 2 9
&S O R A I SR S R G (SW (SW
N g QA RO (& fA AR A oW
O T I S A M A
e 14 day Vg weesmlow ¢ == Mod High
Source: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/local.htm
Harvard Model ("Path to Zero")
City of Franklin COVID-19 Burden Rate
October 14, 2021 - January 14, 2022
4500
4000
3500
3000
2500
2000
1500
1000
500 o — o
0 e e - = w
SO, « SN SR, « SRR, R, SRR « S, SN, SN, R, » RN, v RN, L S, .4
N o o o o N o o o o o o N N
CIEIF I A N G (P L (I A P G A
OO T O A A AR A S R G
o]/ day Avg == ] ow === Moderate High

Source https://ethics.harvard.edu/news/path-zero-key-metrics

Updated January 14, 2022

gt
# Franklin | vean
WS ONStM DEPARTMENT



DHS Metrics vs Harvard Metrics — 14 Day Caseload

Disease Burden: 3,689 cases per 100,000 population
Franklin 14 Day “Confirmed” Positive Case Count: 1,347
Average Cases Per Day (last 14 days): 96 2

COVID-19 Vaccination Data:

HIGH |

{Note. Beginning 12/17/21 vaccine data will be based on total population)

Total Population

Burden Status | Franklin Burden Risk Level Burden Status Franklin Burden

(DHS) from 2010 Census (Harvard modified from 2010 Census
(DHS) to 2 weeks) {Harvard)

< 10 cases per | <4 cases over 2 1 <14 cases/ <5 cases over 2

100,000 over 2 | weeks LOW 1 100,000/ over 2 weeks

weeks | weeks

10-50 cases 4-18 cases over 2 14-140 cases/ 5-50 cases over 2

per 100,000 weeks MODERATE | 100,000/ over 2 weeks

over 2 weeks weeks

50-100 cases | 19-36casesover | | 140-350 50-125 cases over 2

per 100,000 2 weeks : MODERATE cases/day/100,000 | weeks

over 2 weeks

Location % first dose % completed
Frankhn 71.3% 67.5%
Milwaukee County 62 4% 57.3%
Wisconsin 62.7% 58.7%
Franklin children vaccine status:

Age # First Dose # Completed
5-11 1168 873

12-15 1329 1275

16-17 701 681

Updated January 14, 2022

g s
# Cranklin | weauw

WS LCONSEN

DEPARTMENT


















Table 1: Summary of children hospitalized for COVID-19 in Milwaukee County

Variable _ Hospitalized chuldren 18 and under (N = 634)
Age
Mean (SD) 8.97 (6.69)
Median [Q1, Q3] 10.00 [2.00, 16.00]
Min, Max 0.00, 18.00

Age categoriles

0-4 220 (34.7 %)
5-8 71 (11.2 %)
9-11 61 (9.6 %)
12-14 88 (13.9 %)
15-17 138 (21.8 %)
18 56 (8.8 %)

Gender
Female 330 (52.1 %)
Male 304 (479 %)

Race/Ethnicity
Black or AA 341 (53.8 %)
White 106 ( 16.7 %)
Hispanic 132 (20.8 %)
Asian 27 (4.3 %)
AIAN <10
Multiple Races <10
Other <10

Unknown 16 (2.5 %)





























































































APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
COUNCIL ACTION DATE
Slur 1/1 82022
REPORTS AND Request Council Approval to Adjust Authorized ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS Staffing Full-Time Equivalencies (FTEs) to Replace
the Sole Current Firefighter-Emergency Medical G 3
Technician (EMT) with a Firefighter-Paramedic. By

Background:

The current and Previous Fire Department administrations have strived to improve the level of
service and care provided to residents and visitors to the city of Franklin and our surrounding
Mutual Aid/Shared Services communities by increasing the number of Paramedic-level

(“ Advanced”) care providers versus Emergency Medical Technicians (“Basic”) providers.

Basic EMT training is currently approximately 200 hours, whereas most Paramedic programs
represent the equivalent of an Associate Degree, including significant ride-along and internship time
to facilitate a high number of patient-contacts.

This investment in higher trained and qualified employees has offered the department significantly
greater flexibility in staffing/deployment, as nearly every provider on every piece of apparatus can
perform the most intensive patient assessment, and perform any authorized medical intervention or
procedure. FFD's survival rates for cardiac arrest are consistently among the highest in the County
and FFD administration firmly believes this statistic is due to the number of Paramedics present on
these critical calls.

Request:

The Fire Department’s sole remaining Firefighter-EMT is retiring effective February, 3t, 2022. The
Fire Department is seeking approval to replace the single FF-EMT authorized FTE with an additional
FE-Paramedic, and to suspend the Firefighter-EMT job description indefinitely. While there is a slight
cost increase due to pay premiums, this will make FFD the first and only truly all-Paramedic
municipal fire department in the County, and likely the entire state, and is indicative of the
department’s and the City of Franklin’s commitment to providing the highest quality care to our
stakeholders.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Request Council Approval to Adjust Authorized Staffing Full-Time Equivalencies (FTEs) to Replace
the Sole Current Firefighter-Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) position with an additional
Firefighter-Paramedic position.

Fire/ AJR



FFD Current Authorized FTE Staffing:
- Authorized Positions (FTE)

Fire Chief 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Chief 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 |2.00
Battalion Chief 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Fire Marshal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Fire Prevention Specialist | 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Part-time Inspector .00 .00 .50 .50 .50 .50
Supervisor of Equipment 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Fire Lieutenant 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 |6.00
Paramedic Lieutenant _ 300 13.00 (3.00 | 3.00 3.00 |3.00
EMT/Firefighter 12,00 [1.00 100 1.00 |1.00 |1.00
Paramedic/Firefighter | 27.00 |28.00 |28.00 |28.00 |28.00 | 28.00
Confidential Admin. Asst. | 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total Reqular FTE 46.00 |46.00 |46.50 {4750 |47.50 |49.50*

2022 Proposed FTE Staffing:

Drizeqa FPo 0 U U160 D19 UZU { §

Fire Chief 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 | 1.00
Assistant Chief 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 |2.00
Battalion Chief 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 |3.00
Fire Marshal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Fire Prevention Specialist | 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Part-time Inspector .00 .00 .50 .50 .50 .50
Supervisor of Equipment 1.00 1.00 11.00 1.00 11.00 | 1.00
Fire Lieutenant 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Paramedic Lieutenant | 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
EMTlFlreflghter o 12.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 0.00
Paramedic/Firefighter | 27.00 |28.00 |28.00 |28.00 |28.00 |29.00
Confidential Admin. Asst. | 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total Regular FTE 46.00 |46.00 |46.50 |47.50 |47.50 | 49.50*




APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
3&4{ COUNCIL ACTION 1-18-22
REPORTS & Project Updates for Ballpark Commons ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS G.4 .

Representatives from Ballpark Commons will present an update on the development.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

No action requested. This presentation is only for providing updates on the Ballpark Commons project.




BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE

S{fw’ COUNCIL ACTION January 18, 2022
A RESOLUTION IMPOSING CONDITIONS
REPORTS & AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THE ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE TO
ALLOW A 310,485 SQUARE FOOT
“OFFICE/LIGHT INDUSTRIAL FLEX G.5.

SPACE” TO DEVELOP A FOOD
PROCESSING OPERATION, INCLUDING
THE PROVISION OF MATERIALS
DELIVERY, PROCESSING, PACKAGING
AND DISTRIBUTION OF FOOD
PRODUCTS, WITH SUPPORTING OFFICE
AND EMPLOYEE WELFARE FACILITIES
UPON PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE
EASTERN HALF OF THE PARCEL AT THE
INTERSECTION OF WEST OAKWOOD
ROAD AND SOUTH 27TH STREET (LOT 2
OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 9362)
(BY SAPUTO CHEESE USA INC.,,
APPLICANT, HSA COMMERCIAL, INC,,
D/B/A HSA COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE,
PROPERTY OWNER)

At the regular meeting of the Plan Commission on January 6, 2022, following a properly noticed public hearing,
the following action was approved: a motion to recommend approval of a Resolution imposing conditions and
restrictions for the approval of a Special Use to allow a 310,485-square foot “Office/Light Industrial Flex Space”
to develop a food processing operation, including the provision of materials delivery, processing, packaging and
distribution of food products, with supporting office and employee welfare facilities upon property located on the
eastern half of the parcel at the intersection of West Oakwood Road and South 27™ Street, otherwise known as Lot
2 of Certified Survey Map No. 9362. The Plan Commission’s recommendations in regard to the Special Use has
been reflected in the attached draft Resolution.

At said meeting of the Plan Commission, a Site Plan for the property was also approved with conditions including

waivers and modifications to the PDD-39 Gateway Area Design Standards and the South 27 Street Design Overlay
District Design Standards.

Also added to the consideration of this project was a motion to continue discussions between the City and the
applicant for the addition of a water main to be constructed along South 27™ Street, and the construction of sidewalk
along the same street. These discussions will likely be presented to Common Council at a later date.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to approve Resolution 2020- , imposing conditions and restrictions for the approval of a Special
Use to allow a 310,485-square foot “Office/Light Industrial Flex Space” to develop a food processing operation,
including the provision of materials delivery, processing, packaging and distribution of food products, with
supporting office and employee welfare facilities upon property located on the eastern half of the parcel at the
intersection of West Oakwood Road and South 27" Street, otherwise known as Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No.
9362., zoned Planned Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park).

Department of City Development HE






SAPUTO CHEESE USA INC. — SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
Page 2

WHEREAS, such petition having been duly referred to the Plan Commission of the
City of Franklin for a public hearing, pursuant to the requirements of §15-9.0103D. of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and a public hearing having been held before the Plan
Commission on the 6th day of January, 2022, and the Plan Commission thereafter having
determined to recommend that the proposed Special Use be approved, subject to certain
conditions, and the Plan Commission further finding that the proposed Special Use upon
such conditions, pursuant to §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development Ordinance, will be in
harmony with the purposes of the Unified Development Ordinance and the Comprehensive
Master Plan; that it will not have an undue adverse impact upon adjoining property; that it
will not interfere with the development of neighboring property; that it will be served
adequately by essential public facilities and services; that it will not cause undue traffic
congestion; and that it will not result in damage to property of significant importance to
nature, history or the like; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having received such Plan Commission
recommendation and also having found that the proposed Special Use, subject to conditions,
meets the standards set forth under §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the petition of Saputo Cheese USA Inc., for the
approval of a Special Use for the property particularly described in the preamble to this
Resolution, be and the same is hereby approved, subject to the following conditions and
restrictions:

1. That this Special Use is approved only for the use of the subject property by
Saputo Cheese USA Inc., successors and assigns, for an “Office/Light Industrial
Flex Space” food processing operation use, which shall be developed in
substantial compliance with, and operated and maintained by Saputo Cheese USA
Inc., pursuant to those plans dated November 4, 2021, most recently updated
December 22, 2021 and annexed hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

2. Saputo Cheese USA Inc., successors and assigns, shall pay to the City of Franklin
the amount of all development compliance, inspection and review fees incurred by
the City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for the
Saputo Cheese USA Inc. “Office/Light Industrial Flex Space” food processing
operation use, within 30 days of invoice for same. Any violation of this provision
shall be a violation of the Unified Development Ordinance, and subject to §15-
9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the Municipal Code, the general penalties and
remedies provisions, as amended from time to time.

3. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon the Saputo Cheese USA Inc.



SAPUTO CHEESE USA INC. — SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
Page 3

“Office/Light Industrial Flex Space” food processing operation use for the
property located on the eastern half of the parcel at the intersection of West
Oakwood Road and South 27th Street in the Gateway Area District of Planned
Development District No. 39 (Mixed-Use Business Park) (Lot 2 of Certified
Survey Map No. 9362): (i) being in compliance with all applicable governmental
laws, statutes, rules, codes, orders and ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all other
governmental approvals, permits, licenses and the like, required for and applicable
to the project to be developed and as presented for this approval.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event Saputo Cheese USA Inc.,
successors or assigns, or any owner of the subject property, does not comply with one or any
of the conditions and restrictions of this Special Use Resolution, following a ten (10) day
notice to cure, and failure to comply within such time period, the Common Council, upon
notice and hearing, may revoke the Special Use permission granted under this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any violation of any term, condition or
restriction of this Resolution is hereby deemed to be, and therefore shall be, a violation of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and pursuant to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the
Municipal Code, the penalty for such violation shall be a forfeiture of no more than
$2,500.00, or such other maximum amount and together with such other costs and terms as
may be specified therein from time to time. Each day that such violation continues shall be a
separate violation. Failure of the City to enforce any such violation shall not be a waiver of
that or any other violation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be construed to be such
Special Use Permit as is contemplated by §15-9.0103 of the Unified Development
Ordinance.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to §15-9.0103G. of the Unified
Development Ordinance, that the Special Use permission granted under this Resolution shall
be null and void upon the expiration of one year from the date of adoption of this Resolution,
unless the Special Use has been established by way of the issuance of an occupancy permit
for such use

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to obtain
the recording of a certified copy of this Resolution in the Office of the Register of Deeds for
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of , 2022.




SAPUTO CHEESE USA INC. - SPECIAL USE
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

Page 4
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of , 2022.
APPROVED:

Stephen R. Olson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



Planning Department City of Franklin Phone- {414) 425-4024
9229 West Loomis Road o Fax: {414} 427-7691
Franklin, Wisconsin %3132 - Web Site: www.franklinwl.goy
Email: generalplanning@franklinwi.gov p—
Date of Application:
SPECIAL USE / SPECIAL USE AMENDMENT APPLICATION
Complete, accurate and specific Information must be entered. Please Print.
| Applicant ¢Full Legal Name[s]} Appllcant Is Represented by: {contact person){Full Legal Name[s])
Name; el Almann Name, Dave Koanes, Jason Daye
Company' ‘Seputo Chegse USA, Ino. Company: Exosl Englneering Inc
Malling Address: 317|N. Rosera Srat Malllng Address; 100 Camelot Dr
City / State, Lena, WI Zip 54139 City / State: Fond du Lac, Wl Zip' 54936
Phona: 920-828-5881 Phone: 9790289800
Emall Addrass. lef-alinann@saputo.com Emall Address: davidk@excelenginoer.com, jason.d@excelonglnesr.com

Project Property Information:
Property Address: 8 Goner of W Oakwood & 8 27th St Tax Key Nos: Part of 951 9994 001
Property Owner{s). SA Commerclal Rea! Estate

Existing Zoning, FOD %

Malllng Address: 100 8 Wacker Dr, Sulte 850 Existing Use. Vagant
City / State Chicago, !l Zip, 60606 Proposed Use, F0od Canvarsion Facllty = Office/Lighl Industrel
Emall Address: eogden@h tal.com Future Land Use Identification; Mied Use

*The 2025 Comprehensive Master Plan Future Land Use Map Is avallable at: http://www.franklinwl, gov/Home/ResourcesDocuments/Maps.htm

Speclal Use/Speclal lfse Amendment submittals for revlew must Include and be accompanied by the followlng:
W] This Application form accurately completed with original signature(s) Facsimiles and coples will not be accepted
W} Application Fiing Fee, payableto City of Franihin 171 41000 Special Use Amendment
[} $1500,|New Special Use aver 4,000 square feet [[1$750, New Speclal Use under 4,000 square feet
[W] Legal Description for the subject property (WORD.doc or compatible format).
[@] One copy of a rasponse to the General Standards, Special Standards {if appllcable), and Considerations found in Sectlon 15-3.0701(A), {8), and {(C) of
the Unified Development Ordinance available at www.frapklinwt.gov,
[H} seven (7) complédte collated sets of Application materials to Inciude;
[ One {1) orlginat and six {6) coples of a written Project Summary, Including description of any new buliding construction and site work,

Interlor/exterior building modifications or additions to be made to property, site improvement costs, estimate of project value and any other
Information that is available.)

[ Three (3} folﬁied full size, drawn to scale coples (at least 24" x 36"} of the Site Plan/Site Plan Amendment package. {The submittal should Include
only those plansfitems as set forth in Section 17-7.0101, 15-7.0301 and 15-5.0402 of the Unified Development Ordinance that are impacted by the
development,. (e.g., Site Plan, Bullding Elevations, Landscape Plan, Outdoor Lighting Plan, Natural Resource Protectlon Plan, etc,)

[ rour (4) folded reduced slze (11"x17") coples of the Site Plan/Site Plan Amendment package.

(W] One colored copy (11"x17"} of the building elevatlons, If applicable.
[M] Three coples of the Natural Resource Protection Plan and report, if applicable (see Section 15-4.0102 & 15 7.0201 of the UDO)
Ernall {or CD RONY with alt plans/submitial traterials  Plans must be submitted in both Adobe PDF ond AutoCAD compatible format fwhere applicoble) |

*Upon receipt of a complete submittal, staff review will be conducted within ten business days
*Spedfal Use/Speclal Use Amendment requests requlre Plan Commisslon review, a Publle Hearing and Comman Councll approval.

The applicant and property owner(s) hereby certify that: (1) all statements and other Information submitted as part of this application are true and correct to the best
of applicant’s and property owner(s)’ knowledge, (2) the applicant and property owner(s) has/have read and understand all informatlon In this application; and (3)
the applicant and property owner(s) agree that any approvals based on representations made by them In thls Application and its submittal, and any subsequently
{ssued bullding permits or other type of permits, may be revoked without notice if there Is a breach of such representation{s) or any candition(s} of approval. By
executlon of this applitation, the property owner(s) authorize the Clty of Frankiln and/or its agents to enter upon the subject property(ies) between the hours of 7:00
a.m. ahd 7:00 p.m. dally for the purpose of inspection while the appileation is under review The property owner(s) grant this authorization even If the property has
been posted agalnst trespassing pursuant to Wis, Stat, §943.13

{The applicant’s signature must be from a Munoging Member If the business Is an LLE, or from the Presldent or Vice President If the business Is a corporation. A
slgned applicant’s au thorlzatlon letter may be provided In lleu of the appllcant’s slgnature below, and a signed property owner’s authorization letter may be
provided in llet of the property owner’s signature[s] befow. If more than one, ail of the awners of the property must sign this Appilcation).

/v
e:\ thgé..i%w‘ﬂ%&?ﬂ

B Slgnature - Applicant
Do Otines sk

Name & Title (PRINT) ‘ Name & Title {PRINT)
Date: f / ( Y '/ 2|

Signature - Property Gwner Signature - Appll ‘sReqreselntatlve

- Civil
N & Title (PRINT Name 2 Title (PRINT]
ame & Tide (PRINT) pote teruem e 11/02/21






































































TIVH3A0  N¥1d NOLLNOWIQ ONY 3LIS ONILSIXI TA Y r..x.ﬂ
s
o~

P S A
27

= 5 B ERmey_SanEDS oty S - ) p ,. o -
W e T S e T st Sy . S e $ J
- Vi »

NOILINYISNOI HOF LON

24

n;x“\_,._m
=)

— — — =

I

I

_ : _

. ﬁu_i _ -

Ll _
[
[

|

I

)y
- : 4 ‘\M\;\\&\\\

IM NIDINVYE @ QYO GQOOMIVO 153M ONY HLZZ HINOS
. 4
INI 'vYSN 3S33HD 01NdVS
¥03 ALIIDVA ONILLND ANY ONISVHOVA NISNODSIM

i S

SINIRSEINO3Y aNY S




- ¥V VIdY  NY1d NOLITOW3IA ANV 31is ONLLSIXI TAD [
VO'LD e |
T | N
) oy ;
g —— — — — — — ] — e S S S S S S e S —

INTHOLYW ! INFHOLY A
|
|

—
INNHHLY

— e e =
3INNHOLYW

-|-

‘aauwaN vor _

g

INHOLYH

1
,
|
J
i
|
!
!

E

NOILLONYLSNOD HOS LON

SRLVG AMITIRG

r—anon

°

Yy

R=2T

S 27 8

IM NIDINVY] @ QYO JOOMAVO 1SIM ANV HLLZ HINOS
. L4
INI VSN 3S3IIHD OLNdVYS
Y04 ALNIDVH ONILLND ANV ONISYIIVd NISNODSIM

'NOLLYOOT 3N 04 NVYd

T 3 = K

el o
o) it B 'lli.hl A

oo ioud

v

e I N

=l

gz P

mnguz_sﬁmaz<mzoh<u:6uam
NVId 0 100 33HS 335
TIION NOHVIEITAdS




93V NYId NOLLINTOW3A GNY JLIS ONILSIXI UAID ~ t
Twas
= o

— -
ANTHOLY!

«

SN 1335

M EES N E— S EEE S B EEE T T EEE EEE S B B S T S EEn e B S S e S S s S BN S S GG M R e e e

P s— ——— — — — —
3NITHOLY A 3NMHOLYA

NITHOLYAN

-'-

ANMHOLYH

NOILOINYISNOD HO4 LON

IM NIDINVYS @ AVOH QOOMIVO 1SIM ONVY HLLZ HLNOS
. &
INI VSN 3S3IHI OLNdVS
HO4 ALNIDVL ONILLND GNY ONIDYNIV NISNODSIM

TN EE— S S S S GUS EEIE EEEE SNBSS Gman I SIS B SN SN EEEE SEEE G B S S —

¢

"NOLYDGY MIN 403 NY 14 —

_AITILA. 335 Sa8vaNvis— - .
‘NOLYSOT MIN ¥OJ NY1d — —_ -_— - VYA ¥3d INYSUN — — — _—
3 N‘nz:nﬁh—(Sth |[— —_— e — -
e =T * "
. O 15
.
:
— . AS -
- A
|3 E / e
LA

NV1d 34034 LOD 133HS 33§
JION_NQILVIBDIdS

SLN3WIHINC3Y ANV SNOILVD ,:oummlg




- J2VIHY  NY1d NOIIIOW3IA ANV 31IS ONLISIXI NAD
s
uc Fu § % w RSN i - o oo
- o= =

R o ‘\s\&??ﬁw e

WIRWON TN

. @ N

~

NOLDNYLISNOD 04 L1ON
INITHILYI

3LV LN

ot

IM ‘NITINVY] @ QO QOOMIVO 1SIM NV HLLZ HLNOS
. 4
INI 'VSN ISIIHI OLNdVS
404 ALNIDV4 SNILLND ANV SNISWVIDVd NISNODSIM

o100

ANMHDLVH

— S s e —
3NIMHILYR ! ! ANMTHOLY W

-r

—
DLYH

NOLVWOANI 1D 10N)

n

INMHOLYI

SINIWIUNOTY UNY SNOILVOD J103dS
NV1d 304 LOD 13HS. 315
10N NOILVOIERI3dS




QVYIYY  NVId NOLLMOWIQ NV LIS ONILSIX3 TIADD

= o

ao’id :

WIRWIN (3NS5 _

INFIHOLY I

NOIDNYISNOI Y04 ION

SALVD SEVNIITEN

i

1M NIDINVY] @ QY0OY QOOMAIVO 1SIM ANV H1/Z HINOS
. 4
INI 'V¥SN 3S33HD 01NdVS
YO ALNIDVYH ONILLND ANV SNIDVIIV NISNODSIM

—
ANOHOLYA

S 21 HSR

— e ——  — — G e - —EE GM e S e G e G S —— —
3NIHALY A N ’ ANITHOLY W

— — e — -
3NMNHOLYR

-I-

NOLYWYOIN L5108

]

INTHILY I

ue|d 133ag e shemly
" >

O NS SWIMDNT S MY v on o

D
7 |
e
8 3A0M3Y
| -

SININIANOIY ANV SNOILVD J103dS
NVid 403 00 133HS 335

“IION NOILVIIRDTIS




o e
NYIADI/TIVIIAO NVTd 3L1S TIAD

i 3 Vit 5 .
. ’ B e e B e T =
el e e %ﬂ&ﬂ.ﬂ.ﬂr;\. T
= ~ I
W @ o °
2 ‘ W (-
g ! .F o w
[n}
[+ o
: i . .
! M X
2 ! m‘) = o
S | ]
W & ‘ _ . ﬂj«d‘Juﬂwoz, g ui
PR
o o w

10

a AGAS Ot

x *

21 Slovy a

] A_v a Nl glsod
o * We
3]
g [o)X5] o8 n inw o

WY/ O

|
.

©
il

i

VY HLLZ HINOS

VSN 3S33HD OLNdvs

VTR TTSAE DNTRRT AT,

YO ALITIDVA ONILLND ANV ONIDVIDVA NISNODSIM

JNI

-4
=]
3
3
p4)
Q
>
=
£
Q
o]
=]
=
Q
>
o
[}

-
=
>
=z
=
c
z
3

I

(o

2) o T T T AT T AT TR AT T
\ " y o= L oz ..,.no o_u:.
e ! : T
BUF M il
2 . L M oML S | nu. 1 .
VLB AT R ST (L ; S
— O
I
s § = M .
P, < N - sl e Hl'ﬁusw»n\hrwxrﬁwinsé\. o B e T e LM
S e ey R e
e - e T At W




is

Q.. ’

o) og

- K AU e
| _ —— i
—] 5
S= 3
—_———— el -l MIIIII
INNHILYW ; -
_ o
. \AHV 3INNHILYH 3NOHOLYA -
S — l
W 7 00'00L=43 HOuy 3
g 00°9CL - 44 m
E 45 S8 1S Z
W ONIQING 03S0d0Nd __M
g Rm———l =0
g ‘ [ e A g —
m PR S uﬁtl.
s
g e === !
]
- |
‘t O N -
— ® I
=, I
= ©
&
= . _
7 et = ©
Ly Wi T | —
1

T

o
w T O T T T
_ P e o5
Nt Qe
T Vil

lo~w
# T i
R LT

i
g Q.
¢%%mm
Lo
| &

!

142 HINOS
&)
®|
ey Y e
o
@]

3 O @
L T A

”.fﬂgc§§§%L5:E::

_ +OH+
T

|

[

"

L
T

Ol HOidd ND! 30 % NO! v3Q1 M
43dd0S 0 o

I

[l

]
=

m [

(@ J— -

m

6]
t e —

-

i = 1

il

1]

5. 2710 STRTE.

-

w
>
v
c
-
o
(@]
X
m
m
(2]
m
C
w
>
Z
o

z
Q
Q
@]
=
g
z
I
p-3
g
»
2
z
o
pd
z
o
[e]
m
z
4]
k)
P-4
(o]
=
)
o]
]

T
®
2
S
£
m
“v
4
o
>
=
£
S
<}
S
=
<
>
<
L J
2
=
by
4
=
£
H
ES

<
NG . l
I
L) N % Il o §oNn Ing oY, T T T - — - T NvelIs NG 4 e - T T 1 1 -
SATONAT NV T 48 ; \ ) — -
I N R s MRugT T T T T T e e SE wwwaaem o~ o~ =My — = O
g " Y T T +—t +—
] —— ; T T D PR SO .
of o e &% S < Y Ry _o v i i 7 et Y
E TS — SSmaants ey = 1 & =
) e > — HRC o@..@ogxé ;
— _ e . — mng ‘\ R
e — e — 2R g e
S . e ST s/ Jas - -
Ty T ew D & R s e e o w5
. —T =0 P = _ @
e GV0d GOOMSNG™ W - — _ -
§ - _ . S “ -

/:\\U:\

|

|

|
|
|
\
\
w
|
|




a1’

MIRWAN_ 315

1
i
— Ilﬂﬁxoﬂ:,lllllllllllllll

VIV NV1d 3LS .=>_u
v

B
—
INITHOLYH

3

—— — —
ANITHOLYA

— o ——— — — — — —— —
3NMHILYA 00°00 =44 HOWY

-'.

_.E g0 N
DNIGING dHd 34l

Lk

£

wawwnor |||

ONIQTING J3S0d0ud

INFHOLYH

NOILONYLSNOD HO4 LON

o

Ppg
i
L4
11

o
©)

@
a2 I
& ,

&

(8
H
3
2}
T

@ )
o, O~

::L:::::_{:_:_C::: T T

Oln

=

O

A
|

T )

404 ALNIDVA SNILLND ANV DNIDVADIVd NISNODSIM

IM 'NIDINVYA @ QVOY AOOMAVO 1S3IM ANV HLLZ HLNOS
NI ‘SN 3S33HD OLNdVS

Swwld WaNLINMS UNY

01 40lNd NOISIO ¥ NOI ¥D0T NI Adia!
HINAANS LN A8 Qvd HANN

n @

* . g — —
NOIYWNOIN) D310 - " o
Yo . a — 3 q 1 o
FET— — roon 1. Y A Y = @
& T Ny A sr oy o g
e, _— \r ®
e Seleimn QVOH TOOMSVO M _
— I
ST 30 404 SNYId HI¥Y 335 (dr ) dools Iwanos (@) — e e
- N, S - e Y I I
SN HOHY 335 NOT Y01 ¥OLIVAWOD MSVHL —mge— —= Ny T 4 )

EEFAEREITS




RN o o o

A S T T T ST SR SRRAT |
N ‘ur\‘ o ST R R = . T

v - S g S

om0 L
<= e - ™
e i S W ) I
— e
= _ 7 N L e— _
=

(-
N
B
|3
|
\
\

,

ﬁ ¢ 311a o T 30
o0 -
o

INAHOLYR

NOLIINYLISNOD 404 LON

a

SNV Trnionu Qr FI VL
i} 100D ¥ did DNl W

v wEnT

i
i

Soececcoeveoooleloctcoppansas

T wr e
? S a0 c0 SNYIG KDY 15 @k d00i MWD
,, o 0 o
al
o _ 1w
: B = N
, i E— ,
! [ W STIONREA NI 1
gGSG G 88 @ O i
N

e
e
p
/
,
<&
i

)
v
\ Wi

YO ALINIDVYY ONILLLND GNV ONISVIDV NISNODSIM
——
T o
G

w

Q

<
Zw»
S
> C
R
[w)
w.O
20O
o XL
4
g0
g Mm
:5
3
3=
z 2
zZ0
m.
£

NOLLVWNOINI 1 )60%d

Z
Ve
L,/
i e
/ /S
7
P
S
d
v
S
//
v
/
/
R
3,

7
/,

/
—
. —

S

/
bl

/

z

a

/7
-
//
S
g %79

4
. ,/‘

s

/!

|
A
e
//
yd
7
///
/

o047

s
INCEOLYY

Vg

3
A

=3

2

g

5

=

’

/|

00'001=ad HOWY N

0L NOIS30 N

N N 00'9¢4=44 >
N . O R "ONICIING dANd 3
—m ///// // N, / 9NIaTINg an_umnwuoﬁm AN ’
hS ENN OO AN . ~ O
= NS
N —w_ A //// . ~, /// /
N S . N SN A
R N \ N ~ RO
N N >N =
AN N . AN S NN
N\ — N AN\ AN . AN N
Ny NS N N
N —// N N /// ’

NN

—l
LLI:
O
>
Ll
<
e




BINNAN 335

NOILONYISNOD HO4 1ON

ememay

YO ALNIDVA ONILLND ANV ONIDVIDVd NISNOISIM

IM NIDINVYS ® AVOY AOOMIVO 1SIM ANV HLLZ HLNOS
"ONI ‘USN 3S33IHD OLNdVS

NOLYWYOINI 1211080

A V34V NYd 3LS TIAD
™

= o

MLNI HOMNL ¥0J W "IQ3d A/¥ HLM SAHY MINMV

S WL30 BO. SNY1 Houv

CEEEEOEEEOEEOEE O CEROEEREEEEEER

NAIN Nvg 305

5 2TH S RE

SEL

7TH STREE.

s 2

— mesn mesm
INCHOLYA

-~
: £l L]
.
.=
"~
I

; r
A
Lo G

_‘
7

—

=)

—-

w7

&

INFTHOLY I

o ¥
<
|
4
»7 M
b e
3 2
i3 : i
L ° —
P ) I N I —
bt 7 —_
o 7 p—
| ]
| - ]
9 oh.H
T T [ s I o
e -

e e i
[
O]
©
5 w s

N //@.
/ N AN AN
// ~ //, //

N .

N N\

00°00L—44 HOUV
00°9CL=dd

N,

e A A M R, e — — R — — ——

SNCHOLY K

o

=
Bl
al.
ol

e —m— -
™ ANAHOLYN

N

ANMHILYA



>
1
g
A

I'I"" - l'.'l"l"'ll'll"'lyl ""'l
INCHIL YN P ‘/, ANIMHOLY W~ ANMHDLYH
I .

Ho1ovHs
WM 3003 o

00°00 =43 HOuy

| 00°9¢, 44

N 45 582 (1¢
ONIOTING Q3504084

EXST

120¢ 22'93a

NOLLINYISNOD 404 1ON

SHUVO AKYNIANTNG |

E/M _ E_Waa g .* “
[ \ )_; /\ W\ ,\
i

SLNIWIUINOIY ANV SNOILVDLH10Tels
NV 04 "0Q 133MS 335
JLON _NOIIV3REDIaE

g
\
z
!

LNOS

”ﬁ AN N K J ]

SN N
- - _ Tt — ,?I\xl .|..u.,__”

@s u.,._g\s,.m .

1
. , \ p—— Ve e = _.,, , ¥ - u&.l
N T . ti N

Ndvs

ANV HLLZ H

-

—
@)
O
I
m
m
[%4]
m
o
v
>
2
g)

£
wv
&
[}
=
@
=
nd
>
m
[2]
=
)
>
z
]
a
=
d
=
&
z
a
=
2
=
=]
=

i u u\/“

3
m
1%}
=
$
g
o
(=]
©
=
$
o
.
2
2
=
=
2
E3

I

E—

———
=

P T e
- P N P R X T
e R TR e T S e

o)

=

(\x

il

Pl T T e

ya

P

Tc.,\..o.m. GOOMSVE K
PN

NOUYANOIM 130N

OOV S

- a*rM il - s;s.\ o

- QSM\.?\ -
"5 P - oo W ‘ S - T
= T T T N




L=}
H
B

ANHOLYH

NOILINYISNOD 4O 10N

[
|
|
[
[
[
7
[
[
[
[
[

_._zs/ : ST gy
. — _ Llnvim %
|||||||| - .7t .h..\-,

Q.

e

IIIIIIIIII_
3NMHOLYW

ONIGTINE 03S0d0¥d

9\,
GHL NDISI0 TYNI
“ONKTING drdd 38U

I

e
~

~
N

n_.

T{/‘ I\
(& — | B
L v |

—— o —

HLLZ HINOS

~—X —yg-

T
3

VSN 3S33IHD OLNdvs

H0d ALINIDVA ONILIND ANV SNIOVYDV NISNODSIM

"JNI ¢

IM ‘NIDINVY © avoy JOOMIVO 15IM ANV

SLN3W3YINDIY GNV SNOILYD | 3dS
NY1d 04 10D 333
A1ON NOILVIIIYTds

,,
R,
IN

] ..Q.

N

N

—q—

£

— N
N
.

e
,I,AIIIIIIIII

!




12 HLNOS

VSN 3S33HD OLNdvsS

YO ALNIDVY ONLLLND ANY ONIOVDVL NISNODSIM

"ONI

IM NIDINVY ® QY0¥ AOOMNVO 1SIM aNY H

ANRHOLYN

L —— — o — | |
yia

~
N,

KN N " onouna
s s / NS

X

vl

=33 HO¥Y
00'9¢L(=d4d

38 S8L 1T

Q35040ud /

N
N

N

/,///// N
N
AN N

NYId ¥4 00 3948 338
10N NOVOTII53dS

SININIUINOIY UNV SNOILVOIIOIIS




A VIEY  NV1d TOYINOD NOISOY3 ANV ONIQVHD TAID
v

— o

INHILYH
B
%

NOILINYLSNOD YOI LON

o
5 @ e

TIION KOILDI[0%a [N

S 2774 STIR7

— SLNIWIMINOIY NV SNOILVDIAIOS IS _
NV’Ild 803 '00 133HS 33§
TITON"NGITVITIAdS

¢

RS

IM NIDINVY] QY04 QOOMIVO LS3IM ANV HLLZ HLNOS
- [{
INI 'vSN 3S33HI O1NdVS
Y04 ALNDVY ONILLND ANV ONIOVIIDVA NISNODSIM

"~
S 277 STRZ

— —
3NMHILYA

w e ™
t o 7

- p e o o —
IHOLV T N\ IWHOLYA

—w
>
]

a.

NOUYANOAM 1D10%)

Q0001 =33 HOWY
LAY NN
EX RN

A

v
—
ANMH;

Z
















VLD

43NN RO

¥ VIHY  NY1d NOILVIOLSIY ANV Ad¥ISANYT A

— e —
INFHOLYI

e wotiutne

IM NITINYYS @ GVOd AOOMAVO LSIM ANV HLLZ HLNOS
. &
INI 'VSN 3S33HD OLNdVS
Y04 ALNIDVL ONLLLND ANV ONIDYNDV NISNODJSIM

NOLYWHOIN LDNONI

maog

ueld loanag €
P i

2
=]
3
-
=1
2
a
E
]
=
m TIARONd SITI SINV1S 03y oL
W SNOILYINDTYD INIJYISANY
o 0 e o g (T )
3 e .. o PR
) 0 o &

HEle]

5 Z

o

= v |

3INQ3HIS ONINYId ONIdYISANYT

w3 o

TI¥L3Q ONILNYId 33uL

W3LSAS 40 NOILVIIVISN Ol d¥CIId TVAQddY
¥04 3IVTTIA OL NVId L AENS ONV SOIVANVLS
A0VTUA OL ONIWYOINOD Nv1d NOILVD ¥y

N3 3137dW0D OL HITIVISN NOILVO ¥y
NOILVDIJID3dS NYId NOILVORIY ¥OJ4 100 338
TIION NOTLVOIS

IERE

#

|

NOLYO0 LI I5Ce Di

SINIWIINOIY ANV SNO VOLIIDIdS
NVId 304 10D 133 1S 33§
3ION NOTIVIEIDIIS

| et

— o . . —— — — —

N

H
— 1
P - 0000 =44 HOWY 2
7 00°9CL =44 =
EXTS H
ONIGTING "QISO0Nd
tassd
4

T=r=

—-— -
INHOLY

- O . S . . o -
ANMRILYA

; ﬂ f | ﬁ__ . “
= W,L\\ i ; 1
b g |
e o :
| | .
| \ — |
2| L A | "~
- - - )
| . \ e
I y = el ——
| e e
) .ﬂm_.. f/L ._ o I.ﬁ@%. \,\ J N n%u_,v —
7: wptf © el iz .
i v ol
A s %L\. . 4 _ n’__, F .
7 o s A oz F
-nvm-u_, . L :
I . |
.H“ .ﬂl L = ot e e
; . : — s i — e |
" = — = pany st ——————
N = _
- - o R — =
,Kl).,lh R —= IWIIJH:
NI — ,
k —rr||||||L|||I||“|||||”I”H. \H|.|I||| o e e T

=

Ve .

P

— o ———
INTHOLYA

i A

-
RN
]
LN

./-...5 oz
VRN

o=ty

X

s

O o0 a1 4

R p——

]NHHD\LVYI

A

N b YN GEGRIVS K

.«



z
S
S
3
El
o
3
g
3
g
3
3
2

1/Z HINOS

&

INI VSN 3S33HD 0LNdVs
404 ALINIDYS ONILLND ANV ONISVIDVA NISNODSIM

IM NIDINYYS @ Y0y a00MIVO 1S3IM ANV H

HOUYNIOI 130w |

MIRWAN JIIHS Hon

8VIY NVId NOILLVEOLSIY ONY JaVoSaNVT RS 4% ~ | d |
I o m, P ; M
T H | #\‘ i
U » o — - - — - IIIIIIIIIIIIIII\II\I.IAII, }
INTHOLY A~ INFHOLY 00°001—43 HowY | ﬁ o 7 | !
ey o QAL NOISIO YN | |
: N Lo u , RSt R ,
b ONIAINS 43S0d0¥d ) . PO
3 J Sl by |
H — ,

g
:

e
-

V* )
7/

/.
\ | \f;;\,_.u .

; gt . P — o
; 18F i oo t
s (g] e

SININIMINOIY ONY SNO V3 4103ds
NY7d ¥04 09 1334 135

IO NOTLYOT T3S




NOIMDINYISNOI HO4 LON

IM NIDINVYS ® QY0¥ QOOMNVO 1SIM ANV HLZZ HLNOS
. L4
IONI 'VSN 3S3FIHD OLNdVS
YO ALINIDVE SNILLND ANV ONIDV)IVd NISNODSIM

NOLLVNNDINI 19 1§0%a

OV3IYY  NVId NOILYYOLSIH ANV 3dVDSANYT TAID
™

S e i

INMHOLYH
T~

5 e, .. uz_._:B«;/ NG 00°00Lm43 HONY \,
NN / N
/// < %% ongng Bmomomm/r
/ “
- // / / /// w IJ
//

N /;/ m//tM

_// / N /,, k i .

_ /zo_:n% SNV NOISON3, —J Ny

SININIUNOIY ONV SNOILYD 4103dS
NVId 404 "0Q L33HS 138

1LON NOILY3H103dS

e




QV3IgY NVId NOLYYOLSIA ANV 38VISANYT TIAD
w5
= o

NOILINYLSNOI YOI LON

IM NITINYY]  QY0Y QOOMIVO 1SIM ANV HLZZ HINOS
. [{
INI 'VSN 3S33HD O1NdVS
Y04 ALITDVA ONLLLND ANV ONISYNDV NISNODSIM

NOI Y201 ONILLYW NOISOY3 _H;

SLNIRFAUINO3Y NV SNOILYIIAIO3dS
NVYTd ¥04 100 133HS 335

S 22T SIRZET

;

2

W

)

1

¢

IS

ya




02

AIADN 3334

SV13A AR

o on

v13Q dIE¥LS 3INOLS

v o8

09ZELLE
L ¥3UNNN B0

(ani ivor

T T =
Ul JIL

:: H=g= :LL 5

[ (cz e

NIRRT

00 SO
e

20z ¢¢ 930

120222 "AON /.m. -
202 v AON "

NOIIDINYISNOI HO4 LON

SALVQ AIVNINITINS

oo

V130 QUYTIO8 3did

o

195 on

s on
qIvi30 dvy 8YNO NSO >
3
- rstistind KR AN

’
= s g “
ron 55y onowna mans 3 X 4

e v 0% TR —— £
T ° 3
=8
o wm
\n INIRWY b 'y
- P, = = = H
o uﬁ,._.,_.__.\ .\
18vSON ..-..n Ty
]
g on
V130 VY MIYM3QIS VOV
/a0
L] ! N
NOILO3S =X _NIYY¥0 NOLLO3S =X NIy NOILO 35 ~X_NIV3Q

HON3YL 000 ONIQvQ1 LS3m HON3uL X00Q ONIQYDT LSIMHLNOS HON3YL X000 ONIQv01 LSv3

| Hr
iee ]
~_ |

wn

‘YSN 3S3IHD OLNdVYS

404 ALNIDVH ONILLND ONV ONISWVIDVd NISNODSIM

e
oI %1 M A0

P

“ONI

Tovim HIvRIT WIROR

IM NITINVY] @ QVOY QOOMAVO 1SIM ONV HLLZ HLNOS

NOLLUWNOANI 13 )0

o
p O K00 5 (3570 (52N
o] i. twod,

T

som oworn
W



















TIVH3A0  DNMIIWOLORA N6 3115

o s s

HLYON

TIVYIA0 DRILANOLIOHd Nvid 3115

i

NOLNYISNOD ¥04 LON

]
R i

13

il

w
o)
c
=5
=
N
~

]

‘prgedie e

FEE

[

"ONI VSN 3S33HD OLNdVS

HOd ALNIDVY ONILLND ONY ONIOVAIV NISNODSIM

1M NIDINVYS ¢ gvoy GOOMYYO 1SIM ANV HL

BB a5 T AT

(et FeaA it AR

B

rjﬁ -

o -Li.-.-?,ﬁ,




VY34V SN13IWOLOHd Nvid 3LS

LI HLYON

V VY - DMIANOLOHd NVId 311 i

I

e M o e e e o ~{ b i o B st - e ]

NOILINYISNOD 4O LON

LR LTsE

:

]

NV H1/Z H1NOS

VSN 3S33HD 01NdVS

P EEEL

£
v
(=]
c
2
&
2
R
W
)
2
&
2
o
[e]
c
|
2
&
o
8
j
3
s
o
=

Z
g

I~
b
G
4
Q
M
[}
Q
o
]
>
o
L]
-
=
>
=
=
c
2
g

S e e



8VIYY DLIWOLOHG NVId 345

P [y

” . .
05 I H1YON
VY DRILINOLOHd NYId ILIS ™™

.lON[
gemamacan
o

NOLLINYLISNGT ¥OF

207 ¥ AON 4
511VA APNINIYIHE i Ry

oo

e & 2o

.............. L2 it

HOd ALIMIDVA ONILLND ANV SNIDVIIV NISNODSIM

3

c
T
N
2%
> C
z o
o
mO
e
g
= M
Zm
Sw»
s m
=
¢S
5
X —
22
£A
Ef
g

NOLIVINYOANI £5¥Gud

UBlg 193399 © SARMy
e




JldXd

J VIV DRIIWOLOH4 Nv1d 31IS

NOILINYISNOD HOJ LON

202 'b AON
SV JUVNIWNINg

o Tw 1 1RION

D V34V - DIMLINOLOHA NY1d LIS 0P

)

1

— J..\\.,\...\\

-\-\-.a-g—--,--ﬁ-

By

HO4 ALMIDVA ONILLND ANV ONIDYIIVA NISNOISIM

IM NIDINVYS ® Av0Y GQOOMIVO 1SIM ANV HLLZ HLNOS
"ONI ‘SN 3S3IHD OLNdVS

NOLIVIWHOANI £530%d

o v o o i e e

= 3 o s o] 2 e e o 2 8 A o e




dildXd

QYWY ON¥LINOLOHY NV1d LIS

NOILINYISNOI Y04 LON

202y AON

- = ,2.. ._.: HIYON
dVIYY ORIINLOHd NV1d 31S

-...._..__.'."\.
=TT S I
\\1?

o

IM NIDINVYHS @ QvOY AOOMNVO 1SIM ANV HLZZ HLNOS
. 4
INI 'VSN 3S3IHD OLNdVS
YO ALINIDVY ONILEND ANV ONISYIDVd NISNODSIM

L L
e st

Jo . 1Ky | -
. e e ) e o CETCT PR - : i e 9 .yl = s e e i e







. s»!lqnsﬂ\\“\ﬂ;!\i! NS Brzgmmn s

RNt o il AR SR /i VSRS SR S v S S g —
"N

==
/
)

;

iR

./E,}
T

H
i
S~ e n | ;

—

NOILDNYISNOD Y01 1ON

Z H1NOS

[{

“INI VSN 3S33H) 01NdVS
Y04 ALNIDVA ONILLND ANV ONIDVYDV NISNOJSIM

IM ‘NMINVYS ® av0¥ aA00MIVO 1SIM ANV HLL

NN

-

1 ] ﬂ
_ 7z ) : 7
L :_ﬂ: LT .35 ;
T Ty TR |
AR s W ER e R e e - J
. m







APPLICANT’S REQUEST

The applicant is requesting approval of a Special Use to permit an “Office/Light Industrial Flex Space”
for a new consumer food product converting facility, and approval of a Site Plan to permit construction
of a 310,485-square foot office and industrial building including the roadway accesses to both West
Oakwood Road (a City-owned and maintained roadway) and South 27" Street (a WisDOT maintained
roadway), 459 parking spaces, loading and unloading areas, and landscaping and security fencing for
Lot 2 of CSM #9362, which was approved by the Common Council on October 19, 2021. As part of
the Site Plan Application, the applicant requests waivers or modifications to PDD-39 Design Standards
and the design requirements of the South 27" Street Design Overlay District.

The Special Use Application is subject to a public hearing, which requires a Class 2 Notice under State
Statute. The Public Notice was provided to the South NOW weekly publication on December 13, 2021
and ran on December 22 and December 29, 2021. Notices were mailed to the requisite adjacent
property owners by City Development staff on December 17, 2021.

CHARACTER OF THE SITE AND SURROUNDING AREA

The subject property is a formerly active farm that is currently owned by H.S.A. Commercial Real
Estate. The property was the subject of a 3-lot CSM that includes two development sites and an outlot
that will be almost entirely covered by a Conservation Easement. The subject property for these
applications is Lot 2, which is a 34.39-acre site. The property primarily consists of maintained field
area with a small concentration of wetland features located along the south property line adjacent the
property currently occupied by XPL Logistics. The surrounding area includes a residence to the
southeast; a couple of institutional properties and a residential neighborhood to the east; Ascension
hospital to the north; and Lot 1 of the same CSM and the conservancy outlot to the west.

DESCRIPTION OF THE APPLICATION

On November §, 2021, the applicant submitted applications for a Site Plan and a Special Use to
develop the proposed food converting facility and offices in Planned Development District (PDD)-39.
Because the property is located in the Gateway Area of PDD-39, it requires a Special Use approval to
operate a use that is a combination of light industrial and office space. The proposed use category
“Office/Light Industrial Flex Space” is most consistent with the proposed use of the site.

The applicant’s proposal is for 310,485 square feet of new building (with space retained for additional
building area), along with 459 parking spaces and delivery and loading areas along the west and south
of the proposed facility. The applicant’s proposal includes separate accesses for employee arrivals and
departures from those of materials deliveries and distribution facilities, and therefore there are 2
proposed access points to West Oakwood Road and 2 additional access points to South 27" Street.

To address the provision for buffering the trucking area, the applicant proposes berming located to the
northwest of the facility to block the view from West Oakwood Road, and again along the southeast
corner of the proposed facility to block the view from South 27" Street. Both berms will be landscaped
along the peak to aid in the screening effect. Additionally, the applicant proposes bufferyard
landscaping along South 27" Street and West Oakwood Road against the proposed employee parking
areas. However, the applicant also proposes to maintain a view shed from the Oakwood Road/27"
Street intersection into the property at the focal point of the office portion of the facility.

The applicant’s proposed facility design is intended to provide for food safety and minimization of
rodents and other contaminants. These design requirements are the primary impetus for the



waivers/modifications requested, and detailed below. The facility is designed with a two-story profile
at the northeast corner of the building opposite the aforementioned intersection. This corner is the
office and employee welfare areas of the proposed facility, and is designed with windows and brick-
type facades along with canopy overhangs at the entrance to enhance the appearance. The majority of
the facility is devoted to the food processing operation, which includes secured facades, no windows,
and no foundation plantings of landscaping materials beyond ground vegetation to minimize potential
contaminants. The food processing portion of the facility is further enclosed with a security fence
which will run due west from the northwest corner of the facility, south along the western lot line, then
along the southern lot line, then north again to the southeast corner of the facility. This fence is a
requirement for food safety.

The applicant’s requests for waivers/modifications are consistent with the proposed operation. There
are a total of 37 requested waivers or modifications, 13 to the PDD-39 Gateway Area Design
Standards and 24 to the South 27% Street Design Overlay District standards. Of these requests, there
are a total of 7 design waivers and 30 design modifications to provide an alternative to the precise
requirements in the design standards.

NOTED HIGHLIGHTS
There are couple of discussion points for consideration.

1. Parking Reduction. The applicant is requesting a reduction of the required parking for this
proposed use. The nearest requirement is consistent with “Warehouse” which is 2 spaces/1,000
square feet of building area, which would yield a minimum of 621 parking spaces. The
applicant proposes a total of 459 parking spaces, which according to the applicant is based on a
maximum of 200 food production employees per shift, three shifts, with up to 50 office
employees in the daytime shift only. The total amount of parking accounts for the overlapping
of shift employees. Staff recommends approval of this reduction.

2. Sidewalk along South 27 Street. This item is notable as there is no sidewalk shown/proposed
on the attached Site Plan. While it is normally a requirement, the applicant does have a
justification that is two-fold: (1) the existing profile of South 27" Street is a four-lane rural
boulevard, with no curb/gutter and an open drainage swale adjacent to the shoulder. Installing
sidewalk in this condition would either require building in or on the shoulder or behind the
swale; and (2) there currently is no sidewalk on South 27" Street south of Villa Drive, which is
approximately 2.8 miles north of the subject property. Staff believes the sidewalk should be
provided if possible though it should be noted that there are no connections south of the subject
property except for Elm Road, which currently includes no sidewalk (though proposed for a
trail when the City reconstructs this facility). Staff recommends including the sidewalk but
defers to the Plan Commission on placing this requirement on the Site Plan Resolution.

3. Fencing in Wetland Buffers/Setbacks. The proposed security fence will include a portion that
runs through the wetland buffer and setback areas along the south property line. Approximately
258 linear feet of the fence will run through wetland buffer and 526 linear feet will run through
wetland setback. The Natural Resource Features Special Exception (NRSE) process was not
designed for this kind of limited impact (both duration and area). As shown on the Site Plan,
the fence will include 72 posts in the wetland buffer and setback, which would account for
maybe 180 square feet of permanent post footings, and a somewhat larger 600 or so cubic feet
of disturbance, which would be completed in a fairly short time process. Staff recommends that
the fencing be permitted, with the conditions that (1) the applicant 1s required to restore the
wetland buffer and setback from any disturbance consistent with the requirements of UDQ §15-
4 01021, and (2) the applicant shall not use heavy construction equipment for the fence




mstallation through the wetland buffer and setback (1 e a small backhoe or similar
consiruction vehicle would be considered suitable)

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS
This application is subject to the following provisions of the UDO. Subject to the development
conditions of approval, the special use and site plan shall meet these standards:

e §15-3.0701 General Standards for Special Uses
e §15-7.0102 Principles and Standards of Review, Site Plans

Attached are the applicant’s statements in support of the proposed Special Use. Below are staff’s
review comments based on the General Standards for Special Uses.

GENERAL STANDARDS FOR SPECIAL USES (§15-3.0701)

Standard 1: Ordinance and Comprehensive Master Plan Purposes and Intent. The standard states
that “the proposed use and development will be 1n harmony with the general and specific purposes for
which this Ordinance was enacted and for which the regulations of the zoning district in question were
established and with the general purpose and intent of the City of Franklin Comprehensive Master
Plan or element thereof ”

Staff’s Findings: The applicant’s proposal is a type of food processing facility (light industrial) which
is fully internal operation. In fact, per regulatory standards this type of operation requires entirely
indoor operations. The proposed use includes a significant office facility located proximate to the West
Oakwood Road/South 27™ Street intersection for maximum visibility. This is consistent with the intent
of the PDD-39 Gateway Area. In addition, the proposed use is consistent with the “Business Park”
designation for the property on the City of Franklin 2025 Comprehensive Master Plan Future Land Use
Map.

Standard 2: No Undue Adverse Impact. The standard states that “the proposed use and development
will not have a substantial or undue adverse or detrimental effect upon or endanger adjacent property,
the character of the area, or the public health, safety, morals, comfort, and general welfare and not
substantially diminish and impair property values within the community or neighborhood ”

Staff’s Findings: The proposed use will function entirely internal to the facility. The operation
includes delivery of material for sorting and modification, then packaged and shipped. Therefore, the
operation itself will present no undue or substantial adverse effect to the area.

Standard 3: No Interference with Surrounding Development. The standard states that “the
proposed use and development will be constructed, arranged, and operated so as not to domnate the
immediate vicinity or to interfere with the use and development of neighboring property in accordance
with the applicable zoming district regulations ”

Staff’s Findings: The applicant’s proposed facility will be over 310,000 square feet in area, with
potential additions to bring the total to over 350,000 square feet. However, the subject property is over
34 acres in area, and the proposed facility is set back from both West Oakwood Road and South 27"
Street and visually buffered with proposed stormwater ponds, berms, and landscaping. The net effect
of the proposed development will not dominate the area and should easily blend with the surrounding
development.



Standard 4: Adequate Public Facilities. The standard states that “the proposed use and development
will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services such as streets, public utilities
mcluding public water supply system and sanitary sewer, police and fire protection, refuse disposal,
public parks, libraries, schools, and other public facilities and utilities or the applicant will provide
adequately for such facilities

Staff’s Findings: The proposed facility will be tied to public sewer and water services, and is located
on two multi-lane roadway facilities. The access will include truck access from West Oakwood Road
and truck departures from South 27% Street, with connection to 1-94. The proposed facility should have
little impact on police and fire protection services, will provide for secure refuse disposal, and should
be a net positive to local parks, the Franklin City Library, the local schools, and other public facilities.

Standard 5: No Traffic Congestion. The standard states that “the proposed use and development will
not cause undue traffic congestion nor draw significant amounts of traffic through residential streets
Adequate measures will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to muumize traffic
congestion n the public streets ”

Staff’s Findings: The proposed facility will operate with three shifts of 200 employees, with one shift
with an additional 50 office employees during the daytime. Therefore, the highest point of traffic
impact will be at the change of each shift with a total of no more than 450 vehicles entering or exiting
the subject property over a span of roughly 30-60 minutes. The other traffic impact is large trucks
entering the site from West Oakwood Road, which would be accessed from South 27" Street, a 4-lane
rural arterial boulevard at this location. Staff sees no undue traffic congestion from this proposed use.

Standard 6: No Destruction of Significant Features. The standard states that “the proposed use and
development will not result in the destruction, loss, or damage of any natural, scenic, or historic
Seature of significant importance ”

Staff’s Findings: The applicant’s Natural Resource Protection Plan shows that the only significant
protected natural resource on the subject property are four small wetlands on the south side, none of
which will be impacted from the proposed use or development of the site. Staff previously discussed
the location of the security fence in the wetland buffer and setback area of these wetlands, but not in
the wetland itself.

Standard 7: Compliance with Standards. The standard states that “the special use shall, in all other
respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it 1s located, except as such
regulations may, in each instance, be modified by the Common Council pursuant to the
recommendations of the Plan Commission The proposed use and development shall comply with all
additional standards imposed on it by the particular provision of this Division and Ordinance

’

authorizing such use ”

Staff’s Findings: The application meets the area and bulk regulations of PDD-39, and additional
requests for modifications and waivers by the applicant are to be adjudicated with consideration of the
Site Plan. Therefore, staff finds this standard is met.

The following is staff’s analysis of the proposed Site Plan based on the Principles and Standards of
Review of Site Plans, as well as assessments of the applicant’s requested waivers or modifications to
the PDD-39 Design Standards and the South 27" Street Design Overlay District.



PRINCIPLES AND STANDARDS OF REVIEW OF SITE PLANS (§15-7.0102)

Standard A. Conformity of Use to Zoning District. The standard states that “the proposed use(s)
conform(s) to the use permitted as either a “Permitted Use” or “Special Use” in the zoning district

Staff’s Findings: The applicant’s proposal is compliant with the standards of the PDD-39 District.

Standard B: Dimensional Requirements. The standard states that “the dimensional arrangement of
buildings and structures conform to the required area, yard, setback and height restrictions of the
Ordinance ”

Staff’s Findings: The proposed 310,485-square foot industrial building and associated parking are
compliant with the area, yard, setback and height restrictions of PDD-39.

Standard C: Site Intensity and Site Capacity Calculations to be Reviewed. The standard states that
“the requirements of Division 15-3 0500 of this Ordinance shall be met In this respect, the necessary
worksheets for determumng the maximum site intensity, or development capacity, of the site shall be
submitted to the Plan Commuission for review and approval ”

Staff’s Findings: The application is compliant with the requirements of Division 15-3.0500 of the
UDO.

Standard D: Use and Design Provisions. The standard states that “the proposed use conforms to all
use and design provisions and requirements as found in this Ordinance for the specified uses ”

Staff’s Findings: The applicant has requested a series of waivers and modifications to the PDD-39
Design Standards and the South 27" Street Design Overlay Standards. Beyond those requests, the
applicant’s site plan proposal is compliant with other provisions of those requirements. In addition,
staff concurs with the waiver/modification requests as provided by the applicant.

Standard E: Relation to Existing and Proposed Streets and Highways. The standard states that
“there 15 a proper relationship between the existing and proposed streets and highways within the
vicinity of the project in order to assure the safety and convenience of pedestrian and vehicular traffic
In the case of arterial streets and highways not under the jurisdiction of the City of Franklin, that the
applicable highway authority (County, State or Federal) has been contacted and the needed permits
have been obtained and submutted to the Cuity for review ”

Staff’s Findings: The applicant meets the standards for access to West Oakwood Road and should
follow the access requirements for South 27 Street (WisDOT jurisdiction). Staff added a condition of
approval to the Site Plan Resolution specifying that WisDOT access approval shall be submitted for
permitting purposes.

Standard F: Impacts on Surrounding Uses. The standard states that “the proposed on-site buildings,
structures and entry ways are situated and designed to mimmize adverse effects upon owners and
occupants of adjacent and surrounding properties by providing for adequate design of ingress/egress
and nterior/exterior traffic flow, stormwater drainage, erosion, grading, lighting, and parking, as
specified by this Ordinance or any other codes or laws ”

Staff’s Findings: The overall design of the site should present no negative impacts on the surrounding
properties once construction is completed.

6



Standard G: Natural Resource Features Protection. The standard states that “Natural features of
the landscape are retained to enhance the development on the site, or where they furnish a barrier or
buffer between the project and adjoining properties used for disstmilar purposes or where they assist
n preserving the general safety, health, welfare, and appearance of the neighborhood The
requirements set forth in Divisions 15-4 0100, 15-7 0100, and 15-11 0100 are to be met Where
required, a "Natural Resource Protection Plan" meeting the requirements set forth in Division 15-

7 0100 has also been submitted for Plan Commussion review and approval.”

Staff’s Findings: The Natural Resource Protection Plan is generally compliant with the standards of
the UDO. No impacts are proposed to the wetland features onsite, and will have minor impact to the
wetland buffer and setback.

Standard H: Required Landscaping and Landscape Bufferyards. The standard states that
“Adverse effects of the proposed development and activities upon adjoining residents or owners are
mimmized by design and installation of landscape bufferyards to provide for appropriate screening,
fencing, or landscaping as required in Division 15-5 0300 of this Ordinance Where required, a
"Landscape Plan" meeting the requirements set forth in Division 15-5 0300 has also been submitted
for Plan Commussion review and approval

Staff’s Findings: Except where waivers are requested, the applicant has provided landscaping in
compliance with Division 15-5.0300 of the UDO and with the PDD-39 Design Standards.

Standard I: Provision of Emergency Vehicle Accessibility. The standard states “/and, buildings,
and structures are readily accessible to emergency vehicles and the handicapped ”

Staff’s Findings: The applicant has proposed 360 access to the building for all emergency vehicles
and adequate access for handicapped and other-abled persons in compliance with the ADA.

Standard J: Building Location. The standard states “No building shall be permutted to be sited in a
manner which would unnecessarily destroy or substantially damage the beauty of the area,
particularly msofar as it would adversely affect values incident to ownership of land n the area, or
which would unnecessarily have an adverse effect on the beauty and general enjoyment of existing
Structures on adjoining properties ”’

Staff’s Findings: The design is generally in compliance with the expectations of PDD-39, excepting
the requested waivers and modifications as discussed below.

Standard K: Location and Design of On-Site Waste Disposal and Loading Facilities. The standard
states “No on-site waste disposal and/or loading facility shall be permitted to be designed or sited in a
manner which would unnecessarily destroy or substantially damage the beauty of the area,
particularly msofar as it would adversely affect values incident to ownership of land n the area, or
which would unnecessarily have an adverse effect on the beauty and general enjoyment of the existing
Structures on adjoining properties ”’

Staff’s Findings: The proposed loading and dumpster areas are found along the western and southern
(rear) property line, which is adjacent to other industrial uses or to a wooded conservancy area.

Standard L: Consistency with the Intent of the City of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance.
The standard states “The Site Plan is consistent with the intent and purposes of the City of Franklin



Unified Development Ordinance which 1s to promote the public health, safety, and general welfare, to
encourage the use of lands 1n accordance with their character and adaptability, to avoid the
overcrowding of population, to lessen congestion on the public roads and streets, to reduce hazards of
I1fe and property, to facilitate the implementation of the City of Franklin Comprehensive Master Plan,

or component thereof, and those other purposes and ntents of this Ordinance set forth in Division 13-
1 0100 of this Ordinance ”

Staff’s Findings: The site plan application is generally consistent with the intent of the UDO, pending
review of waivers and modifications to the PDD-39 Design Standards and the South 27™ Street Design
Overlay Standards. Denial of waivers would be incorporated as conditions of approval in the Site Plan
Resolution.

Standard M: Consistency with the Intent of the City of Franklin Comprehensive Master Plan.
The standard states “The Site Plan 1s consistent with the public goals, objectives, principles, standards,
policies, and urban-design criteria set forth in the City-adopted Comprehensive Master Plan or
component thereof ”’

Staff’s Findings: The site plan application is generally consistent with the City of Franklin
Comprehensive Master Plan.

Standard N: Plan Commission Reserves the Right to Determine a Site “Unsuitable” for Planned
Use. The standard states “Pursuant to the requirements of § 15-2 0103(B)(3) of this Ordinance, the
Plan Commussion reserves the right to declare land or structures unsuitable for planned use during the
site plan review process ” Such conditions amount to site suitability, involving conditions where there
is inadequate street right-of-way or street improvements; lack of adequate public sewer or public
water; lack of separation distance between incompatible uses; and/or crossing of lot lines with
improvements.

Staff’s Findings: Staff believes the site is suitable for the proposed use and development.
REQUESTED WAIVERS AND MODIFICATIONS
The Applicant is requesting waivers or modifications to the following standards. Staff suggestions and

recommendations are noted below.

PDD-39 Design Standards, Section 15-3.0444A.D. Gateway Area Design Standards

1. §15-3.0444A.D.1.a. states “Not more than fifty (50) percent of the off-street parking spaces shall
be located directly between the front facade of the building and the public street, unless additional
buildings in the overall development are or will be located between the main building and the
public street, and/or additional enhanced landscaping or decorative fencing 1s used to screen such
parking Such additional buildings and/or landscaping or fencing must be sufficient n size,
location and number to provide an effective visual break between the public street and the parking
lot”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests this requirement be waived, so as to have all
employee and visitor parking in front of the buildings. Staff concurs that separation of the public
and employee traffic from heavy vehicles would be appropriate given the type of use proposed,
and recommends approval of this waiver




2. §15-3.0444A.D.2.a. states “Lighting and site furnishings (benches, trash receptacles, bicycle
racks, etc ) shall complement the character of the building, and provide an attractive and strong
relationship with adjoining properties and the public sidewalk.”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a modification to note that all site furnishings
are intended for employees only. Staff concurs with this request and recommends approval of this

modification

3. §15-3.0444A.D.2.b.ii. which state “Large parking areas shall include walkways to allow safe
pedestrian access to the building entrance and to connect the site to adjacent streets and
properties Pedestrian walkways shall be designed with amenities such as special paving
treatments (colored paver blocks or textured concrete), lighting, and furnishings to create a
pedestrian-friendly character ”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a modification to require one (1) walkway
which is located near the West Oakwood Road/South 27" Street intersection and runs through the
parking area, and lines up to the main entrance. Staff recommends approval.

4. §15-3.0444A.D.2.b.iii. which state “Sidewalks shall be provided along the entire length of any
fagade contaiming a public entrance, leaving room for foundation planting beds, and shall connect
to existing or planned public sidewalks or pedestrian/bike facilities

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests modifying this requirement to provide sidewalk
as shown on the Site Plan, which limits the sidewalk to the area primarily in front of the proposed
office/employee welfare area, rather than including in front of the production/industrial facility
area. Staff recommends approval

5 §15-3.0444A.D.3.a.i. states “Each development which contains a building over forty-thousand
(40,000) square feet 1n area shall provide extensive building foundation landscaping for all
building frontages facing public streets or parking lots to provide visual breaks in the mass of the
bullding.”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a waiver of this requirement, because foundation
plantings often result in harboring/nesting areas for animals and other creatures that would provide
a food safety hazard. Staff recommends approval, with the condition that the buffervard along
South 27" Street and adjacent to the residence southeast of the site at TKN 951-9995-000 be
enhanced The applicant has already provided a proposed enhancement on the attached Site Plan.

6. §15-3.0444A.D.3.b. states “Each development which contains a building over forty-thousand
(40,000) square feet 1n area shall provide central area(s) or feature(s) such as a patio/seating
area, pedestrian plaza with benches, outdoor playground area, water feature, and/or other such
deliberately designated areas or focal points that adequately enhance the development or
community All such areas shall be openly accessible to the public, connected to the public and
private sidewalk system, designed with materials compatible with the building and remainder of
the site, and maintained over the life of the building and project ”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a modification to this requirement only that it is
provided for employees only, and not as a public amenity. Staff recommends approval

7. 8§§15-3.0444A D4.a.i., 4.aii., 4.a.il., 4.a.iv., 4.a.v., and 4.a.xi., which state



o

“1 All principal buildings shall be multi-story and exhibit quality architectural design
Corner burldings shall also serve as landmarks with distinctive architectural character,
including such features as towers, rounded walls, recessed entries, or other unique
features.”

b. “u All exterior materials shall be durable, of high-quality, utilized true to form (such as
stone below wood rather than the opposite), and appropriate for external use ”

c. “wm Brick and stone are preferred primary materials for the solid (non-window) portion of

new buildings or additions ”’
d. “wv Precast concrete, cast stone, concrete masonry units, terra cotta, stucco, and wood

siding are acceptable accent and secondary materials for the solid portion of new buildings

1)

or additions ’
e. “v Other materials may be allowed subject to Plan Commission approval

f. “xi Commercial buildings shall have at least 60% of thewr ground floor front elevation with

I

transparent windows

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requested modifications to the above subsections for the
following: (1) require the multi-story feature for the office/employee welfare portion of the facility

only; (2) permit pigmented precast concrete as the principle fagade material around the

industrial/distribution portion of the facility; (3) permit precast concrete in lieu of stone and brick,

and as the principle material for the industrial/distribution portion of the facility; (4) require

transparent windows on the office/employee welfare portion of the facility only. Staff recommends

approval

8. §15-3.0444A.D.5., which states “All signs must be in accordance with the Municipal Code, as

amended, approved by the Plan Commussion, and be subject to issuance of a Sign Permit through

the Inspection Department On-site directional signage may be allowed in any area needed to
control traffic or parking provided such signage has received approval from the Department of
City Development.”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests waiver of the Plan Commission review of the
proposed signs for the site, and defer such review and approval to the Department of City
Development under a Sign Permit Application. Staff recommends approval

The applicant requests certain waivers listed under the PDD-39 Design Standards (§15-3.0444A.D.7)

but are addressed below as waiver/modification requests of the South 27" Street Design Overlay
District (Division 15-3.0350).

UDQO, Part 3, Division 15-3.0350, Section 15-3.0351 — South 27th Street Design Overlay District

The South 27" Street Design Overlay District ordinance states that the overlay’s intent is for South 27%

Street to “be a local, regional and statewide destination for people to work, live, shop, recreate, and
interact with one another.” Many of the standards encourage design features geared towards an

attractive commercial, public-facing aesthetic. They are not appropriate for industrial users, and staff

believes it would be appropriate to waive or modify the sections as requested.

1. §15-3.0352A. states “Not more than 50% of the off-street parking spaces shall be located directly

between the front facade of the building and the public street

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests this requirement be waived, so as to have all
employee and visitor parking in front of the buildings. Staff concurs that separation of the public

10



and employee traffic from heavy vehicles would be appropriate given the type of use proposed,
and recommends approval of this waiver.

2. §15-3.0352C.2. states “If a parking reduction 1s request for any reason other than shared
parking. technical documentation shall be furnished by the applicant during the site plan review
process to indicated, to the satisfaction of the Plan Commussion, that actual off-street parking for
that particular use is less than the required amount

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a reduction of required parking from 621
parking spaces to 459 spaces based on the applicant’s stated shift employment, as noted earlier in
this report. Staff recommends approval of this reduction request.

3. §15-3.0353A. states “Landscaping and site amenities shall be provided to safety the requirements
of this Dvision All site improvemenits shall be designed and undertaken in such a way that clear
site [ines are maintained "

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a modification to this requirement only that it is
provided for employees only, and not as a public amenity. Staff recommends approval

4. §§15-3.0353B.2., B.3., B.4., and B.5. which state

a. “2 Large parking areas shall include walkways to allow safe pedestrian access to the
building entrance .”

b. “3 The entire development shall provide for safe pedestrian and bicycle access to all
uses

c. “4 Sidewalks shall be provided along the entire length of any facade.

d. “5 Pedestrian walkways shall be provided from all building entrances to existing or
planned public sidewalks

»”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests (1) a modification to subsection B.2. to require
one (1) walkway which is located near the West Oakwood Road/South 27% Street intersection and
runs through the parking area, and lines up to the main entrance; (2) a waiver of subsection B.3.
because the proposed facility is not for public use or interaction, and such facilities are to be
provided for employee use only; (3) a modification to subsection B.4. to reduce the sidewalk along
the fagade of the office/employee welfare area only; and (4) a modification to subsection B.5. to
reduce the requirement from walkways (plural) to walkway (singular) for the single walkway as
shown on the attached Site Plan. Staff recommends approval of the modifications to subsections
B2,B4,and B 5, and the waiver to subsection B 3

5. §15-3.0353D. states “The development shall provide secure, mtegrated bicycle parking and
pedestrian furniture '

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a modification to provide bicycle facilities and
pedestrian accommodations for employees only. Staff recommends approval of this modification

6. §§15-3.0353.E.1. and E.3. which state
a. “l Extensiwve building foundation landscaping for all building frontages facing public
streets, parking lots or residential districts to provide visual breaks in the mass of the
buillding
b. “3 Off-street parking area landscaping as set forth in Section 15-5 0302

i

11



10.

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a waiver of the requirement in subsection E.1.
because foundation plantings often result in harboring/nesting areas for animals and other creatures
that would provide a food safety hazard. Staff recommends approval, with the condition that the
bufferyvard along South 27" Street and adjacent to the residence southeast of the site at TKN 951-
9995-000 be enhanced The applicant has already provided a proposed enhancement on the
attached Site Plan. Regarding subsection E.3., the applicant requests to modify the requirement for
parking lot landscaping to shift those requirements to the bufferyards, again for food safety
reasons. Staff recommends approval of this modification.

§15-3.0353F. states “FEach development which contains a building over fifty thousand (50,000)
square feet in area shall provide central area(s) or feature(s) such as a patio/seating area,
pedestrian plaza with benches, outdoor playground area, water feature, and/or other such
deliberately designated areas or focal points that adequately enhance the development or
community All such areas shall be openly accessible to the public, connected to the public and
prvate sidewalk system, designed with materials compatible with the building and remainder of
the site, and maintained over the life of the building and project

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests to modify this requirement to provide such
facilities for employees only. Staff supports this modification request

§15-3.0354A. states “Interior and perimeter buffer landscaping s required for all off-street
parking lots and their associated vehicular use areas ”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests to modify this requirement to shift such
landscaping to the bufferyards and limit interior parking lot landscaping for food safety reasons.
Staff recommends approval of this modification, as stipulated under the request for Section 15-
3.04444A D3 a1

§15-3.0354B.1. states “Shade or decorative trees are required within the vehicular use area at a
ratio of one tree for every fifteen (15) parking spaces, unless the Plan Commission grants an
exception ”’

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests to modify this requirement to reduce the number
of trees (decorative only) to approximately one tree for every 39 parking spaces, primarily for food
safety reasons. Staff recommends approval of this modification, again with the stipulation to
provide more tree materials in the bufferyards The applicant has already provided such on the
attached Site Plan.

§§15-3.0354C.1., C.2., and C.5., which state
a. “1 A mimmum of twenty (20) square feet of interior landscaped 1sland shall be provided
per parking stall ”
b. “2 The interior landscaping shall be provided within landscaped 1slands a minimum of 250
square feet in area "
c. “5 The mterior parking lot landscaping shall be composed of a combination of hardy trees,
shrubs, perenmials and groundcover

Staff”s Recommendation: The applicant requests (1) a modification of subsection C.1. to provide
approximately 13 square feet of interior landscaped island per parking stall; (2) a modification to
subsection C.2. to permit interior landscaped islands that exceed the dimensions stated in this
section (up to 9 feet wide and 40 feet long); and (3) a modification of subsection C.5. to not require

12



11.

12.

13.

hardy trees or shrubs in the parking lot interior landscaped islands, relying on decorative trees,
perennials and groundcover. Staff supports all three modification requests

§§15-3.0354D.2.a. and 2.c. which state
a. “a Street side greenbelts shall contain dense landscape screening which provides
plantings "

b. “c Other greenbelts not specifically described above shall contain a mmimum of one tree
or shrub for each fifieen (15) feet of perimeter ”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests modifications to both subsections such that the
greenbelts are not required to be opaque (as in 2.a.) and to not require the minimum number of
materials and provide for berming along South 27" Street in lieu of plantings, and stormwater
ponds and streets trees along West Oakwood Road in lieu of this standard, and as depicted on the
attached Site Plan. Staff recommends approval of both modifications

§§15-3.0355A.1., A.2., and A.3., which state

a “l Buildings located on prominent sites — such as key ntersections, corners, terminations
of street vistas, and on high points — shall be multi-story and exhibit quality architectural
design 1o serve as landmarks ~

b 2 All exterior materials shall be durable, of high-quality, utilized true to form (such as
stone below wood rather than the opposite), and appropriate for external use

¢ “3. Brick, stone and terra-cotta are preferred primary materials for new buildings or
additions

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests modifications to these subsections as follows:
(1) for subsection A.1. to require the multi-story area for the office/employee welfare portion of the
proposed facility and not the whole structure; (2) for subsection A.2. to permit pigmented precast
concrete in lieu of stone, wood or other external materials; and (3) for subsection A.3. to permit
pigmented precast concrete as the primary material in lieu of brick, stone or terra-cotta. Staff
recommends approval of these modifications

§15-3.0355.C.5. states “The building exterior shall be unified in design throughout the structure,
and shall complement other bulldings in the vicimty The building shall employ varying building
setbacks, height, roof treatments, door and window openings, and other structural and decorative
elements to reduce apparent size and scale A mimimum of 20% of all the combined facades of the
structure shall employ actual fagade protrusions or recesses A mmmum of 20% of all of the
combined linear roof eave or parapet lines of the structure shall employ differences in height, with
such differenced being 6 feet or more as measured eave to eave or parapet to parapet for buildings
over 50,000 square feet Roofs with particular slopes may be required by the City to complement
existing buildings or otherwise establish a particular aesthetic objective Ground floor facades that
Jface and are on properties that are i any part within 100 feet of public streets shall have arcades,
display windows, entry areas, awnings, or other such features along no less than 50% of their
horizontal length The mtegration of windows mnto building design 1s strongly encouraged ”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests to modify the requirements specific to the
placement of windows and decorate elements due to the nature of the food processing use and that
portion of the proposed facility. The applicant proposes articulation and varied projection areas and
parapet heights of 30 to 50 percent for the projections and 29 to 30.5 percent for the parapet
heights.

13



14. §15-3.0355C.8. states “Modest building setbacks are encouraged Where buildings are proposed
to be distance from the public street, the overall development design shall include smaller
buldings on pads or outlots closer to the street ”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests to waive this requirement because (1) the
proposed facility is for essentially the same activity, and therefore creating multiple smaller
buildings would create potential food safety hazards; and (2) the larger setback is to permit the
parking in front in order to separate employee and delivery/distribution traffic and provide addition
security around the food processing portion of the proposed facility. Staff recommends approval of
this waiver

15. §15-3.0355C.11. states “Existing natural features shall be integrated into the site design as a site
and community amenity ”

Staff’s Recommendation: The applicant requests a modification of this subsection in order to
install a security fence through 258 linear feet of wetland buffer and 526 linear feet of wetland
setback, in large part because (a) 80 percent of the proposed fence will be located over an existing
gravel driveway, and (b) nearby fencing already encroaches on this disturbed wetland area (located
on the adjacent property to the south). Staff recommends approval of this modification, with the
following conditions that (1) the applicant 1s required to restore the wetland buffer and setback
from any disturbance consistent with the requirements of UDQ §15-4 01021, and (2) the applicant
shall not use heavy construction equipment for the fence mstallation through the wetland buffer
and setback (1 e _a small backhoe or similar construction vehicle would be considered suitable)

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Based on the above review comments and discussion, staff recommends the following actions:

1. An approval recommendation for the Special Use application, subject to the proposed
conditions incorporated in the attached Special Use Resolution.
2. Approval of the following 13 requested waivers/modifications to the PDD-39 Gateway Area
Design Standards:

a. §15-3.0444A.D.1.a. waiver request for parking location due to nature of proposed
operation

b. §15-3.0444A.D.2.a., modification to provide furnishings, etc. for employee use only.

c. §15-3.0444A.D.2.b.ii., modification to reduce to 1 walkway from Oakwood Road to
front walkway adjacent main entrance

d. §15-3.0444A.D.2.b.iii., modification to reduce sidewalk along fagade primarily to area
adjacent to office/employee welfare-courtyard areas

e. §15-3.0444A.D.3.a.i., waive building foundation plantings, with stipulation that
bufferyards are enhanced along South 27" Street and adjacent the residence southeast of
site at TKN 951 9995 000.

f. §15-3.0444A.D.3.b. modification that central areas/feature are intended for employees
and not as a public amenity.

g. §15-3.0444A.D.4a.i., modification to require multi-story specific to office/employee
welfare portion of facility

h. §15-3.0444A.D 4 .a.ii., modification to permit primarily pigmented precast concrete as
principle material around the industrial/distribution portion of facility

i. §15-3.0444A.D.4.a.iii., modification to permit precast concrete in lieu of stone and
brick for the industrial/distribution portion of facility.



[a—

m.

§15-3.0444A.D.4.a.iv., modification to permit precast concrete as principal material for
the industrial/distribution portion of facility

§15-3.0444A.D.4.a.v., modification to permit pigmented precast concrete.
§15-3.0444A.D.4.a.xi., modification to include transparent windows on the office
portion of the facility

§15-3.0444A.D.5, waive Plan Commission review of proposed signs and defer to staff
approval with the Sign Permit Application

3. Approval of the following requested 24 waivers/modifications of the South 27" Street Design
Overlay District:

a.

b.

c.
d.

.

W.

§15-3.0352A., waiver request for parking location due to nature of proposed operation
§15-3.0352C.2., request reduction of required parking from 621 to 459 spaces based on
applicant’s stated shift employment justification.

§15-3.0353A., modification to provide furnishings, etc. for employee use only.
§15-3.0353B.2., modification to reduce to 1 walkway from Oakwood Road to front
walkway adjacent main entrance

§15-3.0353B.3., waive connections with other uses for pedestrian and bicycle access
except for employees only.

§15-3.0353B.4., modification to reduce sidewalk along fagade primarily to area
adjacent to office/employee welfare-courtyard areas

§15-3.0353B.5., modification to reduce to 1 walkway from Oakwood Road to front
walkway adjacent main entrance

§15-3.0353D., modification to provide bicycle facilities for employees only.
§15-3.0353E.1., waive building foundation plantings, with stipulation that bufferyards
are enhanced along South 27™ Street and adjacent the residence southeast of site at TKN
951 9995 000.

§15-3.0353E.3., modification to shift required parking landscaping to bufferyard areas.
§15-3.0353.F., modification that central areas/feature are intended for employees and
not as a public amenity.

§15-3.0354A., modification to what is presented on Site Plan, as updated through
December 22, 2021.

. §15-3.0354B.1., modification requirement for trees to a reduced to one tree every 39

parking spaces.

§15-3.0354C.1., modification to provide less than 20 sq.ft. per parking space
(approximately 13 sq.ft. per space)

§15-3.0354C.2., modification to permit larger parking islands (size and dimensions) vs.
the requirement here.

§15-3.0354C.5., modification to reduce types of materials to decorative trees, perennials
and ground cover as shown on Site Plan Application.

§15-3.0354D.2.a., modification to permit less than opaque street-side greenbelts,
§15-3.0354D.2.c., modification to reduce the number of planting elements but
otherwise compensate with berming along South 27" Street.

§15-3.0355A.1., modification to permit partial use of multi-story fagade on
office/employee welfare portion of the facility.

§15-3.0355A.2., modification to permit pigmented precast concrete in lieu of stone or
wood.

§15-3.0355A.3., modification to permit pigmented precast concrete in lieu
§15-3.0355C.5., modification this requirement with specific elements and mix to that
proposed by applicant on Site Plan Application.

§15-3.0355C.8., waive this requirement as multiple smaller buildings are not consistent
with the intent of proposed facility.

15



x. §15-3.0355C.11., modification to permit location of security fence through 258 linear
feet of wetland buffer and 526 linear feet of wetland setback, in large part because (a)
80% of proposed fence will be located over an existing gravel driveway and (b) nearby
fencing already encroaches on this disturbed wetland area. Staff suggests conditions to
ensure restoration as appropriate and limits on type of equipment used to install fence to
reduce impact on pervious areas of delineated wetland, buffer, and setback.

4. Approval of the Site Plan Application with the proposed conditions reflecting adjudication of
the waiver/modification requests above, and based on the submitted Site Plan (Complete Civil
Plan Set and Architectural Plan Set) dated November 4, 2021, as updated December 22, 2021.

APPENDICES

1. City of Franklin Plan Commission Special Use Resolution No. 2022- | draft dated December
20, 2021.

2. City of Franklin Common Council Site Plan Resolution No. 2022- , draft dated December 20,
2021.

3. Planning Maps of Subject Property

4. Special Use Application, dated November 2, 2021

5. Site Plan Application, dated November 2, 2021

6. Proposal Summary and Responses to Standards, submitted November 8, 2021

7. Applicant’s Responses to Staff Comments, dated December 23, 2021

8. Legal Description of Subject Property.

9. CSM No. 9362, as recorded November 5, 2021

10. Natural Resource Protection Plan (summary and map), dated December 15, 2021

11. Preliminary Stormwater Memorandum, dated November 4, 2021

12. Complete Civil Plan Set, dated November 4, 2021, as updated December 22, 2021

13. Architectural Plan Set, as submitted November 4, 2021

16



Y.

RECORDED

11/05/2021 99 98 AM
ISRAEL RAMON

REGISTER OF DEEDS
MILWAUKEE COUNTY, WI

1

ODOCQ183864

SOUTH HICKORY STREET

£

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 432

Being a part of the Northeast 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section
36, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin

o O

ZONED- PDD 39

EAST LINE OF THE NE 1/4 SEC 36, TSN, R21E

NW CORNER, NE 1/4 . Lic
SEC. 36, TSN R21E aRASS (125' PUBLICROW.) m_m__m_w_mwﬁmﬁw%xﬂmwﬂ
(FOUND CONC MON W/ BRASS GAP) i —
N=319,443.63, E=2,515,058 04 WEST O >_AK<|©MVIUI WI@WI 3 .W»M\A_\mmu %Awwmmo acrES)
(WISCONSIN STATEPLANECO- [ ——m = ——= e 20w 97 iy - - FT (0.
ORDINATE SYSTEM SOUTH ZONE, NAD 83) NBB°3435'E_ 262432 ___ ___
_—_—— —— Y — NORTH LINE OF THE NE 1/4 SEC wml_..az. R1E 5! _.
I~ -~ N88°34'35"E 2544 13 _ %
——1334.18' A 120 g ES m
@ ITES. ) N88*34'35'E 10 254411 5.00'— 2 atle
o [lg §5 3 . 80 |
o 0 W_.m /zzz:___::\\\ 2
— 5 NS CONs, _
% § LOT 1 ol |z SQNTTR Y, -
g e ar S |B e R 40
i o~ % ” -
= g 759,877 SQ. FT. ~ 2l (8 S TJoHNP.KONOPACKT®, = &
a o 17.4444 ACRES a w = 8-2461 .. = m
M 2 _ 2ONED POD 30 g |2 z i _ums\oqum. HE 5|5
© - z - [ ) <
<o = -, . o >~ ~ _
E (SEE NOTES) S Z o 3 5
gQ : BUILDING SETBACK LINE ¢ % X LS 7w
z 0 Nge3436'E 133251 & 3 L =
53 Lol =
—~ 2] [v] m wl
20 - |l g OCTOBER 29, 2021 =
oN SEE NOTES ON SHEET 7 OUTLOT 1 om 2 OCTOBER 5, 2021 175)
Dn. oo N & 2]
Cm 2 GRAPHICAL @NA.NNQ SQ. FT. m LOT 2 $88°38'08"W _
ﬂ'm_ w w SCALE :umm._.v Nﬁﬂmom >Ommw 8 Q Amﬂhowq mo. hﬂ.- . . . AONWW. _
Z 5 OUTLOT TO BECOME ! 76 ACRES S00°11'51"E
Pt _ CONSERVATION EASEMENT 34.38 180.00" -
SE 0 " =300’ ZONED PDD 39 ZONED* PDD 39 *GATEWAY' @
m ] _1209.90" Y
3 (] : 4
m — AE' | SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THENE 1/4 SEC.36 TSN.R2IE _ . il 1c
o L $88°38'08"W  2540.35 £5 POD 39 N88°38'08"E_J\ |82
x Wkl zonep POD 39 TAX KEY ZoN 192.33'
3] TAX KEY #951-9996-008 TAX KEY . x
8 #951-9996-005 UNPLATTED LANDS #951-9997-001 3
i | & UNPLATTED LANDS _ OWNER. CON-WAY OWNER. JAMS-4 LLC 3
z0lg OWNER CENTRAL EXPRESS UNPLATTED LANDS |
BZ(2  sawsaLc - LECEND,  otes Found I ron Pipe SE CORNER, NE 1/4
bt _—— eno ou 4
N 36, TSN R21E
& B| SWCORNER, NE 1/4 SEC 36, TSN R21E @ - Denotes Found 3/4 lran Rod . %mmommmxwmmﬂ RODy
2 Z | J (FOUND CONG MON W/BRASS CAP) Dl Denotes Set3/4"X18 Iron N=316,849 90, E=2,517 690 71
B N=316790.31, E=2,515,074.98 Rebar, 15 LBS./FT 849 90, E=2,517,

2,517,681 55
PEG JOB#2556.00
SHEET 1 OF 7

(FOUND CONC MON

SEC 36, T5N, R21E
W/BRASS CAP)

NE CORNER, NE 1/4

=

S00°11°'51"E 2658 95

B (variaBLE PUBLCROW) STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY "241"

SOUTH 27TH STREET

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T N=319,508.83,

This instrument drafted by John P Konopachi, PLS-License No. 5-2461

Doc Yr 2021 Doc# 11183864 Page# 1 of 7

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD | SUITE 100
BROOKFIELD WI53186

QFFICE (262) 754-8888

Il Prepared By

™ W PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

|
















































STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
PLAN COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-001

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THE
APPROVAL OF A SITE PLAN FOR CONSTRUCTION OF AN APPPROXIMATELY
310,485 SQUARE FOOT CONSUMER FOOD PRODUCT CONVERTING FACILITY,
INCLUDING A TWO-STORY WELFARE AND OFFICE AREA SUPPORTING THE

PRODUCTION FACILITY AT THE NORTHEAST PORTION OF THE FACILITY, 459
PARKING SPACES FOR CARS IN FRONT OF THE BUILDNG ON WEST OAKWOOD
ROAD AND SOUTH 27TH STREET, LOADING AREAS FOR TRUCKS ON THE WEST
AND SOUTH FACIING SIDES OF THE PROPOSED BUILDING AND STORMWATER

PONDS ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH SIDES OF THE SITE FOR ONSITE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND VISUAL AMENITIES (THE PROPOSED
STORMWATER ELEMENTS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED TO ACCOUNT FOR
POTENTIAL FUTURE EXPANSION OF KEY AREAS OF THE FACILITY TO
ACCOMMODATE GROWTH FOR SAPUTO) UPON PROPERTY ZONED PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 39 (MIXED-USE BUSINESS PARK) LOCATED ON
THE EASTERN HALF OF THE PARCEL AT THE INTERSECTION OF WEST
OAKWOOD ROAD AND SOUTH 27TH STREET IN THE GATEWAY AREA DISTRICT
OF PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 39 (MIXED-USE BUSINESS PARK)
(LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 9362,
RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 5, 2021)
(PART OF TAX KEY NO. 951-9994-001, OTHERWISE KNOWN
AS LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 9362)
(SAPUTO CHEESE USA, APPLICANT, H.S.A.
COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE, PROPERTY OWNER)

WHEREAS, Saputo Cheese USA having applied for approval of a proposed site plan
for construction of an approximately 310,485 square foot consumer food product converting
facility, including a two-story welfare and office area supporting the production facility at the
northeast portion of the facility, 459 parking spaces for cars in front of the building on West
Oakwood Road and South 27th Street, loading areas for trucks on the west and south facing
sides of the proposed building and stormwater ponds on the north and south sides of the site
for onsite stormwater management and visual amenities property located on Lot 2 of
Certified Survey Map No. 9362, which was recorded on November 5, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission having reviewed such proposal and having found
same to be in compliance with the applicable terms and provisions of §15-3.0421 of the
Unified Development Ordinance and in furtherance of those express standards and purposes
of a site plan review pursuant to Division 15-7.0100 of the Unified Development Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Plan Commission of the City of



SAPUTO CHEESE USA - SITE PLAN
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-001

Page 2

Franklin, Wisconsin, that the Site Plan for construction of an approximately 310,485 square
foot consumer food product converting facility, including a two-story welfare and office area
supporting the production facility at the northeast portion of the facility, 459 parking spaces
for cars in front of the building on West Oakwood Road and South 27th Street, loading areas
for trucks on the west and south facing sides of the proposed building and stormwater ponds
on the north and south sides of the site for onsite stormwater management and visual
amenities, as depicted upon the plans dated November 4, 2021, most recently updated
December 22, 2021, attached hereto and incorporated herein, is hereby approved, subject to
the following terms and conditions:

1.

The property subject to the Site Plan shall be developed in substantial compliance
with, and operated and maintained pursuant to the Site Plan for the Saputo Cheese
USA consumer food product converting facility, including a two-story welfare and
office area, on plans dated November 4, 2021, most recently updated December 22,
2021.

Saputo Cheese USA, successors and assigns, and any developer of the Saputo Cheese
USA consumer food product converting facility, including a two-story welfare and
office area, shall pay to the City of Franklin the amount of all development
compliance, inspection and review fees incurred by the City of Franklin, including
fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for the Saputo Cheese USA consumer food
product converting facility, including a two-story welfare and office area, within 30
days of invoice for same. Any violation of this provision shall be a violation of the
Unified Development Ordinance, and subject to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the
Municipal Code, the general penalties and remedies provisions, as amended from
time to time.

The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon the Saputo Cheese USA
consumer food product converting facility, including a two-story welfare and office
area for the property located at Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 9362: (i) being in
compliance with all applicable governmental laws, statutes, rules, codes, orders and
ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all other governmental approvals, permits, licenses and
the like, required for and applicable to the project to be developed and as presented
for this approval.

That the Saputo Cheese USA consumer food product converting facility, including a
two-story employee welfare and office area shall be developed and constructed
pursuant to such Site Plan within one year from the date of adoption of this
Resolution, or this Resolution and all rights and approvals granted hereunder shall be
null and void, without any further action by the City of Franklin.



SAPUTO CHEESE USA — SITE PLAN
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-001

Page 3

5.

10.

The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the Planned
Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park) Design Standards Section
15-3.0444A.D.1.a. (Parking required and location regulated) to permit parking in
front of the building fagades facing West Oakwood Road and South 27th Street.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the Planned
Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park) Design Standards Section
15-3.0444A.D.2.a. (Site furnishings required and coordination regulated) to provide
site furnishings for employees only.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the Planned
Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park) Design Standards Sections
15-3.0444A.D.2.b.ii. and 2.b.ii. (Bicycle and pedestrian amenities required) to
require one walkway connection only to West Oakwood Road to the main entrance of
the facility and to only require sidewalk in front of the office/employee welfare
portion of the facility.

The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the Planned
Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park) Design Standards Section
15-3.0444A.D.3.a. (Landscaping required and location regulated), provided that the
applicant shifts the required foundation plantings to the required Bufferyard along
South 27th Street and adjacent to the residential parcel located at Tax Key No. 951-
9995-000.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the Planned
Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park) Design Standards Section
15-3.0444A.D.3.b. (Central Areas/Features required) to provide central gathering
areas for employees and authorized company visitors only.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the Planned
Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park) Design Standards Sections
15-3.0444A.D.4.ai., 4.a.i., 4.a.ii., 4.a.iv., 4.a.v., and 4.a.xi. (Building Character and
Design regulated) to only require a multi-story building for the office/employee
welfare portion of the facility; transparent windows on the office/employee welfare
portion of the facility; to permit pigmented precast concrete as the primary material
for the office/general welfare portion of the facility; and to permit horizontal spanning
colored insulated metal wall panels as the primary fagade material for the
industrial/distribution portion of the facility.



SAPUTO CHEESE USA — SITE PLAN
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-001

Page 4

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the Planned
Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park) Design Standards Section
15-3.0444A.E. (Signage Standards) to waive Plan Commission review of proposed
signs and defer to Department of City Development staff approval with the Sign
Permit Application.

The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the South 27th
Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0352A. (Parking required and
location regulated) to permit parking in front of the fagades facing West Oakwood
Road and South 27th Street.

The applicant shall obtain a parking reduction from 621 parking spaces to 459
parking spaces from the Plan Commission as provided in the South 27th Street
Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0352C.2. (Parking required and
location regulated).

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0353A. (Coordination of
site furnishings) to provide site furnishings for employees and authorized company
visitors only.

The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the South 27th
Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0353B.3. (Pedestrian
Considerations) to not require pedestrian and bicycle connections.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Sections 15-3.0353B.2., B.4., and B.5.
(Pedestrian Considerations) to provide one walkway connection to West Oakwood
Road, to reduce the sidewalk in front of the building to that area in front of the
office/employee welfare portion of the facility.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0353D. (Bicycle and
pedestrian amenities required) to provide bicycle facilities for employees and
company visitors only.

The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the South 27th
Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.035E.1. (Foundation area
landscaping), provided that the applicant shifts the required foundation plantings to
the required Bufferyard along South 27th Street and adjacent to the residential parcel
located at Tax Key No. 951-9995-000.



SAPUTO CHEESE USA — SITE PLAN
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-001

Page 5

19. The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0353E.3. (Off-street
parking area landscaping) to shift parking lot landscaping to bufferyard areas.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0353F. (Central Areas/
Features) to provide central areas for employees and authorized company visitors
only.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0354A. (Parking Lot
Landscaping Required) provided that the applicant shifts the required foundation
plantings to the required Bufferyard along South 27th Street and adjacent to the
residential parcel located at Tax Key No. 951-9995-000.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0354B.1. (Required Trees
for Parking Lot Perimeter and Interior Applications) provided that the applicant shifts
the required foundation plantings to the required Bufferyard along South 27th Street
and adjacent to the residential parcel located at Tax Key No. 951-9995-000.

The applicant shall obtain modifications from the Plan Commission of the South 27th
Street Design Overlay District Standards Sections 15-3.0354C.1, C.2., and C.5.
(Interior Landscaping for Off-Street Parking Areas) to provide 13 square feet of
parking island space per parking stall, to permit larger parking islands (up to 9 feet
wide and 40 feet long) and to reduce required planting materials in parking islands to
decorative trees, perennials, and groundcover.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0354.D.2.a. and D.2.c.
(Screening for Off-Street Parking Areas) to not require an opaque planted street-side
greenbelt, and to reduce the number of planting elements and substitute planted berms
in lieu.

The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0355A.1., A.2., and A.3.
(Building Character and Design) to permit partial use of a multi-story facility for the
office/general welfare portion of the facility only; to permit pigmented precast
concrete as the primary fagade material for the office/general welfare portion of the
facility; and to permit horizontal spanning colored insulated metal wall panels as the
primary fagade material for the industrial/distribution portion of the facility.



SAPUTO CHEESE USA - SITE PLAN
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-001
Page 6

26. The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0355C.5. (Building
Fagades) to permit use of specific elements and mix of elements as provided on the
attached Site Plan dated November 4, 2021, most recently updated December 22,
2021.

27. The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the South 27th
Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0355C.8. (Building Location)
to permit large building setbacks and a single-structure facility.

28. The applicant shall obtain a modification from the Plan Commission of the South
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0355C.11. (Natural
Resources Protection), provided that:

a. The applicant shall restore the wetland buffer and setback from any
disturbance consistent with the requirements of UDO §15-4.01021; and

b. The applicant shall not use heavy construction equipment for the fence
installation through the wetland buffer and setback (i.e., a small backhoe or
similar construction vehicle would be considered suitable).

29.The applicant shall submit conservation easements for areas of preserved natural
resources (per City of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance §15-7.0603B) for
Common Council review and approval, prior to any land disturbing activities.

30. The applicant shall obtain approval of the Stormwater Management Plan, Utilities
Construction Plan, and driveway access from the City Engineering Department prior
to the issuance of the building permit.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Franklin this
6th day of January, 2022.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of
Franklin this 6th day of January, 2022.

APPROVED:

Stephen Iign)lson, Chairman




SAPUTO CHEESE USA — SITE PLAN
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-001
Page 7

ATTEST:

AYES 5 NOES 0 ABSENT 1 (Commissioner Burckhardt)



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING

, COUNCIL ACTION DATE
S&(r January 18, 2022

REPORTS & AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTION 15-3.0445 ITEM NUMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE FRANKLIN UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 40 (CAPE G . 6-

CROSSING) AND TO REZONE PROPERTY FROM
R-3 SUBURBAN/ESTATE SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE DISTRICT AND C-1 CONSERVANCY
DISTRICT TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT NO. 40

(12200 WEST RYAN ROAD)

At the December 21, 2021 meeting, the Common Council tabled the Planned Development District
(Rezoning) Application to request more information from the applicant, Neumann Developments, Inc. The
list of questions and additional information request from Council members is attached as a memorandum sent
to the applicant on January 3, 2022. The applicant has submitted responses to Council’s questions and has
provided material including the following:

¢ A Revised Concept Plan (in color and also non-color version), showing 130 lots (down from 142) and a
total of 42% open space (up from 37%), dated January 13, 2022;

A preliminary plat based on the revised Concept Plan (1 sheet), dated January 13, 2022.

A preliminary stormwater management plan, dated December 7, 2021.

Revised Site Intensity Calculations, dated January 5, 2022

A full civil engineered set (26 pages at full scale drawing design (including 7 Grading Plan pages, 12
pages of utility profiles, and 6 pages of landscaping), based on the previous design.

A Landscape Plan, revised based on the Concept Plan, dated January 13, 2022.

A page of example building elevations for new homes (front facades only);

A Supplementary Traffic Analysis memorandum from TADI dated January 7, 2022;

Draft Declaration of Protective Covenants for Cape Crossing, dated January 12, 2022.

Attached to this Action Sheet are the Applicant’s Response to Council Questions, received January 13, 2022,
along with a revised Ordinance (dated January 14, 2022) reflecting the changes as proposed by the applicant;
the Revised Concept Plan (in color and without color); the revised Preliminary Plat; the revised Site Intensity
Calculations; and the Supplementary Traffic Analysis. Previously materials from the December 9, 2021 Plan
Commission and December 21, 2021 Common Council meetings can be found in the information linked on
the City website. Materials identified above that are not included with this sheet can be found in the project
file and are available for public inspection in the office of the Department of City Development.

As noted at the prior meeting, on December 9, 2021, the Plan Commission carried a motion to recommend
approval of an Ordinance to create section 15-3.0445 of the Franklin Unified Development Ordinance
establishing Planned Development District No. 40 (Cape Crossing) and to rezone property from R-3
Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District and C-1 Conservancy District to Planned Development
District No. 40 (12200 West Ryan Road), and to remove conditions #1 and #4, and amend condition #3 to
replace “Preliminary Plat” for “Final Plat”. The vote was 4-1-1, four “ayes”, one “nay” and one absent. The
draft ordinance as recommended by the Plan Commission is dated December 10, 2021.




COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to adopt Ordinance 2022- , to create Section 15-3.0445 of the Franklin Unified Development
Ordinance establishing Planned Development District No. 40 (Cape Crossing) and to rezone property from R-3

Suburban/Estate Single-Family Residence District and C-1 Conservancy District to Planned Development
District No. 40 (12200 West Ryan Road).

Department of City Development RMM/HRE







SECTION 2:

Section 15-3.0445

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Being a part of the Southwest 1/4 and
Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North,
Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin,
described as follows: Beginning at the southwest corner of the
Southwest 1/4 of said Section 19; thence North 01°22'14" West along
the west line of said Southwest 1/4, 2658.45 feet to the northwest
corner of said Southwest 1/4; thence South 89°33'48" East along the
north line of said Southwest 1/4, 1413.03 feet to the east line of the
west 1/2 of said Southwest 1/4 as described by the Original Section
Survey; thence South 00°36'57" East along said east line, 2174.70 feet
to the northwesterly line of The Milwaukee Electric Railway and Light
Company (now Wisconsin Electric Power Company) as recorded in the
Register of Deeds office for Milwaukee County, in Volume 1395, Page
367 and a point on a curve; thence southwesterly 599.21 feet along the
arc of said curve to the right, whose radius is 7777.60 feet and whose
chord bears South 36°38'24" West, 599.06 feet to the south line of said
Southwest 1/4; thence North 89°31'45" West along said south line,
1015.31 feet to the Point of Beginning.

ALSO

That part of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19,
Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsin, described as follows: Commencing at the
southwest corner of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 19; thence South
89°31'45" East along the south line of said Southwest 1/4, 1142.36 feet
to the southeasterly line of The Milwaukee Electric Railway and Light
Company (now Wisconsin Electric Power Company) as recorded in the
Register of Deeds office for Milwaukee County, in Volume 1395, Page
367, a point on a curve and the Point of Beginning 2; Thence
northeasterly 387.26 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose
radius is 7877.60 feet and whose chord bears North 36°51'54" East,
387.22 feet to the east line of the west 1/2 of said Southwest 1/4 as
described by the Original Section Survey; thence South 00°36'57" East
along said east line, 311.75 feet to the south line of said Southwest 1/4;
thence North 89°31'45" West along said south line, 235.67 feet to the
Point of Beginning 2.

§15-3.0445 of the Unified Development Ordinance of the City of
Franklin, Wisconsin, is hereby created to read as follows:

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 40 (CAPE CROSSING)



Exhibits.

This Planned Development District shall be constructed, operated and maintained in
conformance with the following listed Exhibits, all containing matters approved
hereunder or by the separate approval of the Common Council as set forth below, and all
applicable terms and provisions of the Municipal Code and the Unified Development
Ordinance not enumerated herein and not contrary to the terms or provisions of this
ordinance, including, but not limited to such permits as are required under Division 15-
8.0200 Construction, Division 15-8.0300 Construction Site Erosion Control and Division
15-8.0600, as well as the Development Agreement required as a condition of approval of
Exhibit A, below. The plans contained in the following listed Exhibits may be adjusted
in minor detail and so noted prior to construction upon the written approval of the City
Engineer or City Planning manager in order to comply with all of the conditions of this
Ordinance.

1. Exhibit A: Concept Plan entitled “Cape Crossing” prepared by Anthony Zanon,
Pinnacle Engineering Group, dated November 23, 2021.

2. Exhibit B: Natural Resource Protection Plan prepared by Eric C. Parker, Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc. dated August 14, 2017.

3. Developer: The applicant, Neumann Developments, Inc.

District Intent. It is the intent of the Planned Development District No. 40 (Cape
Crossing) to allow for single-family residential development with reduced lot
size and increased lot coverage. The Planned Development District No. 40 consists
of two (2) areas with different development standards: The Estates Area and The Villas
Area.

General Requirements.

1. The site shall be developed in substantial compliance with the district
standards and specific development standards for The Estates Area and The
Villas Area set forth in this Ordinance.

District Standards. Planned Development District No. 40 is further intended to
have the following development standards:

(a)  Permitted uses: Single-family residential, clubhouse and
amenity areas depicted in Exhibit A.

(b)  Total lots: 130 lots, maximum

(c) Maximum gross density: 1.70 dwelling units/acre

(d)  Maximum net density: 2.61 dwelling units/acre



(e) Minimum open space ratio: .42

E. The Estates Area.

1. Development Standards. The Estates Area is further intended to have the
following development standards:
(a) Lots: 54 lots, maximum
(b) Minimum lot size: 12,000 square feet
(©) Minimum lot width, 85 feet, measured at setback line
(d) Minimum front setback: 25 feet
(e) Minimum corner setback: 25 feet
63 Minimum side setback: 10 feet
(2) Minimum rear setback: 25 feet
(h) Maximum lot coverage: 0.25

(1) Maximum building height,
Principal structure: 2.5 stories / 30 feet, whichever is greater
Accessory structure: 1 story /15 feet, whichever is greater
F. The Villas Area.

1. Development Standards. The Villas Area is further intended to have the
following development standards:
(a) Lots: 76 lots, maximum
(b) Minimum lot size: 9,000 square feet
(©) Minimum lot width, 70 feet/ 90 feet for corner lots, measured at
setback line
(d) Minimum front setback: 25 feet
(e) Minimum corner setback: 25 feet
63 Minimum side setback: 7.5 feet
(2) Minimum rear setback: 25 feet
(h) Maximum lot coverage: 0.30

(1) Maximum building height,
Principal structure: 2.5 stories / 30 feet, whichever is greater

Accessory structure: 1 story /15 feet, whichever is greater



1.

Plat Review.

The applicant shall be responsible for filing a Preliminary Plat of Subdivision
consistent with all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance.

The applicant shall submit a L.andscape Plan and Lighting Plan, as defined in
the Unified Development Ordinance as part of the Preliminary Plat submittal.

The applicant shall be responsible for filing a Final Plat of Subdivision
consistent with all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance.

The applicant shall be responsible for filing a Subdivision Development
Agreement consistent with all regulations of the Unified Development
Ordinance and Municipal Code, as may be amended, for the Final Plat. Said
Subdivision Development Agreement shall be approved by the Common
Council.

A Homeowner Association document shall accompany the Final Plat including
deed restrictions specifying the maintenance of common areas. Said document
shall be recorded after approval by the City of Franklin Attorney.

Grading, stormwater management, erosion control and utility plans shall be
subject to review by the Engineering Department.

All protected natural resources indicated in the Natural Resource Protection
Plan, including wetlands, wetland buffers, wetland setbacks and mature
woodlands shall be protected by a conservation easement in accordance with
the Unified Development Ordinance.

Conditions of Approval.

The development of PDD No. 40 upon the adoption of 15-3.0445 shall occur and be
in compliance with the Exhibit A Concept Plan (including the conditions of approval
below, which are to be completed prior to the approval of the Final Plat).

1.

SECTION 3:

The drainage easement along the west property line (or city limits) should
include landscaping screening between lots 6-15 as long as it is acceptable to
the Engineering Department. The applicant should submit a landscape plan for
this area should with the Preliminary Plat.

The applicant should submit written approval from the holder of the 15-foot
West Shore pipe line easement (Doc. 3875551) as a requirement for the
grading plans associated with the Final Plat.

The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any
term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain
in full force and effect.



SECTION 4: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its
passage and publication.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this

day of , 2021, by Alderman
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of , 2021.
APPROVED:

Stephen R. Olson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT







































SECTION 15-3.0502 CALCULATION OF BASE SITE AREA

Table 15-3.0502

WORKSHEET FOR THE CALCULATION OF BASE SITE AREA

CAPE CROSSING
PEG #1004.00A
1/05/2022

The base site area shall be calculated as indicated m Table 15-3.0502 for each parcel of land to be used
or built upon 1 the City of Franklin as referenced in Section 15-3.0501 of this Ordinance.

FOR BOTH RESIDENTIAL AND NONRESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

STEP 1:

Indicate the total gross site area (in acres) as determined by an actual on-site
boundary survey of the property

84.01

acres

STEP 2:

Subtract ( - ) land which constitutes any existing dedicated public street nghts-of-
way, land located within the ultimate road nghts-of-way of existing roads, the nghts-
of-way of major utilities, and any dedicated pubhic park and/or school site area

7.45

(ROW for W Ryan
Road(1.29) &
acres gas/overhead

STEP 3:

Subtract ( - ) land which, as a part of a previously approved development or land
division, was reserved for open space

0.00

easements (6 16))

acres

STEP 4:

In the case of "Site Intensity and Capacity Calculations" for a proposed
residential use, subtract ( - ) the land proposed for nonresidential uses,

or
In the case of "Site Intensity and Capacity Calculations” for a proposed
nonresidential use, subtract ( - ) the land proposed for residential uses

0.00

acres

STEP S:

Equals "Base Site Area"

76.56

acres

SECTION 15-3.0503

RESOURCES TO BE PROTECTED

CALCULATION OF THE AREA OF NATURAL

All land area with those natural resource features as described i Division 15-4.0100 of this Ordinance
and as listed in Table 15-3 0503 and lying within the base site area (as defined in Section 15-3 0502),
shall be measured relative to each natural resource feature present The actual land area encompassed by
each type of resource 1s then entered mnto the column of Table 15-3.0503 titled "Acres of Land 1n
Resource Feature." The acreage of each natural resource feature shall be multiplied by 1ts respective
natural resource protection standard (to be selected from Table 15-4 0100 of this Ordinance for
applicable agricultural, residential, or nonresidential zoning district) to determine the amount of resource
protection land or area required to be kept in open space 1n order to protect the resource or feature. The
sum total of all resource protection land on the site equals the total resource protection land. The total
resource protection land shall be calculated as indicated 1n Table 15-3.0503.

City of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance

Part 3 Zoming Districts District Establishment, Dimensional, and Use Regulations

Page 3-111



Table 15-3.0503

WORKSHEET FOR THE CALCULATION OF RESOURCE PROTECTION LAND

Protection Standard Based
Upon Zoning District Type
(circle applicable standard from
Natural Resource Feature T?bl? 15,-4'0190 for the typ ¢ of zoning Acres of Land in Resource Feature
district in which the parcel is located)
. . Non-
Agn.culfural Res.ldel.ltlal Residential
District District .
District.

Steep Slopes

10-19% 000 0 60 040 X

20-30% 065 075 070 X

+30% 090 0385 0 80 X
Woodlands & Forests

x 0.69 0.48
Mature 070 070 =
X

Young 050 050 050 =
Lakes & Ponds 1 1 1 )=(
Streams 1 1 1 )=(
Shore Buffer 1 1 1 z(
Floodplains 1 @ 1 )=( ~0.01 0.01
Wetland Buffers 1 @ 1 X 212 212
Wetlands & Shoreland X 3.16
Wetlands ! @ ! - 3.16
TOTAL RESOURCE PROTECTION LAND 5.77
(Total of Acres of Land 1n Resource Feature to be Protected) .

Note In conducting the calculations in Table 15 3 0503 if iwo or more natural resourcefeatures are present on the same area
of land, only the most restrictive ¥esource protection standard shall be used For example, if floodplain and young woodlands
occupy the same space on a parcel of land the resource protection standard would be 1 0 which represents the higher of the two
standards

The area of the Natural Resources within the "base site area” of the property are noted
below. The floodplain and wetland areas noted below are less than the areas shown in
Natural Resource Protection Plan (NRPP) prepared by Stantec on 8/14/2017 because a
portion of the floodplain and wetland areas noted in the NRPP are in the "gross site area”
but not in the "base site area". A portion of these features are in the major utility easement
area which is removed from the "base site area".

Woodland = 0.79 acres

Floodplain = 0.58 acres

Wetland buffer = 2.12 acres

Wetland = 3.16 acres

A maijority of the floodplain and a small portion of the woodland are also wetland and
wetland buffer so per the instructions under the table above, the wetland and wetland buffer
have a more restrictive protection standard so the duplicate area was considered wetland
and wetland buffer to be in the more restrictive standard.

City of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance
Part 3 Zomng Districts District Establishment, Dimensional, and Use Regulations Page 3-112



PDD

SECTION 15-3.0504 CALCULATION OF SITE INTENSITY AND CAPACITY
FOR RESIDENTIAL USES

In order to determine the maximum number of dwelling units which may be permitted on a parcel of
land zoned in a residential zoning district, the site intensity and capacity calculations set forth in Table
15-3.0504 shall be performed.

Table 15-3.0504

WORKSHEET FOR THE CALCULATION OF SITE INTENSITY AND
CAPACITY FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

CALCULATE MINIMAL REQUIRED ON-SITE OPEN SPACE

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 1n Table 15-3 0502) _ 16.56
STEP 1: Multiple by Minimum Open Space Ratio (OSR)
(see specific residential zomng district OSR standard) X 0.35

TABLE 15-3.0402c
Equals MINIMUM REQUIRED ON-SITE OPE(‘,N SPACE ©) 26.80 acres

CALCULATE NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA:

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 m Table 15-3 0502) _ 76.56
STEP 2: Subtract Total Resource Protection Land from Table 15-3 0503) or
Minimum Required On-Site Open Space (from Step 1 ab%vé)’s “gnchever 18

greater -26.80

Equals NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA = 49.76 acres

CALCULATE MAXIMUM NET DENSITY YIELD OF SITE:
Take Net Buildable Site Area (from Step 2 above) 49.76

STEP 3: Multuply by Maximum Net Density (ND)
(see specific residential zoning district ND standard) X 8.0

TABLE 15-3.0402¢c
Equals MAXIMUM NET DENSITY YIEL]g OF SITE ) = 398 DUs

CALCULATE MAXIMUM GROSS DENSITY YIELD OF SITE:

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 of Table 15-3 0502) _ 76.56
STEP 4: Multiple by Maximum Gross Density (GD)
(see specific residential zoning district GD standard) X 6.10

TABLE 15-3.0402c
Equals MAXIMUM GROSS DENSITY YIE(LD OF SITE )= 467 DUs

DETERMINE MAXIMUM PERMITTED D.U.s OF SITE:

STEP S: Take the lowest of Maximum Net Density Yield of Site (from Step 3 above) or
Maximum Gross Density Yield of Site (from Step 4 above) 398 DUs

calculated gross density = proposed 130 lots / 76.56 ac (base site area)=1.70

calculated net density = proposed 130 lots / 49.76 ac (net buildable area) = 2.61

calculated open space = 32.58 ac (open space is the sum of the 6 outlots (39.90 ac) minus
the gas and overhead easement area (6.16 ac) and minus the proposed impervious area in
the outlots (1.16 ac)) / 76.56 ac (base site area) = 0.42

City of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance
Part 3: Zoning Districts: District Establishment, Dimensional, and Use Regulations Page 3-113



R-3 CONVENTIONAL

SECTION 15-3.0504 CALCULATION OF SITE INTENSITY AND CAPACITY
FOR RESIDENTIAL USES

In order to determine the maximum number of dwelling units which may be permitted on a parcel of
land zoned in a residential zoning district, the site intensity and capacity calculations set forth in Table
15-3.0504 shall be performed.

Table 15-3.0504

WORKSHEET FOR THE CALCULATION OF SITE INTENSITY AND
CAPACITY FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

CALCULATE MINIMAL REQUIRED ON-SITE OPEN SPACE

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 in Table 15-3 0502) 76.56
STEP 1: Multiple by Minimum Open Space Ratio (OSR)
(see specific residential zoning district OSR standard) X 0.0

TABLE 15-3.0203
Equals MINIMUM REQUIRED ON-SITE OPElé SPACE = ) 0.00 acres

CALCULATE NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA:

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 n Table 15-3 0502) 76.56

STEP 2: Subtract Total Resource Protection Land from Table 15-3 0503) or
Minimum Required On-Site Open Space (from Step 1 above), whichever 1s

greater - 8.77

Equals NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA = 70.79 acres

CALCULATE MAXIMUM NET DENSITY YIELD OF SITE:
Take Net Buildable Site Area (from Step 2 above) 70.79

STEP 3: Multiply by Maximum Net Density (ND)
(see specific residential zoning district ND standard) X 1.718

(TABLE 15-3.0203) 121

Equals MAXIMUM NET DENSITY YIELD OF SITE DUs

CALCULATE MAXIMUM GROSS DENSITY YIELD OF SITE:

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 of Table 15-3 0502) 76.56
STEP 4: Multiple by Maximum Gross Density (GD)
(see specific residential zonng district GD standard) X 1.71 8

Equals MAXIMUM GROSS DENSITY Ylgll)\ gl!‘_ 5{1'35-3'0203) = 131 pus

DETERMINE MAXIMUM PERMITTED D.U.s OF SITE:

STEP 5: Take the lowest of Maximum Net Density Yield of Site (from Step 3 above) or
Maximum Gross Density Yield of Site (from Step 4 above) 121 DUs

City of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance
Part 3: Zoning Districts: District Establishment, Dimensional, and Use Regulations Page 3-113



R-3 OPEN SPACE - OPTION 1

SECTION 15-3.0504 CALCULATION OF SITE INTENSITY AND CAPACITY
FOR RESIDENTIAL USES

In order to determine the maximum number of dwelling units which may be permitted on a parcel of
land zoned in a residential zoning district, the site intensity and capacity calculations set forth in Table
15-3.0504 shall be performed.

Table 15-3.0504

WORKSHEET FOR THE CALCULATION OF SITE INTENSITY AND
CAPACITY FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

CALCULATE MINIMAL REQUIRED ON-SITE OPEN SPACE

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 in Table 15-3 0502) 76.56
STEP 1: Multple by Minimum Open Space Ratio (OSR)
(see specific residential zoning district OSR standard) X 0.15

(TABLmB) 11.48

Equals MINIMUM REQUIRED ON-SITE OPEN SPACE acres

CALCULATE NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA:

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 1n Table 15-30502) _76.56
STEP 2: Subtract Total Resource Protection Land from Table 15-3 0503) or
Minimum Required On-Site Open Space (from Step 1 abczlv%) 4\.Jvéuchever 18

greater -

Equals NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA - 65.08 acres

CALCULATE MAXIMUM NET DENSITY YIELD OF SITE:

Take Net Buildable Site Area (from Step 2 above) 65.08
STEP 3: Multply by Maximum Net Density (ND)
(see specific residential zoming district ND standard) X 2.081

(TABLE 15-3.0203) 135

Equals MAXIMUM NET DENSITY YIELD OF SITE DUs

CALCULATE MAXIMUM GROSS DENSITY YIELD OF SITE:

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 of Table 15-3 0502) _ 76.56
STEP 4: Multiple by Maximum Groess Density (GD)
(see specific residential zoning district GD standard) X 1.769

Equals MAXIMUM GROSS DENSITY YI Iﬁ‘ EFL SEIT%5-3 0203) 135 pus

DETERMINE MAXIMUM PERMITTED D.U.s OF SITE:

STEP 5: Take the lowest of Maximum Net Density Yield of Site (from Step 3 above) or
Maximum Gross Density Yield of Site (from Step 4 above) 135 DUs

City of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance
Part 3: Zoning Districts: District Establishment, Dimensional, and Use Regulations Page 3-113



R-3 OPEN SPACE - OPTION 2

SECTION 15-3.0504 CALCULATION OF SITE INTENSITY AND CAPACITY
FOR RESIDENTIAL USES

In order to determine the maximum number of dwelling units which may be permitted on a parcel of
land zoned in a residential zoning district, the site intensity and capacity calculations set forth in Table
15-3.0504 shall be performed.

Table 15-3.0504

WORKSHEET FOR THE CALCULATION OF SITE INTENSITY AND
CAPACITY FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

CALCULATE MINIMAL REQUIRED ON-SITE OPEN SPACE

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 in Table 15-3 0502) 76.56
STEP 1: Multiple by Mimmimum Open Space Ratio (OSR)
(see specific residential zoning district OSR standard) X 0.30

TABLE 15-3.0203
Equals MINIMUM REQUIRED ON-SITE OPEg SPACE = 22.97 acres

CALCULATE NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA:

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 in Table 15-3 0502) 76.56
STEP 2: Subtract Total Resource Protection Land from Table 15-3 0503) or
Minimum Required On-Site Open Space (from Step 1 ab(ali), éav_;nchever 15

greater - -

Equals NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA = 53.59  acres

CALCULATE MAXIMUM NET DENSITY YIELD OF SITE:

Take Net Buildable Site Area (from Step 2 above) __ 93.99
STEP 3: Multiply by Maximum Net Density (ND)
(see specific residential zoning district ND standard) X 2.48

(TABLE 15-3.0203) 132

Equals MAXIMUM NET DENSITY YIELD OF SITE = DUs

CALCULATE MAXIMUM GROSS DENSITY YIELD OF SITE:

Take Base Site Area (from Step 5 of Table 15-3 0502) _ 76.56
STEP 4: Multiple by Maximum Gross Density (GD)
(see specific residential zoning district GD standard) X 1.736

Equals MAXIMUM GROSS DENSITY Yng:lli\gl!" SEIT}E5-3.0203) = 132 pus

DETERMINE MAXIMUM PERMITTED D.U.s OF SITE:

STEPS: Take the lowest of Maximum Net Density Yield of Site (from Step 3 above) or
Maximum Gross Density Yield of Site (from Step 4 above) 132 DUs

City of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance
Part 3: Zoning Districts: District Establishment, Dimensional, and Use Regulations Page 3-113




































HCS7 Two-Lane Highway Report

Project Information
Analyst TSC Date 1/7/2022
Agency TADI Analysis Year 2022
Junisdiction Franklin Time Analyzed Build PM
Project Description 2765 Cape Xing TIA Units US Customary
Update
Segment 1
Vehicle Inputs
Segment Type Passing Constrained Length, ft 3700
Measured FFS Measured Free-Flow Speed, mi/h 450
Demand and Capacity
Directional Demand Flow Rate, veh/h 145 Opposing Demand Flow Rate, veh/h -
Peak Hour Factor 093 Total Trucks, % 100
Segment Capacity, veh/h 1700 Demand/Capacity (D/C) 009
Intermediate Results
Segment Vertical Class 1 Free-Flow Speed, mi/h 450
Speed Slope Coefficient 251720 Speed Power Coefficient 041674
PF Slope Coefficient -140834 PF Power Coefficient 071571
In Passing Lane Effective Length? No Total Segment Density, veh/my/In 10
%Improved % Followers 00 % Improved Avg Speed 00
Subsegment Data
# Segment Type Length, ft Raduus, ft Superelevation, % Average Speed, mi/h
1 Tangent 3700 - - 443
Vehicle Results
Average Speed, mi/h 443 Percent Followers, % 298
Segment Travel Time, minutes 095 Follower Density, followers/mi/In 10
Vehicle LOS A
Facility Results
T Follower Density, followers/mi/In LOS
1 10 A

Copynight © 2022 Unwversity of Florida Alf Rights Reserved

HCS®4 Two Lane Version7 96
Ryan Road HCS Segment Analysis.xuf

Generated 01/07/2022 1143 47


















Proposed Cape Crossing Subdivision
12200 W Ryan Road

Frankhn, Wi

PSI Project No 00522910

Page 2

clay to depths of about 5.5 to 20 feet below existing grades, overlying gray lean clay soils
extending to the boring termination depths Some of the near surface soils consisted of
brown mottled gray lean clay before transitioning into the brown lean clay All borings were
performed to planned depths with the exception of B-4, where auger refusal on probable
cobbles or boulders was encountered at a depth of about 13.5 The natural cohesive solls
were generally stff to hard in consistency.

Stormwater Management Area Borings (SW-1 through SW-13) - USDA Classification

Surficial material encountered at the stormwater management area borings consisted of
about 7 to 24 inches of topsoil generally comprised of silt loam Below the surficial soils were
generally natural brown and gray silty clay loam, clay loam, and silty clay, with loamy sand
and silt loam layers, extending to the boring termination depths.

Groundwater Observations

Groundwater observations were made during the drilling operations, and Iin the open
boreholes at completion Groundwater was encountered during auger advancement
within borings RW-2, RW-5, RW-7, RW-16, RW-17, SW-4, and SW-12 at depths of about
8 to 18.5 feet below existing grades Upon completion of drilling and removal of the
augers, water was encountered within borings RW-5, RW-7, and RW-13 at depths of
about 12 to 17 feet below existing grade, above the caved soils.

The groundwater observations reported herein are considered approximate. it must be
recognized that groundwater levels fluctuate with time due to variations in
seasonal precipitation, lateral drainage conditions, and soil permeabilty
charactenstics.

EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

General Development Considerations

in view of the subsurface conditions encountered in the test bornings, together with
the structural loading criteria and development grades anticipated, conventional
spread footings, along with conventional basement construction, can generally be
used for support of the proposed structures. The removal of soft, wet, or
otherwise unstable zones may be necessary If encountered

Groundwater was encountered during auger advancement within some of the borings
at depths of about 8 to 18 feet below existing grades. The transition from brown to gray
soils can sometimes be an indication or the prevailing groundwater level at a site.
This transition typically occurred at the RW borings at depths ranging from about 5.5
to 20




Proposed Cape Crossing Subdivision
12200 W Ryan Road

Franklin, Wi

PSI Project No 00522910

Page 3

feet. The shallow gray mottling observed within some of the upper lean clay soils 1s likely
a result of the slow nfiltration of surface precipitation and is not likely a result of the
underlying groundwater Difficulty with groundwater and softening of subgrade soils may
occur where excavations encroach upon or extend below the groundwater level
or perched zones. It is recommended that basement slabs be placed above the
groundwater level It 1Is recommended that grades be raised or that basements be
eliminated for bulldings where the basement slab is not above the groundwater
level. Careful design planning will be essential when establishing surface
grades and corresponding basement floor elevations across the site

Groundwater Control

Groundwater observations were made during the dnlling operations, and in the
open boreholes at completion Water was encountered within borings RW-2, RW-5,
RW-7, RW-16, RW-17, SW-4, and SW-12 at depths of about 8 to 185 feet below
existing grades Upon completion of driling and removal of the augers, water was
encountered within borings RW-5, RW-7, and RW-13 at depths of about 12 to 17 feet
below existing grade, above the caved sols

Based on these observations, some difficulty with groundwater may be
experienced during excavation work In at least some areas, depending upon final
site grades If excavations extend only a few inches or so below the groundwater or
perched zones, filtered sump pumps or other conventional means may suffice to control
the groundwater. However, for deeper utility excavations, or for substantial perched
zones, prolonged dewatering with a series of sumps or well points and high-capacity
sump pumps, or other more comprehensive means may be necessary to facilitate
construction.

Since the foundation materials are subject to softening when exposed to free
moisture, every effort should be made to keep excavations dry Discharge water from
roof drains should be directed away from buildings, and the site grading direct runoff to
catch basins or other appropnate areas of the site, so that the potential for the
softening of the foundation and pavement subgrade soils 1s reduced

The groundwater observations reported herein are considered approximate,
and preliminary It must be recognized that groundwater levels fluctuate with time
due to varnations In seasonal precipitation, lateral drainage conditions, and soll
permeabillity characteristics




Proposed Cape Crossing Subdivision
12200 W Ryan Road

Frankhn, W

PSl Project No 00522910

Page 4

Stormwater Management Area Considerations

As requested by the client, borings SW-1 to SW-13 were performed within the stormwater
management areas and the soils were visually classified in general accordance with
USDA National Resources Conservation Service textural soil classification procedures
Based on the plan provided, up to 6 stormwater management areas are proposed with
bottom elevations ranging from about EL 786 to EL 783

Below the surficial topsoil material, the solls encountered at the stormwater management
area borings generally consisted of natural brown and gray silty clay loam (SiCL), clay loam
(CL), or silty clay (SiC) with loamy sand and silt loam layers, to the termination depths of the
borings

With regard to the above soll and groundwater conditions encountered at the borings, NR
161.124(4)(c)1 and 2 — Infiltration rate exemptions indicates that infiltration practices
located in an area where the infiltration rate of the soil measured at the proposed bottom
of the infiltration system is less than 0.6 inches per hour using a scientifically credible field
test method; or where the least permeable soil horizon to 5 feet below the proposed
bottom of the infiltration system using the USDA method of soils analysis consists of
sandy clay loam, clay loam, sandy clay, silty clay or clay may be credited toward meeting
the requirements, but the decision to infiltrate under these conditions 1s optional In
addition, NR 151 124(4)(b)1 — Separation distances indicates that infiltration practices
shall be located so that the characteristics of the soil and the separation distance between
the bottom of the infiltration system and the elevation of seasonal high groundwater or
the top of bedrock are in accordance with the following Table (reproduced from NR
151.124)

Table 3. Separation Distances and Soil Characteristics

Source Area Separation Distance Soil Characteristics
Industnal, Commercial, 5 feet or more Filtering Layer*
Institutional Parking Lots

and Roads

Residential Arternial Roads | 5 feet or more Filtering Layer*

Roofs Draining to Surface | 1 foot or more Native or Engineered Soll
Infiltration Practices with Particles Finer than

Coarse Sand

Roofs Draining to Surface | Not Applicable
Infiltration Practices

All Other Impervious 3 feet or more Filtering Layer*

Source Areas
*Defined in NR 151 002(14r) as a "soil that has at least a 3-foot deep layer with at least 20 percent fines, or at least a 5 foot deep
layer with at least 10 percent fines or an engineered soil with an equivalent level of protection as detenmined by the regulatory authortty
for the site




































































































Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional
Services
Division of Safety and Buildings

Attach complete site plan on paper not less than 8 2 x 11 inches in size Plan must include
but not be limited to vertical and honzontal reference point (BM) direction and percent slope

scale or dumensions, north arrow and BM referenced to nearest road

Please print all information

Personat information you provide may be used for secondary purposes {Privacy Law s 15 04 {1){m)

SOIL EVALUATION - STORM

In accordance with SPS 382 365 and 385 Wis Adm Code

PSI Project No. 00522910
Cape Crossing Subdivison
Franklin, W!

Page 1 0of 4

County
Milwaukee

Parcel | D

8909991001 & 8909991002

Reviewed by

Date

" Property Owner
Franklin DC Land LLC

Property Location

SW % & NW ¥ of the SW ¥ SEC 19, TSN, R21E

Property Owner's Mailing Address Lot # Block # CSm#

ATTN Bryan Lindgren, 142 E Capitol Dr, Suite 200

City State Zip Code Phone Number Cety 3 vilage [0 Town Nearest Road
Hartland | Wi 53029-2104 | () Franklin 12200 W Ryan Rd

Drainage area (3 sq ft [ acres

Optional

Hydraulic Appiication Test Method

XI Morphological

Soll Moisture
Date of Soil Bornings
1221 1222 1223 21

Test Site Suitable for (check all that apply) Evaluation USDA-NRCS WETS Value
O Irrigation (7] Bioretention trench [J Trench(es) [J Double Ring 0 Dry=1
Infiltrometer ry=
[ Rain garden [ Infiltration Pond [0 Reuse {1 Other (specify) B Narmat = 2
{J nfiltration trench [ Retentron Pond 3 Other [J Wet=3
[X|Borng SW 01
! Obs # 1Pt Ground surface elev 805 7 ft Depth to limiting factor 24 in Wet at 132in
Hydraulic App Rate
Horizon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture' Structure | Consistence [ Boundary r% Rock % Inches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont. Cotor Gr Sz Sh Frag! Fines!?2 (WDNR Table 2)
1 07 Topsoll
10YR .
2 724 4/6 & 5/3 sicl 1 sbk f mfi mf <15 80-100 004
3 24-48 10YR 4/6 10YR S/1 ¢ 2 d cl 2 abk m mfi <15 55-80 003
10YR
4 48-72 418 & 4/1 | 1 sbk m mfr <15 50-75 024
5 72-120 10YR 5/1 fsl 2 thin pl mir - <15 15-55 05
8 120-144 10YR 5/1 gels 0m mvfe 15-35 10-30 163
7 144-168 | 10YR 5/1 sicl 1 "’[')I““" mfi <15 | 80-100 004
8 168-192 10YR 5/2 Is 0m mvir - <15 10-30 163
9 192300 | 10YR 5/1 sicl 1 "‘élt“'" mii <16 | 80-100 004
MBosing SW-02
2 Obs # 1P Ground suiface elev 806 O ft Depth to imiting factor 24 in
o ) Hydraulic App Rate
Hornzon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture! Structure I Consistence | Boundary | % Rack % tnches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont Color Gr Sz Sh Frag' Fines'? (WDNR Table 2)
1 Q-8 Topsoil
10YR T
2 8-24 5/4 8 6/3 sicl 1 thin pl | mfi - <15 80-100 004
10YR
3 24-48 5/3 & 5/1 sicl 0m mfi - <15 80-100 004
L 4 48-72 10YR 5/3 sicl 1 sbk, f mfi <15 80-100 004




PS| Project No. 00522910
Cape Crossing Subdivison

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Franklin, Wi
Services SOIL EVALUATION - STORM Page 2 0f 4
Division of Safety and Buildings In accordance with SPS 382 365 and 385 Wis. Adm Code
£ Boring SW-03
3 Obs # Orit Ground surface elev 8016 fi Depth to hmiting factor Ground Surface Wetat 72in
Hydraulic App Rate
Horzon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture! Structure Consistence | Boundary | % Rock % Inches/Hr
n Color Munselt | Qu Sz Cont. Color Gr Sz. Sh Frag! Fines'? {WDNR Table 2)
1 0-24 10YR 211 sil 1 thin, pl mir - <15 50-100 013
10YR
2 24-48 5/4 & 511 B sicl 1 thin pl mfi - <156 80-100 004
3 48-72 10YR 5/2 sicl 1 sbk, f mfi - <15 80-100 004
4 72-144 10YR 5/1 grls 0m mvfc 1535 10-30 1863
5 144-240 | 10YR 511 sicl 1 ""’)I‘m" mfi <15 | 80-100 004
[KBoring SW-04
4 QObs # Pt Ground surface elev 789 O ft Depth to hmiting factor- Ground Surface
Hydraulic App Rate
Horizen Depth Dominant Redox Description l Texture! Structure I Consistence I Boundary | % Rock l % Fines'? Inches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont. Color Gr Sz Sh Frag® {WDNR Table 2)
1 0-10 Topsoil
2 10-48 10YR 2/1 sicl 1 sbk, f mfi - <15 80-100 004
3 48-72 10YR 5/1 fsl 1 sbk, f mfr - <15 15-55 08
4 72-96 10YR 4/1 cl 1 sbk, f mfi <15 55-80 003
5 96-120 10YR 5/2 sicl 1 sbk f mfi <15 80-100 004
[Boring SW-05
5 Obs # [JPit Grourd surface elev 788 7 ft Depth to hmiting factor Ground Surface
Hydraulic App Rate
Honzon Depth Dominant Redox Description | Texture' l Structure | Consistence | Boundary | % Rock | % Fines 2 inches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont_Color Gr Sz. Sh Frag! (WDNR Table 2)
1 0-9 Topsoil
2 8-24 1OYR 311 sil 1, sbk, f mir I - <15 50-100 013
10YR . 1 vy thin
3 24-48 5/1 & 5/4 sicl ol mfr <15 80 100 004
4 48-72 10YR 5/3 d 1sbk f mfr <15 55-80 003
5 72-120 10YR 5/2 sicl 1 sbk f rofi <15 80-100 Q04
X Boring SW-06
6 Obs # Oe Ground surface elev 7933 ft. Depth to limiting factor 96 in
i B Hydraulic App Rate
Horizon Depth Oominant Redox Descrption Texture! Structure Consisterce | Boundary | % Rock % Inches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont Color Gr Sz _Sh Frag' Fines'? (WDNR Table 2)
1 0-24 10YR 211 sil 2 sbk m mfe <15 50-100 013
2 24-48 10YR 5/4 sIC 2 abk m mfi - <15 80 100 007 i
10YR . )
3 48-96 5/4 & 414 sic 1 sbk f mfi <15 80-100 007
4 96-120 10YR 5/2 sic 1 sbk f mfr <15 80 100 007
5 120 192 10 YR 511 SIC 1 sbk f mfr <15 80-100 007




Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional

Services

Division of Safety and Bulldings

SOIL EVALUATION - STORM

In accordance with SPS 382 365 and 385 Wis Adm Code

PSI Project No. 00522910
Cape Crossing Subdivison

Franklin, Wi
Page 3 of 4

KBorng SW-07
! Obs # Pt Ground surface elev 790 6 ft Depth to limiting factor Ground Swuiface
Hydraulic App Rate
Honzon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture! Structure Coensistence | Boundary | % Rock % Inches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont. Color Gr Sz Sh ! Frag ! Fines!? {WDNR Tabhle 2)
1 0-10 1QYR 21 sil 1 shk f mfr - <15 50-100 013
10YR . .
2 10-48 5/4 & 511 sicl 1, thin, pl mfi <15 80-100 004
3 48-96 10YR 5/2 sicl 1, sbk f mfi <15 80-100 004
4 96-168 10YR 5/1 sicl 1, sbk, f mfi <t5 80-100 004
(<IBoring SW-08
8 Obs # O, Ground surface elev 789 4 ft Depth to imiting factor Ground Surface
Hydraulic App Rate
Honzon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture! Structure Consistence | Boundary | % Rock % Inches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont. Color Gr Sz Sh Frag ! Fineg'? (WDNR Table 2)
1 0-9 10YR 2/1 sil 1 sbk, f mfr <15 50-100 013
10YR
2 9-48 5/1 8 4/8 sil 1 sbk, f mfi - <15 50-100 013
3 48-72 10YR 5/2 sicl 1 sbk f mfi - <t5 80 100 004
4 72 144 10YR 5/1 sicl 1 sbk f mfi <15 80-100 004
XBoring SW-09
° Obs # Pt Ground surface elev 793 5 ft Depth lo limiting factor 48 in Wet at 168 In
Hydraulic App Rate
Honzon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture! Structure Consistence | Boundary | % Rock % Inches/Hr
in Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont Color Gr Sz Sh Frag' Fines'? (WDNR Table 2)
1 0-9 10YR 211 sil 1 sbk f mfr <15 50 100 013
2 9-24 10YR 4/3 sucl 1, sbk, f mfr <15 80-100 004
3 24-48 10YR 5/3 cl 1 sbk f mfr <15 5580 003
4 48-96 10YR 5/3 10YRS51 ¢c 2 d cl 1 sbk f mfr <15 55-80 003
5 96-120 10YR 5/2 sl 1 shk f mfr <15 15-55 05
6 120-144 10YR 5/4 Is O0m mvfr <15 10-30 163
7 144-192 10YR 5/2 sic 1 sbk f mfi <15 80-100 007
T [dBoring SW 10
10 Obs # Pt Ground surface elev 788 8 ft Depth to fimiting factor Ground Surface
Hydraulic App Rate
Horizon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture' Slructure Consisterce | Boundary | % Rock | % Fines'? Inches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz Cont. Color Gr Sz Sh Frag' (WDNR Table 2)
1 012 10YR 211 sil 1 abk f Mfr <15 50 100 013
10YR ; 2 vy thin _
2 12-48 4/4 & 411 sil/siel pl mir <15 50 100 004
3 48-132 10YR 4/3 sic 2 abk m mfi <15 80-100 007




PS| Project No. 00522910
Cape Crossing Subdivison

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Franklin, Wi
Services SOIL EVALUATION - STORM Page 4 of 4
Division of Safety and Buildings In accordance with SPS 382 365 and 385 Wis Adm Code
7] XBoring SW-11
1 Obs # Pit Ground surface efev 789 6 ft Depth to tmiting factor Ground Surface
Hydraulic App Rate
Honzon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture' Structure | Consistence | Boundary | % Rock % inches/Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu_Sz_Cont. Color Gr Sz Sh Frag! | Fines'? (WDNR Table 2)
1 0-24 10YR 211 | 1 sbk mfi - <15 50-75 024
) 2472 10YRS5/4 | 10YR5M,c 2 d d 1. "{)I‘h‘"' mfi <15 55-80 003
3 7296 | 10YR5/3 ol 1 ";I""" mif <15 | 5580 003
4 96-144 | 10YR 52 d 1. "{)I"“" mhi <15 | 5580 003
K Boring SW-12
12 Obs # e Ground surface elev 791 9 ft Depth to miting factor 24 in Wet at 144 in
Hydraulic App Rate
Hoarizon Depth Dominant Redox Description Texture! Structure Consistence { Boundary | % Rock % I Inches/Hr
n Calor Munsell | Qu Sz Cont. Color Gr Sz. 8h Frag ' Fines'? (WDNR Table 2)
1 08 10YR 2/1 sil 1 sbk, f mfr - <15 50-100 013
10YR 1 vy thin,
2 824 313 & 2A1 sicl ol mfi <15 80-100 004 ]
3 24-48 10YR 5/4 10YRSM,f 2 d sicl 2 sbk f mfi - <15 80 100 004
4 48-72 10YR &/3 sicl 2, sbk, m mfi <15 80-100 004
5 72-144 10YR 5/2 sicl 2 sbk, m mfi <15 80-100 004
6 144-168 10YR 4/1 sd 0,m mfi <15 20-55 011
B HBoring SW 13
13 Obs #
JPi Ground surface elev 795 2 ft Depth to imiting factor >144 in
Hydraulic App Rale
Horizon Depth Dominant Redox Descniption Texture! Steucture Consistence | Boundary | % Rock % Inches{Hr
n Color Munsell | Qu Sz. Cont. Color Gr Sz Sh Frag' Fines'? (WDNR Table 2)
1 0-9 10YR 2/1 sil 1,sbk f mfr <15 50-100 013
2 924 10YR 5/3 sl 1 "{)I'“'" mfr <15 | 50-100 013
3 24-144 | 10YR4/3 sicl 1 "’LI"“" mfi - <15 | 80100 004

Estimated based upon the visual classification and not based upon laboratory testing
Based on only the fraction of soil that passes through the No 10 sieve
3 Actual infiltration rates can vary greally from the table values within fill deposits

CST/PSS Name {Please Prin) Signature WI CST Number 1
Patrick J Patterson PE [ 2ot G 229

Address Date Evaluation Conducted Telephone Number

821 Corporate Court Waukesha Wisconsin 53189 1-12 22 262-521 2125

SBD 10793 (R 01/17)




APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
DATE
8[(/}' COUNCIL ACTION
1/18/2022
REPORTS & ITEM NUMBER

Franklin Senior Citizens Travel Program
Update for 2021 Year End

RECOMMENDATIONS

G.7.

To fulfill the June 19, 2007 directive of the Common Council requesting that an update of the
Franklin Seniors Travel Program be prepared semi-annually (January and July), attached is
correspondence from Mr. Basil Ryan reporting on the July through December 2021 trip activity.

The Franklin Senior Travel Program is funded through the City’s general “Recreation”
operating fund, which for 2021 had a total budget amount of $12,000. Three (3) trips were taken
for the period January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 where the bus transportation was
paid by the City, expending $5,185 against the $12,000 Senior Travel Program Budget for 2021.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

This item is being provided at the direction of the Common Council for its information. No

action is being requested.

DOA-PAS




January 12, 2022

Mayor and Common Council Members
Franklin City Hall

9229 West Loomis Road

Franklin, Wi 53132

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Franklin Senior Travelers submit the following report for July-December 2021 activity. Franklin
Senior Travelers were active in July, September and November.

July 29 — Cinderella, Fireside Theatre, Fort Atkinson — 112 seniors

September 9 — Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat, Fireside Theatre, Fort Atkinson — 112
seniors

November 4 — Holiday Inn, Fireside Theatre, Fort Atkinson — 112 seniors
As a precaution, with the increased Covid-19 and Omicron activity, we did not take a chance of exposing
seniors to any activity in December. Now that we have secured the balance of our 2020 and 2021 funds,

we look forward to a busy year in 2022. This will all depend on Covid-19 activity.

Sincerely,

Basil Ryan
Franklin Senior Travelers



APPROVA% REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
COUNCIL ACTION 01/18/22

REPORTS AND AUTHORIZATION FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF

RECOMMENDATIONS | PUBLIC WORKS TO ACCEPT AND USE FUNDS

AWARDED IN THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF QG.8.

NATURAL RESOURCES URBAN FORESTRY
GRANT PROGRAM (2022)

BACKGROUND
The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Urban Forestry Grant program is designed to fund
projects that improve a community’s capacity to manage its trees. Projects that help conserve, protect, expand or
improve the urban forest resource will also be prioritized. This grant was authorized by the Common Council at

the August 16", 2021 meeting, applied for October 1%, 2021, and awarded to the City of Franklin in December of
2021 for use in 2022.

ANALYSIS

In December of 2021, the City of Franklin was awarded a total grant amount of $10,400.00. This grant required
a previously approved 50% match from the City, in which the grant provides $5,200.00 and the City provides a
matching $5,200.00 to be used as outlined in the grant.

Staff recommends proposed grant project as follows:

. $5,000  Chainsaw Safety Training/Staff Training
. $5.,400 Urban Forestry Management Plan Update
. $10,400 Total Project Cost

FISCAL NOTE

Staff wages and additional funds in the Operating budget for training can be used to match the $5,200 that we are
required to match in this grant.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED
Authorization for the Department of Public Works to Accept and Use the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources Urban Forestry Grant funds and matching funds provided by the City of Franklin.

DPW:TR/ams




State of Wisconsin Urban Forestry Grants Application
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Forestry Form 8700-298 (R 09/21) Page 1 of 8
dnr.wisconsin.gov

Notice: Pursuant to US Public Law 85-313, s 6(b), s 23 097, Wis Stats, and ch NR 47, Wis Adm Code, this completed form I1s required to
apply for an Urban Forestry Grant The Department of Natural Resources (DNR) wili be unable to process your applhication unless complete
information is provided as requested Information will be used to determine grant award hsts, provide statistical information and potentially to
use as an example for other grant apphicants Personally identifiable information collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be
provided to requesters to the extent required by Wisconsin's Public Records Law [ss 19 31-19 39, Wis Stats ]

Resolution required with application submittal — see sample
_ “Section I Grant 1ype . ,

Select the appropnate grant type Please note' a maximum of three urban forestry startup grants may be awarded to an applicant
within the ifetime of the startup program Click the hink for more information related to each grant type

| @ Regular Grant O Start-up Grant

__Section Ii: Applicant formation

A. Applicant Organization 7
Applicant Organization Name

City of Franklin
Organization Address (same as Treasurer or W9) City State ZIP Code
9229 W, Loomis Road Franklin WI 53132

Apphcant organization is a (check one)
@®@Cty Ovilage O Town QO County (O Trbal Government O 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization

Located in the county of Milwaukee DNR USE ONLY SE

B. Applicant Authorized Representative
Last Name First Name M Position Title
Riha Thomas J City Forester
Phone Number FAX Number Email )

(414) 550-8154 triha@franklinwi gov
C. Project Manager (if cifferent fram Authorized Representative)
Last Name First Name Ml {Position Title
Address Phone Number FAX Number
City State JZIP Code Email

D. Grant Request Summary — will automatically be populated from Section Vil Calculations
DNR Cost Share Grantee Cost Share Total Project Cost

$5,200.00 $5,200.00 $10,400.00




City of Franklin Urban Forestry Grants Application
Form 8700-298 (R 09/21) Page 2 of 8
Section lil. Community Urban Forestry Program Status

Below are basic elements of a well-established municipal, county, or tnbal urban forestry program Select ONE option in each category
that best describes your current urban forestry program

Applicants for the Startup Grant will be redirected to a regular grant apphication if they select the top box in 3 or more of the categories

501(c)(3) orgamzations omit this section UNLESS your project results in a municipality advancing to the top level in any of the
categories Then, hist the municipality here and complete the grid to reflect that municipality’s current urban forestry program

Municipalities

We have a current, complete tree inventory
Tree Inventory Our tree mvé?tory 1s incomplete or needs updating or upgrading
We have no formal inventory or other written records of our trees.

We have a current, useful, written, inventory-based urban forest management plan
%’ab::gz;r::: Qur Inventory-based, written urban forest management plan is incomplete or out of date

Plan We do not have a written urban forest management pian based an our tree inventory data or on similar forest
resource assessment

!
i
|
!
I

Urban forestry program management is done by staff, contracted consuitants &/or volunteers who have a
forestry degree, ISA certified arbonst credenhais, have completed WI Community Tree Management Institute, or
have other advanced forestry training

Program Urban forestry program management 1s done by staff, contracted consultants &/or volunteers who have
staffing experience or on-the-job training, but lack a forestry degree, ISA certified arbonst credentials, Community Tree
Management Institute completion certificate, or comparable advanced forestry training

We have no staff, contracted consuitants or volunteers authorized to handie or advise our community on free

O ® O®Oo00®

planting & care O
We have one or more tree ordinance(s) that is/are useful for achieving community tree care and management @
goals

Tree ordinance |Our iree ordinance(s) 1s/are out-of-date or inadequate O

Our code ordinance contains no prO\ii—sions for tree managen;ent,w care or protection Tree language is imited to (O
public safety or nuisance abatement

We have an authorized citizen tree board or other organized group actively ivolved in advising our community (@)
urban forestry program

We have various groups (clubs, schools, commuttees) interested and mvolved in community tree care and
Advocacy management but not formally charged with advising our community urban forestry program- OR- We have an
authorized but inactive citizen tree board

The level of involvement and support by residents and local elected officials for our community urban forestty ()
program is low to non-existent.

Comments (ophional)
With this grant we hope to update our existing managnient plan




City of Franklin Urban Forestry Grants Application
Form 8700-298 (R 09/21) Page 3 of 8

Section IV: Project Description

A. Project Overview

Descriptive Project Title  Staff Training/Education and Street Tree Management Plan Update

Describe the project using no more than 2000 characters (including spaces) Provide an overview that includes basics of who is doing
what, where, how and why This can be a bulleted list

Describe how this project would establish a new program or advance an underdeveloped one.

We would like to hold another Chainsaw Safety Training for our staff. Our beginner class held last year went well and
we would like to have a intermediate/advanced class this Spring. These funds would also be used to send 3-4 individuals
to the Annual WAA Conference. Typically in the past only the City Forester has attended. We would like to promote the
education aspect of the WAA and strengthen our groups knowledge in tree work.

Our existing current tree inventory will be analyzed to update our multi-year urban forest management plan that will

assess the current condition of the Franklin urban forest, and make pointed recommendations to manage the health of our
public trees into the future.

B. Project Components Describe each project component
Sggc&i: ‘flroogHtg; ,gigcrfc‘i:\wtn ?;J;:? below * What are the expected outcomes (results)?
oice to n ?
alternatives (See a list of eligible project * How will expected outcomes be measured, evaluated or shared?
activities in the application guide) Note: Complete a separate Cost Estimate Worksheet (CEW) in
Click + at ight to add another component Section VI for each project component histed below The CEW will
Describe each project transfer the total to the right-hand column below.
, b Qe At Ten S Component Cost Estimate ($)
Select Component: Staff T rammg (field will auto-populate from detall on GEW) $5,000.00

Description/Outcome:
The outcome of this project would be increased knowledge in the safe use of chainsaws. With recent new hires not

everyone is currently knowledgeable in chainsaw usage. The other component would to have more employees educated
on industry standards for tree care

Target Measures (# of units, e g staff trained, trees treated, etc.) Qty Unit Type
10 Employees educated in chainsaw usage
4 Employees attending WAA conference

Examples of components for Part B (selected in drop down box above):

1 Information/Education/Outreach Information (e g , news media, pnnt matenal development), Education (e g , classes, tree walks,
seminars), Outreach (e g, cihizen involvement in planning or implementation of Arbor Day celebration)

2 Tree Maint Other Fertiizaton, storm damage mitigation, pest control, etc
3 Plan Development (Emerald Ash Borer, management, strategic, storm response, pest response, planting)

D Component Cost Estimate ($) -
Select Component: Plan, Mgmt {field will auto-populate from detall on CEW) $5,400.00

Description/Outcome:
Wachtel will analyze the completed tree inventory to assess trends m the existing urban forest such as species diversity,
age class distribution, and average tree condition. Wachtel will utilize industry best management practice resources to
provide reccommendations to manage the health of the City's public urban forest The completed management plan will
meet or exceed the WIDNR guidelines for preparing urban forest management plans.




City of 'ranklin Urban Forestry Grants Application
Form 8700-298 (R 09/21) Page 4 of 8

Examples of components for Part B {selected in drop down box above):

1 Information/Education/Outreach Information (e g , news media, print matenal development), Education (e g , classes, tree walks,
seminars), Outreach (e g, citizen involvement in planming or implementation of Arbor Day celebration)

2 Tree Maint Other Fertihization, storm damage mitigation, pest control, etc.
3 Plan Development (Emerald Ash Borer, management, strategic storm response, pest response, planting)

C. Project Location/Scope
Land Ownership Affected (select all that apply)

D Single private property D Single pubhic property
Multiple pnvate properties within a municipality Multiple public properties within a municipality
D Multiple private properties across multiple municipalities [:] Multiple public properties across muitiple municipalities

D. Applicant’s Project Partners

Note: Each of the applicant's pariners must venfy their involvement using a Partner Venfication (Form 8700-298A,
linked here for your convenience) A Partner Verification form must be completed and sent in with this form for a
complete application If applicable, estmate the partner's donated amount on the appropriate CEW

List Partner Organization(s) \What specific service, product, or role will each partner contribute to the project?

Section V; Alignment with DNR Urban Forestry Program Goals — Only applicable for Regular grants
1 Describe the direct impact(s) your project has on urban tree canopy on private property WA ]

Impact will be scen with the proper training of tree trimming crews Emphasis on proper cutting and amount removed
will benefit private property owners that have trees overhanging city right of ways

2 Describe how you will uthze an existing inventory in this project If no inventory exists or the inventory s outdated, will Na )
an mventory be produced because of the grant? How will the new inventory be utilized?

Our eaisting tree mventory will be utilized to help steer the updating our our urban forest management plan. The last
plan was completed in 2010 at the onset of EAB. We have currently removed all EAB infested trees and are focusing
on replanting and species diversity.

3 If hosting a professional workshop or educational event, describe how your project will build capacity and/or NA [
partnerships for those attending Will other communities be invited to attend? Have you reached out to neighboring
communities to identify training demand?

With the large amount of new staff we will keep the training to our employees only. This worked well last year as one
instructor can ty pically handle a group of 10 individuals or less

4 Please select if your project will include NA X

[] EAB Management Plan [[] Ash Tree removals [[] Ash inventories (includes complete tree inventones)
[] EAB Insecticide treatment [[] Ash tree replacement planting [ ] EAB Education and Outreach



City of Franklin Urban Forestry Grants Application

Form 8700-298 (R 09/21) Page 5 of 8

5 Please select if your project will result in N/A [

A current, useful, wniten, inventory-based urban forest management plan

D One or more tree ordinance(s) that is/are useful for achieving your community tree care and management goal
Type of ordinance planned to be developed or enhanced (i e general street tree, new development, tree protection, etc)

D An authornized citizen tree board or other organized group actively involved in advising your community urban forestry program
Staff, tree service contractors &/or volunteers receiving a forestry degree, ISA certified arborist credentials, graduating from Wi
Community Tree Management Institute, or obtaming other advanced forestry training

Describe how each component of your project will have a long-term positive impact on the urban tree canopy and the benefits
it provides (1.e increased % canopy cover, or restiency o pest/disease/storm, reduce liabity) Quantify impacts to canopy or
associated benefits wherever possible

Tie this narrative to the component listed in question #5

Properly tramned staff 1s a key component to a well managed urban forestry program. Improper prunmg can speed up
an increase opportunity for insect and discase problems to establish and spread. Traming on the safe use of chainsaws
will decrease the chance of injuries and liability. Having the knowledge to identify weak tree structure and proper
structural pruning will increase the resiliency of street trees during storm events

Anr updated urban forest management plan will provide the foundation for City staff to address immediate needs of the
urban forest, and take proactive steps to diversify and improve the long term health of the urban forest

Section Vi:_Additional Applicant Information — Only applicable for Regular grants

1

ts the community where the project will be implemented a Green Tier Legacy Community? OvYes ®No O NA
(htip./igreentiercommunities.org/pilot-communities/)

2 1s the community where the project will be implemented a Tree City USA? ® Yes (O No (ONA

(www.arborday.orgfprogramsfireeCityUSA/index.cfm.)

3 List any specific urban tree care or tree management training received, or conferences afttended by your organization's

staff or volunteers within the last three years Please list no more than 5 separate trainings

Date Course Title Training Description Provider Attendees
03/17/2021 {FISTA Chainsaw Beginner/Intermediate  |FISTA 10 City Employees
Safety Chamsaw Course
02/20/2021 [WAA Virtual Annual Wisconsin Tree |[WAA/WIDNR Tom Riha
Conference Conference
02/2172019 |WAA Conference  |Annual Wisconsin Tree [WAA/WIDNR Tom Riha
Conference
4 Have you recewed an Urban Forestry grant in the past 3 years? ® Yes O No
It so, how is this project different than the project(s) completed previously?
This is the first time we have asked for funds to send idividuals to the WAA conference We have not had our
management plan updated since 2010,
5 Describe any additonat significant aspects or outstanding features of this project that you would like us to know about

Section ViI: Cost Estimate Worksheets




City of Franklin Urban Forestry Grants Application
Form 8700-298 (R 09/21) Page 6 of 8
A SEPARATE WORKSHEET IS PROVIDED FOR EACH COMPONENT CHOSEN IN SECTION IV.B.

If more space 1s needed, return to Section IV B, click + to add another component, choose the same Component
name again, enter “Continued” in the Description and return 1o this Section to complete your entry

Project Component. Staff Training

Estimated Cost Donation Value

Salary and Labor (specify praject tasks on lines below, as appropriate}

Apphcant Staff Labor

$1.500.00

Fringe Benefits

Municipal Partner Labor Expense
(Cooperative Agreement will be required)-

Volunteer Labor ($15 00/hr)

Other

Supplies (specify items, as appropriate)

Provided by Applicant's
On-hand Inventory

Donated by third parties

Equipment (specify type of equipment and DOT class code on lines below, as appropriate)
See application guidelines for a list of commonly used equipment codes.

Provided by Applicant.

Rented or Contracted
Equipment

Purchased Equipment (nof
lo exceed $5,000/itermn)

Donated by
third parties

Contractual/Consultant Services

Hired Consultants/Contractors/ FISTA Training
Services (professional rate)

$1,500.00

Donated Consultants/Contractors/
Services (professional rate)

Other Project Purchases

Lodging/Conference Fees

$2,000.00

Total

$5,000.00

Total Project Component Cost

$5,000.00




City of Franklin Urban Forestry Grants Application
Form 8700-298 (R 09/21) Page 7 of 8
A SEPARATE WORKSHEET IS PROVIDED FOR EACH COMPONENT CHOSEN IN SECTION IV.B.

if more space 1s needed, return to Section IV B, click + to add another comgonent. choose the same Component
name agamn, enter “Continued” in the Description, and return to this Section to complete your entry

Project Component: Plan, Mgmt | Estimated Cost Donation Value

Salary and Labor (specify project tasks on lines below, as appropriate)
Applicant Staff Labor

frnnge Benefits - Ty

Municipal Partner Labor Expense
(Cooperative Agreement will be required)

Volunteer Labor ($15 00/hr)
Other

Supplies (specify items, as appropriate}

Provided by Apphcant's
On-hand Inventory

Donated by third parties

Equipment (specify type of equipment and DOT class code on lines below, as appropriate)
See application guidelines for a list of commonly used equipment codes.

Provided by Applicant

Rented or Contracted
Equipment

Purchased Equipment (not
to exceed $5,000/item)

Donated by
third parties

Contractual/Consultant Services

Hired Consultants/Contractors/ Wachtel 1

Services (professional rate) ree & Science updating management plan $5,400.00
Donated Consultants/Contractors/
Services (professional rate)
Other Project Purchases
Total $5,400.00

Total Project Component Cost $5,400.00




City of I'ranklin Urban Forestry Grants Application

Form 8700-298 (R 09/21) Page 8 of 8
Total Project Cost
Cash Donated
Salary $1,500.00
Supplies
Equipment
Contractual/Consultant Services $6,900.00
Other $2,000 00
Total $10,400.00f L .
Total Project Cost $10,400 00
DNR Cost Share $5.,200 00
Applicant Cost Share $5,200 00
, Section VIii: Certification and Submission
Application form and required attachments must be received by
11:59 p.m. on the grant deadline date for the application to be seligible.
Attachments

Provide a signed resolution that has been adopted by the applicant's governing body which gives the name of the applicant
authorizes funding for the project, designates an authonzed representative (position title) to act on behalf of the applicant and
states that the applicant will provide documentation of work done and follow all relevant state and federal rules A sample
resolution 1s provided at hitps.J/dnr.wi.govitopic/Urbantorests/grants/documents/UFGrantsCombinedResolution.doc

Check all items you plan to attach

Authorizing Resolution attached
[:[ By-laws & articles of incorporation (501[c]f3] applicants only)
[[] Partner Verfication Attached (8700-298A)

Submission Instructions
Review your application before continuing

Submission by Email strongly recommended If not possible, contact the Urban Forestry Financial Specialist

By my signature below, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application and application attachments are
correct and true | understand and agree that any grant monies awarded as a result of this application shall be used in accordance with
ch 23 097, Wis Stats and ch 47, Wis Adm Code

NOTE: Please type your name on the signature ine Your typed name, along wath the emall message

generated from electronic subnuttal of this form, will be used as an electronic signature which 1s the legal
equivalent to an actual signature

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Signed Applicant's Authonzed Representative (print)
Thomas } Riha 9/30/21 Thomas J Riha
Position Title

City Forester




State of Wisconsin
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Tony Evers, Governor
101 S, Webster Street Preston D, Cole. Secretary
Box 7921
Madison Wi 53707-7921 Telephone 608-266-2621

Toll Free 1-888-936-7463
TTY Access via relay - 711

WISCONSIN
DEPT, OF NATURAL RESOURCE
December 21, 2021

» REQUIRES IMMEDIATE ACTION «
Urban Forestry

Grant# 22UF1476

Grant Amount: $5,200.00

Mr Tom J Riha
City Forester

City of Franklin
9229 W Loomis Rd
Franklin, W1 3332

Dear Mr. Riha:

Congratulations! On behalf of the Governor, we are pleased to forward to you a grant agreement for financial assistance for
the following project: STAFF TRAINING/EDUCATION & STREET TREE MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE

Please review and print the agreement  Return the original signed and dated by the Authorized Representative, within
10 business days of this letter’s date, t0:
Mail hard copies: Scan and Email:
Wisconsin Departiment of Natural Resources
Urban Forestry Grants
518 W. Somo Ave Contacts:
Tomahawk, Wi 54487 )
Nicolle Spafford, Program Specialist
719-896-7099

Scan the signed agreement and attach to an email addressed to
DNRUrbanForestryGrants@wisconsin gov

Keep a copy for your file.

Funds will be encumberad when the signed agreement is returned. Please read the items checked below. ‘They apply to your
project and grant award,

B Grant Award Time Period: January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022. All project activities gt occur within

this time period to be cligible. Do not incur costs prior to the Grant Award Start Date, regardless of the date on which this
grant agreement is signed

Changes to the approved project scope, time period, and/or budget may not be made without prior approval from the
Department

An intermn report of the project’s activities will be due within 6 months of the Grant Award Start Date. A final
report of the project’s activities will be due within 90 days of grant expiration. Send the report {o your Regional
Urban Forestry Coordinator, Kim Sebastian, DNR — 1027 W St Paul Ave, Milwaukee, WI 53233.~

B Please check your local procedures 1o insure you comply with all applicable state laws regardmg competitive bidding and
awardmg. If you have any questions regarding bidding and/or aw arding procedures, contact your organization’s or agency's
attorney for advice. The Pro:ta ement Guide for Local Gover nments Receiving Grants (State or I ederal) fiom the Wisconsin
Depgrtment of Natyrdl Resounrces explains the department’s general bidding and contracting standards for grant projects,

Please note that any construction work or work performed by a consultant or other service provider totaling $25,000 or more
requires a written contract The contract should specify the financial tenms, contract duration and services (o be rendered.

Fhe regional urban forestry coordinator should review the contract prior to signing, A copy of the contract should be
submitted with or before the final report.

dir.wi gov

wisconsin gov Naturally WISCONSIN C)%e;é‘mo



State of Wisconsin

URBAN FORESTRY GRANT AGREEMENT
Department of Natural Resources Form 8700-65 Rev. 1-01
Box 7921

Madison, Wi 53707-7621
GRANT CONDITIONS

NOTICE: Collectipn of this inforimation is authorized unders 26 145, Wis Statls , and chapter NR 47, subchapters § and Vill, Wis Admin Code
Personally, identifiable information will be used for managing grants and is not intended to be used for other purposes.

Sponsor Project Number

City of Franklin 22UF1476

Project Title

STAFF TRAINING/EDUCATION & STREET TREE MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE

Period Covered by This Agreament Name of Program

January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022 Urban Forestry Grant Program

Project Scope and Description of Project

The City of Franklin shall participate i the Urban Forestry Grant Program by providing the following items as
described in the project application.

Project Description We would like to hoid another Chainsaw Safety Training for our staff. Our beginner class
held last year went well and we would like to have a intermediate/advanced class this Spring. These funds
would also be used to send 3-4 individuals to the Annual WAA Conference. Typically, in the past only the
City Forester has attended. We would like to promote the education aspect of the WAA and strengthen our
groups knowledge in tree work. Our existing current tree inventory will be analyzed to update our multi-year
urban forest management plan that will assess the current condition of the Franklin urban forest, and make

pointed recommandations to manage the heaith of our public trees into the future.
Scope Details.

The following decuments are hereby incorporated
Project Gost into and made part of this agreament
1 Chapter NR 47, Subchapters | and V, Wisconsin Administrative
Totat Cost $10,400.00 Code
2 Urban Forestry Grant Appheation and attachments dated
Fund Support 50%

September 30, 2021

State Aid Amount $5,200.00

Sponsor Share $5,200.00




A. GENERAL CONDITIONS

1.

PERFORMANCE. The State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (hereafter DEPARTMENT) and

the City Of Franklin (hereafter PROJECT SPONSOR) mutually agree to perform this agreement in
accordance with the Urban Forestry Grant Program and with the project proposal, application, terms,

promises, conditions, plans, specifications, estimates, procedures, maps, and assurances attached hereto
and made a part hereof.

2 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The PROJECT SPONSOR is an independent contractor for all purposes,
not an employee or agent of the DEPARTMENT.

ENTIRE GRANT AGREEMENT. This agreement, together with any referenced parts and attachments, shall

constitute the entire agreement and previous communications or agreements pertaining to the subject matter
of this agreement are hereby superseded.

GRANT AGREEMENT AMENDMENTS Any cost adjustments must be made by a written amendment to this

agreement, signed by both parhies, prior to the expenditure of funds or the termination date of the agreement.
Adjustments for time of performance or scope of work may be granted to the PROJECT SPONSOR by the
DEPARTMENT in writing without the requirements of PROJECT SPONSOR’s signature

5 SUSPENSION OF OBLIGATIONS. Failure by the PROJECT SPONSOR to comply with the terms of this
agreement shall not cause the suspension of all obligations of the DEPARTMENT hereunder if, in the
judgment of the Secretary of the DEPARTMENT, such failure was due to no fault of the PROJECT
SPONSOR In such cases, any amount required to settle at minimum costs any rrevocable obligations
properly incurred shall be eligible for assistance under this agreement, at the DEPARTMENT's discretion.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN. if this agreement is for an amount of at least twenty-five thousand dollars

{$25,000), the PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to submit a written affirmative action plan to the DEPARTMENT
within 15 business days after the Agraement commences if an acceptable plan is not already on file with the
State of Wisconsin, (PROJECT SPONSORS with an annual work force of fewer than twenty-five (25)
employees are exempted from this requirement } Failure to comply with the conditions of this clause may
result in the termination of this agreement by the DEPARTMENT or withholding of payment

7 The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees:

a.

OFFER ACCEPTANCE. To notify the DEPARTMENT, in writing, of acceptance of this offer by delivering
to the Urban Forestry Grant Coordinator one original agreement duly signed by the authorized
representative. Once signed, the agreement is binding.

DECLINING OFFER To notify the DEPARTMENT, in writing, of its decision to decline this offer of
financial assistance at any time prior to the start of the project and before expending any funds. After the

project has been started or funds expended, this agreement may be terminated, modified, or amended
only by mutual agreement of both parties in writing

EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT. To execute the project described in the grant agreement in accordance
with this agreement in consideration of the promises made by the DEPARTMENT herein,

APPLICABLE LAW To comply with all apphcable Wisconsin Statutes and Wisconsin Administrative
Codes in fulfilling the terms of this agreement

BIDDING To comply with all applicable local and state contract and bidding requirements The
PROJECT SPONSOR should consult its legal counsel with questions conceming contracts and bidding
The PROJECT SPONSOR may obtan the following document from the DEPARTMENT by calling the

grant manager associated with this grant agreement Procurement Guide for Local Governments
Receiving DNR Grants.

ACCOUNTING AND FISCAL RECORDS; RECORDS RETENTION; ACCESS. To comply with the Urban
Forestry grant program procedures, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.



o

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

10.

"

12

The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to sign and return the grant agreement within 10 business days of
receipt of this agreement,

The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees that it will charge only the actual fringe benefits ehgible, not to exceed the
rate established annually by the Department of Administration (DOA), as part of the sponsor’s labor costs
For 2022 grant projects, the DOA maximum fringe benefit rate is 47.66 percent. Fringe benefits may mclude
employee insurance, retirement plans, Social Security contributions, Worker Compensation Insurance, etc.

The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to use the "DOT 2022 Classified Equipment Rates” to establish the eligible
rate or estimated life of the equipment for any equipment usage charged to the grant.

The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees o provide to the DEPARTMENT for review within 6 months of project

commencement, an interim report to contain details of progress, findings, problems and other information
regarding the status of the project

The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to provide to the DEPARTMENT for review within 90 days of grant
expiration a final project summary to include

Documentation of all project activities during the grant period

Documentation and justification of all project modifications

Documentation of all public Information and educational activities which were conducted

Conclusions and results

An appendix that includes all references and supporting documents for the final report. (A summary of
any/all applicable state and federal laws and regulations shall also be made part of the appendix )

0o

No funds from other state or federal sources may be used to match this grant except that community
development block grants may be used to match urban forestry grants only when it can be demonstrated to
the DEPARTMENT's satisfaction that there is a local commitment to, and involvement in, the project

Please note that any construction work or work performed by a consultant or other service provider totaling
$25,000 or more requires a written contract The contract should specify the financial terms, contract duration
and services to be rendered The Urban Forestry Coordinator should review the contract prior to signing A
copy of the contract should be submitted with the reimbursement materials for the grant

Prior to training, the PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to provide to the DEPARTMENT, for review and
approval, a description or outline of urban forestry traming.

Alf published documents such as strategic or management plans, training matenals, fact sheets, public
awareness brochures, etc., must include the following statement i the introduction or other appropriate place:
"This document was funded in part by an urban forestry grant from the State of Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources Forestry Program as authonzed under s. 23.097, Wis Stat”

Prior to approval by the PROJECT SPONSOR's governing body, the PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to provide

to the DEPARTMENT, for review and pre-approval, a copy of the following project document(s)
Management Plan

Urban Forest Management Plans will be approved according to "Minimum Requirements for Grant Funded
Urban Forest Management Plans” found in the enclosed department publication "A Technical Guide to
Developing Urban Forestry Strategic Plans and Urban Forest Management Plans "

The PROJECT SPONSOR gives the DEPARTMENT permission to share products funded by this grant with
other interested parties for instructional or educational purposes

A



BLANK PAGE



APPROVALg é REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
COUNCIL ACTION 01-18-22

REPORTS AND AUTHORIZATION FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF

RECOMMENDATIONS | PUBLIC WORKS TO ACCEPT AND USE FUNDS

AWARDED IN THE AMERICAN TRANSMISSION G.9.

COMPANY COMMUNITY PLANTING PROGRAM
GRANT (2022)

BACKGROUND
The American Transmission Company Community Planting Program provides financial support to eligible cities,
villages, towns, counties and tribes in American Transmission Company’s service area for planting projects on
public property, outside transmission line rights-of-way. Program funds can be used to plant trees and other tall-
growing vegetation outside the transmission line rights-of-way.

American Transmission Company has awarded nearly 290 communities and organizations with funds totaling
nearly $500,000.00 since 2013.

To qualify for this program, communities must commit that all current and future planting plans and urban forestry
activities near high-voltage electric transmission lines will comply with American Transmission Company’s
maintenance standards.

ANALYSIS

The City of Franklin Department of Public Works applied for the American Transmission Company Community
Planting Program Grant for 2022 in December of 2021, and was awarded this grant.

Total dollar amount awarded to the City of Franklin = $3,000.00.

The City of Franklin Department of Public Works, via the City Forester, intends on using the funds for
replacement plantings where invasive species have been removed from three of the City parks. Those parks
include Ken Windl Park, Ernie Lake Park, and Legend Park.

FISCAL NOTE

The City of Franklin was awarded a $3,000.00 non-matching funds grant, which does not require the City to
provide matching funds in order to use the funds awarded.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Approval to accept and use the American Transmission Company Community Planting Program grant funds as
specified by the terms of the grant.

DPW:TR/ams




Tom Riha

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Thomas,

Lau, Jody <jlau@atclic.com>
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:52 PM
Tom Riha

ATC grant — action requested

2022 CPP Grant_Template docx

Congratulations on your recent Community Planting Program grant from American Transmission Co.! We're excited
about your project can’t wait to see it come to life.

we'd like to partner with you to promote your project, beginning with an announcement of the grant to local media
from your organization.

Attached is a draft news release for your {and your communication person's} review. You're welcome to change

your guote or anything about your organization and project. We're flexible on the timing but ask you to
distribute the news release to your local media by Feb. 28, 2022.

Let me know when you've scheduled your planting. We can provide a template media alert for you to invite your

local media to the planting We may also send a photographer to capture photos for our annual report, website
or other materials.

» Take photos of the planting and send them to jlau@atclic com for inclusion in an ATC blog post. Horizontal
photos work best. Here are a sample of a few of last year's blog posts:

O
O
O
(¢]
o

ATC helps five Wisconsin communities replace lost trees

ATC supports urban forestry in Wisconsin

Kronenwetter, Marshfield and Stevens Point add trees with help from ATC
ATC helps replace trees lost to emerald ash borer

ATC supports three native oak savannas i southeast Wisconsin

Share the great news and project pictures on your social media platforms. If you use Twitter, please tag

@AmerTransCo

Please don’t hesitate to call me with any questions.

Thank you!

Jody

Jucly Lau

Corporate Conrwin otio 1 Project Minnager
AMLRICAN FRANSBISSION LO

IO Boxa/

Vaukesha, WEE31s7 00 ./

e atclic com

Tefowus on wite | Uakodin § Blogp | Yostube



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION MTG. DATE
January 18, 2022
Reports & A RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH ITEM NO.
Recommendations HAUSCH DESIGN AGENCY, LLC TO DEVELOP A
MESSAGING PROGRAM FOR FRANKLIN SEWER UTILITIES G 1 O
PROJECT/PRIVATE PROPERTY INFILTRATION & INFLOW . .
REDUCTION PROJECT FOR $31,000
BACKGROUND

On December 21, 2021, the Common Council directed Staff to implement Public Policy 3-2021,
Private Property Inflow and Infiltration (PPII) reduction policy. This was following a May 18,
2021, direction to “...staff to submit a Statement of Intent to Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewer
District allocating City of Franklin’s Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewer District (MMSD) Private
Property Infiltration Inflow funds toward drafiing a Private Property Infiltration and Inflow (PPII)
reduction policy and program for the City of Franklin to perform home inspections and partial
reimbursement of repairs, and direct Staff to create a committee of internal stakeholders to assist

1)

with drafting, reviewing, and implementing the policy/program ”

Additionally, Common Council was given some concept ideas by Hausch Design Agency, LLC
and Platypus Advertising and Design for messaging the new PPII program.

ANALYSIS

The enclosed contract with Hausch (working in conjunction with Platypus) is a not to exceed
contract that will allow them to develop a messaging program while working with the Board of
Public Works and the internal working group consisting of:

o Shari Gilmeister, Utilities Administrative Assistant
Shari Hanneman, Alderwoman

Justin Ligocki, Chief Plumbing Inspector

Glen Morrow, City Engineer

Tim Reinbold- OTIE (consultant)

Mike Roberts, Utility Superintendent
Paul-Retzenberg Bryan Tomczak, Director of Finance
Scott Satula, Director of Inspection Services

Becky Specht, MMSD Senior Project Manager

Hausch will work with the internal committee above and develop, as needed, the following:

e Program Branding: Create final name, logo, apply to business elements/ letterhead/
envelopes/ etc.

e Letters to Consumers: Concepts, develop content, voice, production/coordination.

e Dimensional Door Hanger: Introduction program, designed for consumers, follow brand
look/ feel.

e Video: Includes filming, direction, production, post-editing to a 3-minute final video.

e Brochure: 4-8 pager designed for consumers, follow brand look, CTA drive to website.

e Website Landing Page: To be created in WIX.com, mimic feel of city site, intro new brand/
project.

e (lean Bill of Health: Certificate to present to homeowner.

e Newsletter Ad: Concepts, develop brand appropriate content, production/coordination.

e Events: Stage 1-2 awareness events for public/press, includes promotion (printing,
materials TBD).




OPTIONS
Approve or Deny

FISCAL NOTE

This PPII program is in the 2022 Sewer Utility budget and primarily funded using Franklin’s
allotment of MMSD funds earmarked for this purpose. The non-MMSD-funds needed relate to a
large portion of this messaging program and will use local sewer utility funds.

RECOMMENDATION

Resolution 2022- a resolution to enter into a contract with Hausch Design Agency, LLC to
develop a messaging program for Franklin Sewer Utilities Project/Private Property Infiltration &
Inflow Reduction Project for a not to exceed amount of $31,000.

Engineering Department: GEM




STATE OF WISCONSIN : CITY OF FRANKLIN : MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH HAUSCH DESIGN AGENCY, LLC
TO DEVELOP A MESSAGING PROGRAM FOR FRANKLIN SEWER UTILITIES
PROJECT/PRIVATE PROPERTY INFILTRATION & INFLOW REDUCTION PROJECT
FOR $31,000

WHEREAS, Franklin is developing a program to encourage residential properties to
comply with regulations related to discharging clear water into the sanitary sewer system; and

WHEREAS, Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewer District (MMSD) Private Property
Infiltration Inflow (PPII) funds are earmarked for such use; and

WHEREAS, a professional messaging program is needed to successfully encourage
participation from the residential property owners and eliminate as much clear water from the
sanitary sewer collection system as possible; and

WHEREAS, the MMSD PPII funds will not fully reimburse the messaging portion of an
approved PPII program; and

WHEREAS, Hausch Design Agency, LLC working with Platypus Advertising and
Design are actively engaged in the development of this program and have proposed messaging
ideas believed to make a successful campaign; and

WHEREAS, the Franklin Sanitary Sewer Utility has funding available to cover un-
reimbursed portions of the messaging work.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of the
City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that Hausch Design Agency, LLC is to develop a messaging
program for Franklin Sewer Utilities project/private property infiltration & inflow reduction
project for a not-to-exceed amount of $31,000.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin the
day of , 2022, by Alderman .

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Franklin on the
day of , 2022.

APPROVED:

Stephen R. Olson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra L.. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT, made and entered mto this 19th day of January, 2022, between the City
of Frankhn, 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 (heremafter “CLIENT”) and
Hausch Design Agency LLC (heremafter “CONTRACTOR”), whose principal place of business 1s
11660 W.Woods Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 .

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR 1s duly qualified and experienced as a municipal services
contractor and has offered services for the purposes specified in this AGREEMENT, and

WHEREAS, 1n the judgment of CLIENT, 1t 1s necessary and advisable to obtain the services
of the CONTRACTOR to provide a MESSAGING PROGRAM FOR FRANKLIN SEWERS/PPI
PROJECT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the following mutual
covenants, terms, and conditions, CLIENT and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

I.  BASIC SERVICES AND AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION

A. CONTRACTOR shall provide services to CLIENT for $31,000.00, as described
in CONTRACTOR'’s proposal to CLIENT dated January 5, 2021, annexed hereto
and incorporated herein as Attachment A

B. CONTRACTOR shall serve as CLIENT’s professional representative in matters
to which this AGREEMENT applies CONTRACTOR may employ the services
of outside consultants and subcontractors when deemed necessary by
CONTRACTOR to complete work under this AGREEMENT following approval
by CLIENT.

C. CONTRACTOR 1s an independent contractor and all persons furmishing services
hereunder are employees of, or independent subcontractors to, CONTRACTOR
and not of CLIENT. All obligations under the Federal Insurance Contribution Act
(FICA), the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA), and income tax
withholding are the responsibility of CONTRACTOR as employer. CLIENT
understands that express AGREEMENTS may exist between CONTRACTOR
and 1its employees regarding extra work, competition, and nondisclosure.

D. During the term of this AGREEMENT and throughout the period of performance
of any resultant AGREEMENT, including extensions, modifications, or additions
thereto, and for a period of one (1) year from the conclusion of such activity, the
parties hereto agree that neither shall sohcit for employment any technical or
professional employees of the other without the prior written approval of the
other party.

Page-1



II. FEES AND PAYMENTS

CLIENT agrees to pay CONTRACTOR, for and in consideration of the performance of Basic
Services further described 1n Attachment A, [at our standard billing rates] [with a not-to-exceed
budget of $31,000 00], subject to the terms detailed below:

A CONTRACTOR may bill CLIENT and be paid for all work satisfactorily
completed hereunder on a monthly basis. CLIENT agrees to pay
CONTRACTOR’s invoice within 30 days of mvoice date for all approved work.

B Total price will not exceed budget of $31,000.00. For services rendered, monthly
invoices will include a report that clearly states the hours and type of work
completed and the fee earned during the month being invoiced.

C In consideration of the faithful performance of this AGREEMENT, the
CONTRACTOR will not exceed the fee for Basic Services and expenses without
written authorization from CLIENT to perform work over and above that
described in the original AGREEMENT

D Should CLIENT find deficiencies in work performed or reported, 1t will notify
CONTRACTOR 1n wnting within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice and
related report and the CONTRACTOR will remedy the deficiencies within thirty
(30) days of recerving CLIENT’s review. This subsection shall not be construed
to be a himitation of any rights or remedies otherwise available to CLIENT.

1II. MODIFICATION AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

A CLIENT may, in writing, request changes 1n the Basic Services required to be
performed by CONTRACTOR and require a specification of incremental or
decremental costs prior to change order agreement under this AGREEMENT
Upon acceptance of the request of such changes, CONTRACTOR shall submit a
“Change Order Request Form” to CLIENT for authorization and notice to
proceed signature and return to CONTRACTOR. Should any such actual
changes be made, an equitable adjustment will be made to compensate
CONTRACTOR or reduce the fixed price, for any incremental or decremental
labor or direct costs, respectively. Any claim by CONTRACTOR for adjustments
hereunder must be made to CLIENT 1n writing no later than forty-five (45) days
after recerpt by CONTRACTOR of notice of such changes from CLIENT.

IV. ASSISTANCE AND CONTROL

A Glen Morrow,City Engineer will coordnate the work of the CONTRACTOR,
and be solely responsible for communication within the CLIENT’s organization
as related to all 1ssues onginating under this AGREEMENT.

B CLIENT will timely provide CONTRACTOR with all available mformation
concerning PROJECT as deemed necessary by CONTRACTOR

C CONTRACTOR will appoint, subject to the approval of CLIENT, Joe Hausch,
Hausch Design Agency/Gary Haas, Platypus Advertising & Design

Page-2



CONTRACTOR’s Project Manager and other key providers of the Basic
Services. Substitution of other staff may occur only with the consent of CLIENT

V. TERMINATION

A. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by CLIENT, for its convenience, for
any or no reason, upon written notice to CONTRACTOR. This
AGREEMENT may be terminated by CONTRACTOR upon thirty (30) days
written notice. Upon such termination by CLIENT, CONTRACTOR shall be
entitled to payment of such amount as shall fairly compensate
CONTRACTOR for all work approved up to the date of termination, except
that no amount shall be payable for any losses of revenue or profit from any
source outside the scope of this AGREEMENT, including but not limited to,
other actual or potential agreements for services with other parties

B In the event that this AGREEMENT 1s terminated for any reason,
CONTRACTOR shall deliver to CLIENT all data, reports, summaries,
correspondence, and other written, printed, or tabulated material pertaining 1n
any way to Basic Services that CONTRACTOR may have accumulated. Such
material 15 to be delivered to CLIENT whether n completed form or n
process. CLIENT shall hold CONTRACTOR harmless for any work that 1s
incomplete due to early termination.

C. The nghts and remedies of CLIENT and CONTRACTOR under this section
are not exclusive and are in addition to any other nights and remedies
provided by law or appearing 1n any other article of this AGREEMENT.

VI. INSURANCE

The CONTRACTOR shall, during the life of the AGREEMENT, mamtain insurance coverage with
an authorized insurance carrier at least equal to the minimum limuts set forth below-

A Lt of General/Commercial Liability $3,000,000
B Automobile Liability: Bodily Injury/Property Damage $1,000,000
C Excess Liability for General Commercial or Automobile Liability $10,000,000
D. Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability $500,000
E Professional Liability $2,000,000

Upon the execution of this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall supply CLIENT with a suitable
statement certifying said protection and defining the terms of the policy 1ssued, which shall specify
that such protection shall not be cancelled without thirty (30) calendar days prior notice to CLIENT,
and naming CLIENT as an additional insured for General Liability.

VII. INDEMNIFICATION AND ALLOCATION OF RISK

A To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold
harmless CLIENT, CLIENT’S officers, directors, partners, and employees from and
against costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to reasonable fees and
charges of engmeers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and reasonable

Page-3



court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the neglgent
acts or omussions of CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR’S officers, directors,
partners, employees, and consultants 1n the performance of CONTRACTOR’S
services under this AGREEMENT.

B Nothing contained within this AGREEMENT 1s mtended to be a waiver or estoppel
of the contracting munmicipahity CLIENT or its insurer to rely upon the limitations,
defenses, and immunities contained within Wisconsin law, including those contained
within Wisconsin Statutes §§ 893.80, 895 52, and 345.05. To the extent that
indemnification 1s available and enforceable, the municipality CLIENT or 1ts msurer
shall not be liable mn indemnity or contribution for an amount greater than the limits
of hiability for mumnicipal claims established by Wisconsin Law.,

vVIII. TIME FOR COMPLETION

CONTRACTOR shall commence work immediately having received a Notice to Proceed as of
January 18, 2022

IX. DISPUTES

This AGREEMENT shall be construed under and governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin
The venue for any actions arising under this AGREEMENT shall be the Circuit Court for Milwaukee
County. The prevailing party shall be awarded its actual costs of any such litigation, including
reasonable attorney fees

X. RECORDS RETENTION

CONTRACTOR shall maintain all records pertaining to tis AGREEMENT during the term of this
AGREEMENT and for a period of 3 years following its completion Such records shall be made
available by the CONTRACTOR to CLIENT for nspection and copying upon request.

XI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A Professionalism. The same degree of care, skill and diligence shall be exercised 1n the
performance of the services as 1s possessed and exercised by a member of the same
profession, currently practicing, under similar circumstances, and all persons
providing such services under this AGREEMENT shall have such active
certifications, licenses and permissions as may be required by law.

B. Pursuant to Law. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary anywhere else set forth
within this AGREEMENT, all services and any and all matenals and/or products
provided by CONTRACTOR under this AGREEMENT shall be in compliance with
all applicable governmental laws, statutes, decisions, codes, rules, orders, and
ordinances, be they Federal, State, County or Local.

C Conflict of Interest. CONTRACTOR warrants that neither 1t nor any of 1its affiliates
has any financial or other personal interest that would conflict in any manner with the
performance of the services under this Agreement and that neither 1t nor any of 1ts
affihates will acquire directly or indirectly any such interest CONTRACTOR
warrants that 1t will immediately notify the CLIENT if any actual or potential conflict
of imterest arises or becomes known to the CONTRACTOR Upon receipt of such

Page-4



notification, a CLIENT review and written approval 1s required for the CLIENT to
contmue to perform work under this Agreement

D. This AGREEMENT may only be amended by wntten strument signed by both
CLIENT and CONTRACTOR.

XII. CONTROLLING TERMS AND PROVISIONS

The aforesaid terms and provisions shall control over any conflicting term or provision of any
CONTRACTOR proposal, Attachment, Exhibit, and standard terms and provisions annexed hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed on the day
and year first above written

CITY OF FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN HAUSCHE S GN/AGENCY LLC
BY BY ™. - flwﬁ¢£i:\w

PRINT NAME Stephen R Olson PRINTI\&{:I; Joseph A B Hausch
TITLE Mayor TITLE Owner/Member

DATE DATE January 5, 2022

BY

PRINT NAME Sandra L Wesolowski
TITLE City Clerk

DATE

BY

PRINT NAME Brian Tomczak

TITLE Duirector of Finance and Treasurer

DATE

Approved as to form

Jesse A Wesolowski, City Attorney
DATE

Page-5



Attachment A Dute 152022 Proposal

| Chent lHausch Design Agency
City of Franklin/Sewer Uthty 11660 _weSt Woods Road
9229 W Loomis Rd Franklin, Wl 53132
Franklin, WI 53132
Attenton Glen Motrow
Project. Estimate FRA-220105

Franklin Sewer Utilities Project/Private Property Infiltration & Inflow Reduction Project

Description Foeal Proposal iLstimare

Strategic/Creative Services:
Includes meetings, phone calls, emails, vendor interaction rereeseesestreessasaesstt atnaaasssastttnaatssssastsannesss brbratserratetens INCLUDED

Creative/Design Services:

Design/Creative Concepts/Design Detail/Refinement 1 3 1nutial concepts for refinement, final presentation concepts for below
All wrting, editing, 2 rounds of refinements/ changes included

Program Branding Create final name, logo, apply to business elements/lettethead/envelopes/etc $3,000 00
Letters to Consumers Concepts, develop content, voice, production/coordination* $2,000 00
Dimensional Door Hanger: Intro program, designed for consumers, follow brand look/ feel* $4.000 00
Video / Includes, filming, direction, production, post editing to 3 min final video $8,000 00
Brochure 4-8 pager designed for consumers, follow brand look, CTA drve to website* $5,000 00
Website Landing Page: 'To be created in WIX com, mimic feel of city site, intro new brand/project* $3,50000
Clean Bill of Health Certificate to present to homeowner $500 00
Newsletter Ad*: Concepts, develop brand approptiate content, production/coordimnation $500 00
Events Stage 1 2 awareness events for public/press, includes promotion (prnting, materials TBD*) $4,000 00

Schedule: Accelerated process to complenon Work to be executed between January 15, 2022 and July 15, 2022
Total cost NTE $31,000 00 / pricing includes 10% muluple project/Prefetred Client Discount
Team Includes (but not imited to) Hausch Design Agency LLC, Platypus Advertsing & Design

*NOTE All prinung, supplies, matenials, website hosting not included 1n this proposal TBD
Mater1als/Tavel / DelVery/ AdMIn . ieinmiissesssisississsssnssisssssssssssisssssssssnssssssssissasssssssssnsssssessissasssssassrasssssssssnsssssaossss $350.00
Licensing Typography/Font Usage $150.00
Photogtaphy/Photo Editing /THUSTEAtON. c...ceveeerieeiisessisissnssesissessenssssssssssisssssssesssssssesssssasssssssssesssss stasssssasasessassstestssasaossns TBD
WISCONSIN SALES TAX weevrrrrsniesssressssiissnsssssissmsssssssssssssnssnsesssnsssnssssssssnssssissnassssnssssssssssesssnsssssessssssssesssbesssssssnssssssassssssaesssas $.00
Final Strategic/Creative Services DIlling: ...coumimmiiniiinniniiinniinsiesininstesnsincesssssssnnisssssssssmssssssssssosssssssess NTE $31,000.00
Swgnature | Tutle | Date

T H A M K Y & U ! Total This Contract: $31,000.00

Terms of Payment Net 30 Days

Rights The final produced concept, design and winiung, created through our services or obtained within materials that we have been contracted by you to create become your property
upon payment of buyout/usage nghts Some photography/illustrauon/fonts or various other components may not be part of this buyout agreement It 1s the clients’ responsibility to
obtain nghts for reproduction Prior to full payment, all concepts, designs, copynghts, trade names, trademarks, patents and other nghts belong to the Hausch Design Agency 1.1.C



Price Guide

»KU»SCH_}DESVI,GN' g'aeg.ﬁ;fcy e

Product/Service Low...........High

Hourly Rates

Strategic $150 $300
Creative $125 $300 Hausch Design Agency, 11c.
Production/Print/Electronic/Broadcast $75 $150 11660 West Woods Road
Consultation/Training $150 $350 Eranklin, Wisconsin 53132
image Analysis hasschide ”
Review and report $500 $1,500 o pstsgn
Corporate ldentity
Naming / Branding $1,500 $4,000 We are a hybrid firm that strives
Logo/Word Mark $1,500 $3,500 to ntegrate graphic / product
Application to Letterhead (5 Items) $1,000 $3,500 dessgn, advertising, marketing
Standards Manual $1,500 $4,000 & people
Brochure
Small (6/8 panel) $750 $1,500
8 1/2 x 11 (4 panel) $1,000 $2,500
8 Page Brochure $2,000 $8,000
12 Page Brochure $3,000 $12,000
16 Page Brochure $3,500 $15,000
Product/Cameo Sheets
8 1/2x 11 1-2 sides $750 $1,750
8 1/2 x 11 2 sides (4 or more) $500 $2,000
Collateral Material
Pocket Folder $1,000 $3,000
3 Ring Binder/Front and Spine $750 $1,200
Proposal Cover/Tabs $500 $1,500
Annual Report $5,000 $30,000
Advertising
1/4 Page $500 $1,200
1/2 Page $1,200 $2,000
Full Page $1,800 $3,000
Series of 4 1/4 Page $2,000 $4,000
Newsletter This bst provides a guide o
2 Panel / Format $1,500 $3,000 approxunate “ees for
4 Panel / Format $2,000 $4,500 . .
Direct Mail Corsult. t 31, Concept
Card (2 Sides) $800 $1,500 Develeprient Design ad
Muluple Cards (4 Sides +) $1,200 $3,000 o i
Specialty $1,500 $5,000 Product o Large var avon o
Specialty Advertising price may be due to one or
Concepts $500 $1,500 o
Product Production As incurred + 20% standard mark-up more of the following: scope
Package Design of assign ne 1t amouant of
CD/DVD Package/Wrap/Label $1,000 $3,000
Box Sets/Specialty $1.500 $5,000 ntial coneepts provided, size
POPD $2,000 $10,000 of organizetion and copy ght or
Product Development °
Styling $3,000 $10,000 ownership s 1es
gum;:n Factors 32,500 £5,000 These prices do not
raphics 1,500 3,000 . .
Details/Supplier Coordination $2,000 $10,000 include copy writing,
Interior Design photography,
Project/Direction $125 per hour $250 per hour i i .
Signage illustration, printing or
Extenior (Single Sign/System) $500 $15,000 outside material costs.
Interior {Single Sign/System) $500 $7,500
Exhibit
Design $1,500 $15,000
Fabricatton Coordination $750 $4,000
Matertals and tncusred costs As incurred + 20% standard mark-up
Website
Design/Development $3,500 $25,000

©2022 Hausch Design Agency LLC



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION MTG. DATE
January 18, 2022

Reports & A RESOLUTION FOR A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ITEM NO.
Recommendations AGREEMENT WITH R.A. SMITH, INC. FOR
A W. RYAN ROAD WATERMAIN PROJECT SERVING TAX G.11.

INCREMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 FOR $142,900

BACKGROUND

The Tax Increment District (TID) No. 6 (2020 Amendment) includes utility service to parcels of
land between W. Loomis Road and W. Ryan Road. There is currently a development with 14
condominiums planned for a parcel at 12000 W. Loomis Road. Staff proposes that this parcel is
best served by a watermain on W. Ryan Road from the intersection of W. Loomis Road.

ANALYSIS

R.A. Smith Inc. has reviewed this project and prepared preliminary estimates for a Ryan Road
Watermain. RA Smith is a qualified consulting firm who has successfully performed many past
design projects for the City. However, it has been some time since they have completed a Franklin
project of this magnitude.

The enclosed proposal is a time and expense, with a not to exceed fee of $142,900. Staff believes
that this fee is appropriate considering the complexities of coordination of a new watermain in W.
Ryan Road that already includes the Ryan Creek Interceptor, Franklin Sanitary Sewer collection
system, RCI Odor control efforts, Waukesha Water Utility GWA return lines, and other private
utilities.

Considering the current construction occurring on W. Ryan Road, coordination efforts and
permitting, this project would be designed to receive bids in October, 2022. The project would
return to Common Council to award a construction contract. October is a worst case scenario, RA
Smith is prepared to start survey as soon as weather allows, but there is still expected a long time
for state permitting.

FISCAL NOTE
$1.5 million is included in the amended TID 6 plan for utilities (water and sewer). It is believed
that the construction of this watermain project may be as high as $900,000.

RECOMMENDATION MOTION

A motion to adopt Resolution 2022- a resolution for a professional services agreement with
R.A. Smith, Inc. for a W. Ryan Road watermain project serving Tax Increment District No. 6 for
$142,900.

Also, direct Staff to bid project in 2022.

Engineering Department: GEM




STATE OF WISCONSIN : CITY OF FRANKLIN : MILWAUKEE COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2022 -

RESOLUTION FOR A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
R.A. SMITH, INC. FOR A W. RYAN ROAD WATERMAIN PROJECT
SERVING TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 FOR $142,900

WHEREAS, the City is developing a Tax Increment District (TID) No. 6 in the southwest
portion of the City; and

WHEREAS, the 2020 Amended TID No. 6 Plan includes extension of utility services to
properties within the TID.

WHEREAS, R.A. Smith, Inc. is a qualified engineering firm to provide potable water
designs and has knowledge of the particular requirements to extend a water utility on W. Ryan
Road between W. Loomis Road and a parcel with an address of 12000 W. Loomis Road.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of the
City of Franklin, Wisconsin, to authorize R.A. Smith, Inc. to design and bid a watermain project
along W. Ryan Road for a not to exceed fee of $142,900.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin the
day of , 2022, by Alderman .

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Franklin on the
day of ,2022.

APPROVED:

Stephen R. Olson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ day of , between the City of
Franklin, 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 (hereinafter “CLIENT”) and R.A.
Smith, Inc. (heremafter “CONTRACTOR”), whose principal place of business is 16745 W.
Bluemound Road, Brookfield, WI 53005.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR is duly qualified and experienced as a municipal services
contractor and has offered services for the purposes specified in this AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, in the judgment of CLIENT, it is necessary and advisable to obtain the services
of the CONTRACTOR to provide consulting engineering services for the Ryan Road Water Main
Extension project;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the following mutual
covenants, terms, and conditions, CLIENT and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

I.  BASIC SERVICES AND AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION

A. CONTRACTOR shall provide services to CLIENT for Ryan Road Water Main
Extension Project, as described in CONTRACTOR’s proposal to CLIENT dated
December 21, 2021, annexed hereto and incorporated herein as Attachment A.

B. CONTRACTOR shall serve as CLIENT’s professional representative in matters
to which this AGREEMENT applies. CONTRACTOR may employ the services
of outside consultants and subcontractors when deemed necessary by
CONTRACTOR to complete work under this AGREEMENT following approval
by CLIENT.

C. CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and all persons furnishing services
hereunder are employees of, or independent subcontractors to, CONTRACTOR
and not of CLIENT. All obligations under the Federal Insurance Contribution Act
(FICA), the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA), and income tax
withholding are the responsibility of CONTRACTOR as employer. CLIENT
understands that express AGREEMENTS may exist between CONTRACTOR
and its employees regarding extra work, competition, and nondisclosure.

D. During the term of this AGREEMENT and throughout the period of performance
of any resultant AGREEMENT, including extensions, modifications, or additions
thereto, and for a period of one (1) year from the conclusion of such activity, the
parties hereto agree that neither shall solicit for employment any technical or
professional employees of the other without the prior written approval of the
other party.

II. FEES AND PAYMENTS

Page-1



CLIENT agrees to pay CONTRACTOR, for and in consideration of the performance of Basic
Services further described in Attachment A, at our standard billing rates with a budget of
$142,900.00, subject to the terms detailed below:

A. CONTRACTOR may bill CLIENT and be paid for all work satisfactorily
completed hereunder on a monthly basis. CLIENT agrees to pay
CONTRACTOR’s invoice within 30 days of invoice date for all approved work.

B. Total price will not exceed budget of $142,900.00. For services rendered,
monthly invoices will include a report that clearly states the hours and type of
work completed and the fee earned during the month being invoiced.

C In consideration of the faithful performance of this AGREEMENT, the
CONTRACTOR will not exceed the fee for Basic Services and expenses without
written authorization from CLIENT to perform work over and above that
described in the original AGREEMENT.

D. Should CLIENT find deficiencies in work performed or reported, it will notify
CONTRACTOR in writing within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice and
related report and the CONTRACTOR will remedy the deficiencies within thirty
(30) days of recerving CLIENT’s review. This subsection shall not be construed
to be a limitation of any rights or remedies otherwise available to CLIENT.

III. MODIFICATION AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

A. CLIENT may, in writing, request changes mn the Basic Services required to be
performed by CONTRACTOR and require a specification of incremental or
decremental costs prior to change order agreement under this AGREEMENT.
Upon acceptance of the request of such changes, CONTRACTOR shall submit a
“Change Order Request Form” to CLIENT for authorization and notice to
proceed signature and return to CONTRACTOR. Should any such actual
changes be made, an equitable adjustment will be made to compensate
CONTRACTOR or reduce the fixed price, for any incremental or decremental
labor or direct costs, respectively. Any claim by CONTRACTOR for adjustments
hereunder must be made to CLIENT in writing no later than forty-five (45) days
after receipt by CONTRACTOR of notice of such changes from CLIENT.

IV. ASSISTANCE AND CONTROL

A. Glen Morrow, P.E. — City Engineer will coordinate the work of the
CONTRACTOR, and be solely responsible for communication within the

CLIENT’s organization as related to all issues originating under this
AGREEMENT.

B. CLIENT will timely provide CONTRACTOR with all available information
concerning PROJECT as deemed necessary by CONTRACTOR.

C. CONTRACTOR will appoint, subject to the approval of CLIENT, Chris M.
Stamborski, P.E., CONTRACTOR’s Project Manager and other key providers of

Page-2



the Basic Services. Substitution of other staff may occur only with the consent of
CLIENT.

V. TERMINATION

A. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by CLIENT, for its convenience, for
any or no reason, upon written notice to CONTRACTOR. This
AGREEMENT may be terminated by CONTRACTOR upon thirty (30) days
written notice. Upon such termination by CLIENT, CONTRACTOR shall be
entitled to payment of such amount as shall fairly compensate
CONTRACTOR for all work approved up to the date of termination, except
that no amount shall be payable for any losses of revenue or profit from any
source outside the scope of this AGREEMENT, including but not limited to,
other actual or potential agreements for services with other parties.

B. In the event that this AGREEMENT is terminated for any reason,
CONTRACTOR shall deliver to CLIENT all data, reports, summaries,
correspondence, and other written, printed, or tabulated material pertaining in
any way to Basic Services that CONTRACTOR may have accumulated. Such
material is to be delivered to CLIENT whether in completed form or in
process. CLIENT shall hold CONTRACTOR harmless for any work that is
incomplete due to early termination.

C. The rights and remedies of CLIENT and CONTRACTOR under this section
are not exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies
provided by law or appearing in any other article of this AGREEMENT.

V1. INSURANCE

The CONTRACTOR shall, during the life of the AGREEMENT, maintain insurance coverage with
an authorized insurance carrier at least equal to the minimum limits set forth below:

A. Limit of General/Commercial Liability $3,000,000
B.  Automobile Liability: Bodily Injury/Property Damage $1,000,000
C.  Excess Liability for General Commercial or Automobile Liability $10,000,000
D. Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability $500,000
E.  Professional Liability $2,000,000

Upon the execution of this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall supply CLIENT with a suitable
statement certifying said protection and defining the terms of the policy issued, which shall specify
that such protection shall not be cancelled without thirty (30) calendar days prior notice to CLIENT,
and naming CLIENT as an additional insured for General Liability.

VII. INDEMNIFICATION AND ALLOCATION OF RISK

A, To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold
harmless CLIENT, CLIENT’S officers, directors, partners, and employees from and
against costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to reasonable fees and
charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and reasonable
court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent

Page-3



acts or omissions of CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR’S officers, directors,
partners, employees, and consultants 1 the performance of CONTRACTOR’S
services under this AGREEMENT.

B. Nothing contained within this AGREEMENT 1s intended to be a waiver or estoppel
of the contracting municipality CLIENT or its insurer to rely upon the limitations,
defenses, and immunities contained within Wisconsin law, including those contained
within Wisconsin Statutes §§ 893.80, 895.52, and 345.05. To the extent that
indemnification is available and enforceable, the municipality CLIENT or its insurer
shall not be liable in indemnity or contribution for an amount greater than the limits
of liability for municipal claims established by Wisconsin Law.

VIII. TIME FOR COMPLETION

CONTRACTOR shall commence work immediately having received a Notice to Proceed as of

IX. DISPUTES

This AGREEMENT shall be construed under and governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin.
The venue for any actions arising under this AGREEMENT shall be the Circuit Court for Milwaukee
County The prevailing party shall be awarded its actual costs of any such litigation, including
reasonable attorney fees

X. RECORDS RETENTION

CONTRACTOR shall maintain all records pertaining to this AGREEMENT during the term of this
AGREEMENT and for a period of 3 years following its completion. Such records shall be made
available by the CONTRACTOR to CLIENT for inspection and copying upon request.

XI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A. Professionalism The same degree of care, skill and diligence shall be exercised in the
performance of the services as is possessed and exercised by a member of the same
profession, currently practicing, under similar circumstances, and all persons
providing such services under this AGREEMENT shall have such active
certifications, licenses and permissions as may be required by law.

B. Pursuant to Law. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary anywhere else set forth
within this AGREEMENT, all services and any and all materials and/or products
provided by CONTRACTOR under this AGREEMENT shall be in compliance with
all applicable governmental laws, statutes, decisions, codes, rules, orders, and
ordinances, be they Federal, State, County or Local.

C. Conflict of Interest. CONTRACTOR warrants that neither it nor any of its affiliates
has any financial or other personal interest that would conflict in any manner with the
performance of the services under this Agreement and that neither it nor any of its
affiliates will acquire directly or indirectly any such interest. CONTRACTOR
warrants that it will immediately notify the CLIENT if any actual or potential conflict
of interest arises or becomes known to the CONTRACTOR. Upon receipt of such
notification, a CLIENT review and written approval is required for the CLIENT to

Page-4



continue to perform work under this Agreement.

D. This AGREEMENT may only be amended by written instrument signed by both
CLIENT and CONTRACTOR.

XII. CONTROLLING TERMS AND PROVISIONS

The aforesaid terms and provisions shall control over any conflicting term or provision of any
CONTRACTOR proposal, Attachment, Exhibit, and standard terms and provisions annexed hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed on the day
and year first above written.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN R.A. Smith, Inc.

BY BY

PRINT NAME Stephen R Olson PRINT NAME: __Chris M. Stamborski, P.E.
TITLE Mayor TITLE Assistant Director of Municipal Serv.
DATE DATE

BY

PRINT NAME Sandra L. Wesolowski
TITLE City Clerk

DATE

BY

PRINT NAME Bryan Tomczak
TITLE Director of Finance and Treasurer

DATE

Approved as to form

Jesse A Wesolowski, City Attorney
DATE

Page-5



= R A Smith, Inc
ta Smlth 16745 W Bluemound Road

Brookfield, WI 53005-5938
i Ny {262) 781 1000 | rastvath.cmm

EXHIBIT A

December 21, 2021

Mr Glen Morrow, P E

City Engineer / Director of Public Works / Utility Manager
City of Frankhn

9229 W Loomis Road

Franklin, WI 53132

GMorrow@franklinwi gov

Re Proposal for Ryan Road Water Main Extension
raSmith Project No 2210819

Dear Glen

Thank you for allowing raSmith to provide you with a proposal for professional services We are excited for the
opportunity to work with the city of Franklin on the Ryan Road Water Main Extension raSmith has the project
management skills, relevant experience, and staff availability to deliver a successful project Our team will review
all aspects of your project, discuss your specific needs, and collaborate with you throughout the duration of your
project The contents of this proposal letter spell out the Project Understanding, Project Schedule, Scope of
Services to be provided, the Professional Fees, and the Client Responsibilities/Assumptions under which this
proposal is being made

Project Understanding

The city of Frankiin has requested raSmith to provide engineering and surveying services for the 12-inch water
main extension within the existing Ryan Road right of way from the east side of the abandoned railroad to a
connection point within Loomis Road (STH 36) in order to serve existing and proposed development within the
corndor It 1s anticipated a separate development will extend the water main south, east of the abandoned
rallroad corridor

The Waukesha Water Utility has a 30-inch return flow pipeline being installed within the same corrtdor which 1s
slated for the south side of Ryan Road meandering between the eastbound outside pavement edge and the
southern right of way line

There exists two sanitary sewer lines within the corridor, one being the continuous Ryan Creek Interceptor
running essentially the centerline of Ryan Road, and the other being an intermittent local collector sewer located
approximately 5 feet north of the westbound outside pavement edge Prelminanly it appears as though there ts
Just over 16 feet of horizontal separation between the two existing sanitary sewers

Existing overhead power and telecom lines are located approximately at the northern right-of-way line running
parallel to Ryan Road as well as potential additional bunied telecom lines within the vicinity as evidenced by
telephone pedestals observed

Given the locatton of the existing facilities within the cornidor, one proposed preliminary water main location i1s
between the two existing santtary sewers, provided adequate horizontal separation 1s achievable on the northern
edge of the westbound lanes for the western half of the project The proposed preliminary water matn route
would then angle northeast and run parallel to Ryan Road, within the night of way, within the grassed back-slope

Brookfield, WI | Milwaukee, W1 | Appleton, Wl | Madison, WI | Cedarburg WI
Naperville, IL | Irvine, CA



. Smith

Mr Glen Morrow, P E Exhibit A
City Engineer / Director of Public Works / Utility Manager
Page 2 / December 21, 2021

and fore-slope of the existing ditch The preliminary water main route will need confirmation after field survey Is
completed so as to minimize potential utility conflicts and/or potential wetland impacts as well as confirm
horizontal separation requirements The intent would be to keep the main toward the north side of the right of
way as much as possible, thereby minimizing the proposed lateral lengths Proposed water laterals would be
extended to the right-of-way lines for future connection at an estimated 13 parcels

Assessments for the proposed water main extension are being considered as part of the project for the
approximately 14 parcels within the corndor and creating the assessment schedules will be required

Below shows a picture of the proposed work area based on the current project understanding

Project Schedule
A Pre-Design Field Services Begin Week of April 4, 2022

» Fleld topographic survey,

+ Soll borings, and

» Field wetland delineation (assuming the
growing season has begun)

B Construction Plan Design & Bidding Documents Ready for Permit Submittal August 1, 2022
»  Water main extension permits six weeks (+),
*  Wetland permit (if required and six to ten weeks
amount of impact dependent)
«  WisDOT Utility Permit eight weeks (+)
Cc Advertisement Two weeks October 13 & 20, 2022

D Bid Opening October 27, 2022



- Smith

Mr Glen Morrow, P E Exhibit A
City Engineer / Director of Public Works / Utility Manager
Page 3/ December 21, 2021

Note Schedule to fit client delivery needs and can be refined as needed
Scope of Services

A Pre-Design Field Services - The following services will be provided within the project limits

.

Field Survey Perform topographic field survey including Digger's Hotline mapping and field locates
throughout the project imits  Existing trees greater than six inches diameter at breast height shall be
located All other trees will be located as an outline Existing nght of way Is assumed to be provided
through the use of the City’s GIS line work

Wetland Delineation Perform a wetland delineation throughout the project corridor, Ryan Road right of
way

During the field study, wetland boundaries will be verified using the Routine On-Site Determination
Method as defined in the 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual and in the Midwest
Regional Supplement, and will be performed in accordance with Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources (WDNR) requirements The delineation technique uses a multi-parameter approach, which
requires evidence of wetland hydrology, hydric solls, and hydrophytic vegetation raSmith ecologists
will also consider topographic conditions and use professional judgment in performing the work The
boundaries of areas meeting wetland criteria will be flagged In the field and GPS-located with a Trimble
Geo7x

The findings from the field delineation will be documented In a wetland delineation report Data sheets,
a wetland boundary map, a solls map, aerial photographs, a Wisconsin Wetland Inventory map, and
color copies of photographs will be included in the report FSA Crops Slides and the results of the FSA
crop slide review will also be included in the report If during the course of this project, we identify
potential wetland fill violations that are less than 10 years old, we must note the potential violations In
the wetland report A draft copy of the report will be e-mailed to you in pdf form prior to submittal to the
WDNR We recommend that the report also be sent to the U S Army Corps of Engineers if a permit 1s
to be obtained

Geotechnical Soll Borings

Through a sub-consultant, provide five soil borings, 10-foot deep each at approximately 500-foot
spacing with an anticipated total boring length of 50 feet Borings will be performed with a truck
mounted drill ng  Upon completion, the holes will be backfilled with bentonite chips and the surface
patched with cold-mix asphalt Traffic control efforts are anticipated as flagging operations, cones and
signs Any fees charged by the City for the soll borings are not included within the scope and boring
locations and surface elevations thereof are anticipated to be field located by raSmith

The geotechnical report will iInclude boring logs with field and laboratory data including pH and
resistivity testing, stratification based on visual soll classification, groundwater levels observed during
and after drilling completion, site and boring location plans, subsurface exploration procedures,
description of subsurface conditions, summary of corrosivity tests resuits, pavement design parameters
for redesign of pavement over utility trench, and recommendation for water main utility installation--
including open-cut trench excavations, backfiling and dewatering If needed, as well as horizontal
directional driling recommendations



. Smith

Mr Glen Morrow, P E Exhibit A
City Engineer / Director of Public Works / Utility Manager
Page 4 / December 21, 2021

B Construction Plan Design & Specifications, Coordination & Bidding - Complete in close coordination with
the City’s Engineering Department the following

50% plans showing water main, hydrants, valves in plan and profile view, services are anticipated to be
shown In plan view only,

Provide utility notifications and plans to utility owners within the project comdor and coordinate with
utility companies within the project corrnidor on the proposed design to determine existing facility
locations and status Prepare any necessary special provisions for utility coordination in the
construction plans and contract Coordination, proposed layouts and special provisions are key to
avoiding conflicts and keeping the project on schedule,

90% plans showing water main in plan and profile view and preliminary opinion of construction costs for
the work,

Complete permit applications and attain permits required for project construction Anticipated potential
project permits include WDNR Water Main Relay, WDNR Wetland GP2 water main/lateral extension,
and WisDOT Utility (within nght of way) permit, (Milwaukee County and SEWRPC approvals are not
anticipated for the project),

Final construction plans including City specifications, bidding documents and opinion of construction
costs for the work Final Plans are anticipated to include Title sheet, Notes sheet, Overview sheet,
Water Main Plan and Profile sheets, Traffic Control sheets, Detour sheet, and Erosion Control,
Pavement and Turf Restoration, and Water Main Details sheets (approximately 15 sheets)
Specifications are anticipated to include bidding and contract documents, general requirements, and
special provisions detailing the specific components of the project It I1s anticipated the specifications
will be based off City specifications, and

Provide bidding documents and accommodate the electronic bidding of the project through QuestCDN,
answer questions during bidding, hold the bid opening, review submitted bids, and prepare an award
recommendation for the City to use In the City’s construction contract award process

C Post-Bid Activities and Construction Related Services

Provide and release all necessary digital files for use by the City and/or their Contractor,

Prepare cost of proposed improvements based on bid results and schedule of assessments for each
parcel (14 parcels anticipated),

Provide Construction Administration including coordination of the construction contract documents,
general contract administration, conduct preconstruction meeting, preparation and provide
recommendations for all pay requests, review and make recommendations on proposed change orders,
provide schedule updates, perform visits throughout construction to ensure work Is progressing as
specified in the project specifications, punch list preparation and project closeout

Construction observation will be provided when the contractor is on site performing work Observations
will be documented In electronic format and a pdf copy will be emailed to City Staff



Smith

Mr Glen Morrow, P E Exhibit A
City Engineer / Director of Public Works / Utility Manager
Page 5 / December 21, 2021

¢ Staking for the water main, related appurtenances, and erosion control measures based on the
Contract Drawings

Professional Fees

The above services will be provided for on an hourly, time-and-expense basis with a cost not to exceed
$142,900.00, broken down as follows

A Pre-Design Field Services $26,500 00
B Construction Plan Design & Bidding Documents $66,500 00
C Post-Bid Activities and Construction Related Services $49,900 00

The estimated cost to complete the Construction Related Services Is based on typical contractor production rates
Services will be billed each month based on the work completed All usual and customary expenses such as

mileage, printing, delivery, permit fees and postage are not included in the above fee and will be billed at cost as
a reimbursable expense

This proposal does not include any services beyond those described in the above scope of services raSmith
offers an array of supplemental services that are available at your request Please refer to Attachment A for a
complete list of our services

Client Responsibilities/Assumptions

A The terms and conditions set forth herein are valid for 90 days from the date of this proposal and are
conditioned upon our completion of all services as stated in the project schedule

B The hourly rates shown on the Professional Fees Rate Schedule are subject to change on an annual basis

C The Chent shall provide any existing data relevant to the proposed project including, but not mited to,
electronic AutoCAD base files of Survey (including horizontal and vertical reference datum data), any
original Design or As-Bullt Plans, and/or GIS electronic data Verfication of information provided by others
Is not a part of the Scope of Services, therefore, any problems arising out of the use of such information
shall not be the responsibility of raSmith

D All pricing assumes a “no snow” condition at the time of survey

E Easements are not anticipated for the project, however, any easements required for the project will be
prepared and acquired by the Client

F Hazardous matenals investigations and environmental documentation (such as WisDOT format) are not
part of the scope of services

G Water main flow testing for flow calculations are not included in this proposal and are anticipated to be
provided by the Chent

H No additional Geotechnical work is included beyond the Pre-Design Field Services



. Smith

Mr Glen Morrow, P E Exhibit A
City Engineer / Director of Public Works / Utility Manager
Page 6 / December 21, 2021

] Construction Related Services fees are based on full days of uninterrupted work to the extent that can
reasonably be expected for this type of project Any unanticipated mobilization resulting from requests for
partial days will result in additional fees which are not included

J After work has commenced, any revisions requested by the Client, or necessitated by conditions beyond
our control, will be considered extra work requiring additional compensation

If you would like to authorize raSmith to proceed with your project, please contact me at (262) 317-3356 or
jason feucht@rasmith com and we can finalize a contract at that ime We are available to answer any questions
you may have regarding this proposal

Thank you again for your consideration of raSmith to work on your project

Sincerely,
raSmith
JW /Z/ 4
ason M Feucht, PE Chnistophet M Stamborski, P E.
Senior Project Manager Assistant Director of Municipal Services
Enclosures Corporate Overview — Attachment A

Rate Schedule - 2022

H \2210819\Contract\parts\EP 211221 Morrow_Franklin_Ryan WM Extension-v2 - Exhibit A Contract docx



BLANK PAGE









STATE OF WISCONSIN : CITY OF FRANKLIN : MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

A PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT POWERS GRANTED BY SECTION 207-15 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE AND
SECTION 66.0701 OF THE STATE STATUTES FOR INSTALLATION OF A WATER MAIN
ON S. 50™ STREET FROM THE INTERSECTION OF W. MINNESOTA AVENUE TO A
POINT OF CONNECTION APPROXIMATELY 250 FEET SOUTH ON S. 50™ STREET AND
ALSO ALONG W. MINNESOTA AVENUE FROM A POINT OF CONNECTION AT THE
INTERSECTION OF 8. 51T STREET TO A POINT OF TERMINATION APPROXIMATELY
250 FEET EAST OF S. 50™ STREET AND SETTING THE PUBLIC HEARING DATE FOR

APRIL 5, 2022 AT 6:30 P.M.

WHEREAS, the Common Council has determined that it is expedient and necessary for the
best interests of the City, its people and the property affected thereby that the following permanent
improvements be made as described in this preliminary resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Common Council of the City of

Franklin.

1.

The Common Council declares its intent to exercise police powers granted to it by
law and adjudge that it is necessary for the health, safety and welfare of the public
and affected property owners that a public work of improvement be made for the
installation of water main on S. 50" Street from the intersection of W. Minnesota
Avenue to a point of connection approximately 250 feet south on S. 50" Street and
also along W. Minnesota Avenue from a point of connection at the intersection of S.
51% Street to a point of termination approximately 250 feet east of S. 50" Street.

The Common Council in this process exercises its power to levy special assessments
under its police power as authorized in Section 207-15 of the Municipal Code and
Section 66.0701 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

The Common Council further declares that all assessments may be paid in one (1)
payment when the work is completed, or in the next succeeding tax roll, or in the
number of annual installments as determined by the Common Council.

The Common Council further declares that the amount assessed against any property

for this improvement shall be upon a reasonable basis as determined by the Common
Council.

That the City Engineer and/or his authorized representative is directed to prepare the
report as described in Section 207-15.E. of the Municipal Code for the installation of
a water main in the location described above.

Upon completion of such report the City Engineer and/or his authorized
representative is directed to file a copy thereof in the Office of the City Clerk for
public inspection.



7. That the City Clerk is directed to schedule and give notice of a Public Hearing to be
conducted by the Mayor and Common Council in accordance with the provisions of
Section 207-15.1 of the Municipal Code.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of , 2022 by Alderman

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of , 2022,

APPROVED:

Stephen R. Olson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING
DATE
COUNCIL ACTION
Sl 1/18/2022
REPORTS & ITEM NUMBER
Consideration of an Amendment to Tax
RECOMMENDATIONS | Incremental District No. 7 Development Agreement

Between the City of Franklin and Velo Village
Apartments LL.C (Developer), Velo Village -
Franklin, Wisconsin (Project). The Common

Council may enter closed session pursuant to Wis.
Stat. § 19.856(1)(e), to deliberate upon a Potential

Amendment to Tax Incremental District No. 7

Development Agreement Between the City of
Franklin and Velo Village Apartments LLC

(Developer), the negotiation of Agreement terms
and the investing of public funds in relation
thereto, for competitive and bargaining reasons,
and to reenter open session at the same place
thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein
as it deems appropriate.

G.13.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(e), to deliberate upon a
Potential Amendment to Tax Incremental District No. 7 Development Agreement Between the
City of Franklin and Velo Village Apartments LLC (Developer), the negotiation of Agreement
terms and the investing of public funds in relation thereto, for competitive and bargaining

reasons, and to reenter open session at the same place thereafter to act on such matters
discussed therein as it deems appropriate.

DOA-PS




BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
Yur COUNCIL ACTION 1/18/2022
LICENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES ITEM NUMBER

PERMITS

H.

See attached listing from meeting of January 18, 2022.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

As recommended by the License Committee.

CITY CLERK’S OFFICE




PR l

* Franklin

WISCONSIN
414-425-7500
License Commiittee
Agenda*
Alderman Room
January 18, 2022 - 6:10 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call | Time:
2. Applicant Interviews & Decisions
License Applications Reviewed | Recommendations
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve | Hold Deny
Operator Corcoran, Shannon M
2021-2022 Iron Mike's
New
Qperator Deangelis, Jessica M
202;'2022 No Location
ew
2%2?;:)02"2 Losiniecki, Amanda N
New Milwaukee Burger Company
Operator Obarski, Jena L
2021-2022 Walgreens #05459
New
Day Care Mrs. Rikki’'s Structured Daycare
2021-2022 11224 W Forest Home Ave
Lisa Norgel, President
Time
3. Adjournment

*Notice 1s given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which they have
decision-making responsibility This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even
though the Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR MEETING DATE
Q 7’ i COUNCIL ACTION 1/18/2022
ITEM NUMBER
Bills Vouchers and Payroll Approval I

Attached are vouchers dated December 30, 2021 and January 2™ through January 13, 2022 Nos 186027 through
Nos 186464 in the amount of $ 997,909.56 Also included in this listing are EFT's Nos 4804 through Nos. 4808,
Library vouchers totaling $ 6,324 75, Tourism vouchers totaling $ 425.00, Water Utility vouchers totaling

$ 60,301.29 and Property Tax vouchers totaling $ 172,487 69. Voided checks in the amount of ($ 10,280 99) are
separately listed

Early release disbursements dated January 2, 2022 through January 12, 2022 in the amount of $ 488,362 58
are provided on a separate listing and are also included in the complete disbursement listing These payments have
been released as authorized under Resolution 2013-6920

The net payroll dated January 14, 2022 is $ 530,393 98, previously estimated at $ 460,000 Payroll deductions
dated January 14, 2022 are $ 305,413.68, previously estimated at $ 246,000

The estimated payroll for January 28, 2022 1s $ 425,000 with estimated deductons and matching payments of
$ 608,000.

Attached s a list of property tax disbursements EFT's Nos 397 through Nos 400 dated December 31, 2021
through January 13, 2022 in the amount of $ 30,367,419 99 $ 30,200,000 represent transfers to temporary
investment accounts and $ 167,419 99 represents refund reimbursements. These payments have been released
as authorized under Resolution 2013-6920.

***Included in this distribution listing is a transfer to temporary investment accounts in the amount of $7,700,000
which was approved at the Council meeting on January 4, 2022

Approval to release property tax settliements in the amount of $ 56,889,648 04 once approved internally

Approval to release payment to Milliman Inc in the amount of $ 8,000 for GASB accounting results for 2021 once
approved




Motion approving the following

ROLL CALL VOTE NEEDED

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

s City vouchers with an ending date of January 14, 2022 in the amount of $ 997,909 56 and

o Payroll dated January 14, 2022 in the amount of $ 530,393 98 and payments of the various payroll
deductions in the amount of $ 305,413 68, plus City matching payments and

» Estimated payroll dated January 28, 2022 in the amount of $ 425,000 and payments of the various payroll
deductions in the amount of $ 608,000, plus City matching payments and

s Property Tax disbursements with an ending date of January 14, 2022 in the amount of $ 30,267,419 99 and

« Approval to release property tax settiements in the amount of $ 56,889,648.04.

s Approval to release payment to Miliman Inc in the amount of $8,000.

Finance Dept —~ KM




